
MEETING NOTICE 
RAMSEY/WASHINGTON RECYCLING & ENERGY BOARD 

Date: Thursday, March 28, 2024 
Time: 10 a.m. – 12 p.m. 
Commissioners, Key staff, Presenters: 

Ramsey County Environmental Health | 2785 White Bear Ave N. | 2nd Floor Conference Room 
Maplewood, MN | 55109 | Map  

Public:  Members of the public are encouraged to participate remotely or may attend at the Maplewood address. 
Microsoft TEAMS | Phone Conference ID: 967 235 893# | Call in (audio only) 1-323-792-6297 

AGENDA: 

Action Page 1 

Action Page 2 

Information Page 6 

Action Page 7 
Action Page 63 

Information Page 82 
Page 83 

Page 84 

Information 

I. Call to Order, Introductions

II. Approval of Agenda

III. Approval of Minutes – February 29, 2024

IV. Consent Agenda – No items.

V. Governance – No items.

VI. Management and Administration
a. Facility & Finance Committee Report

i. 2023 Year-End Budget
ii. 2025 Budget Planning

iii. Technical Assistance Preauthorization RFP Update
b. Specialized Labor Services Vendor Selection
c. Food Scrap Bags Sortation Services Agreement

VII. Policy – No items.

VIII. Updates and Reports
a. Joint Activities Updates
b. Facility Updates
c. Procurement Report

IX. Other
a. Invitation for Comments from Ex Officio R&E Board Members: 

MPCA and City of Newport

X. Adjourn

NEXT MEETING:  Thursday, April 25, 2024 | 10 a.m. – 12 p.m. | Ramsey County Environmental Health, Maplewood 

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Hazelwood+Professional+Center+-+Ramsey+County+Environmental+Health/@45.025155,-93.0200947,395m/data=!3m2!1e3!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x52b2d3f0ae809123:0x755216a02e858cb!8m2!3d45.0251831!4d-93.0189452
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTgyNTQ0NTktYjNmMy00YzFkLWE5N2EtZjIyMzdhMzE0N2Vm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225d850006-8872-4637-830c-ab1fff1d93b2%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a2093b8-5faa-4845-a746-083e6066e8e6%22%7d


THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 29, 2024 
RAMSEY/WASHINGTON RECYCLING & ENERGY BOARD MINUTES 

A meeting of the Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board (R&E Board) was held at 10 a.m. on 
Thursday, February 29, 2024, at Ramsey County Environmental Health Offices, 2785 White Bear Avenue 
North, Suite 350, Maplewood, Minnesota. Members of the public attended remotely or in person at the 
Maplewood address.  

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Commissioners Karla Bigham, Michelle Clasen, Gary Kriesel, Fran Miron – Washington County 
Commissioners Nicole Frethem, Trista Martinson, Rafael Ortega, Victoria Reinhardt, Mai Chong Xiong – 
Ramsey County 

MEMBERS NOT PRESENT 
Commissioner Stan Karwoski - Washington County 
Commissioner Mary Jo McGuire (alternate) - Ramsey County 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dave Benke, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS NOT PRESENT 
Tom Ingemann, City of Newport 

ATTENDING AT RAMSEY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, MAPLEWOOD 
Leigh Behrens, Dave Brummel, Rae Eden Frank, Kelli Hall, Sam Hanson, Sam Holl, Susan Jamison, Kevin 
Johnson, Cassie Lefeber, Andrea McKennan, Marcelo Neblett, Matt Phillips, Jim Redmond, Michael 
Reed, John Ristad, Daniel Schmidt, Jody Tharp, Darren Tobolt 

ATTENDING REMOTELY 
Alison Cameron, Tammy Christopherson, Max Dalton, Dan Donkers, Abigail Drehmel, Tutu Fatukasi, Sam 
Ferguson, Annalee Garletz, Jamie Giesen, Jessica Hall, Filsan Ibrahim, Fatima Janati, Caleb Johnson, 
Hannah Keller, Randy Kiser, Nick Kluge, Juna Ly, Ashley Marston, Leslie Duling McCollam, David 
McConnell, Rob Murray, JoAnn Nordrum, Jessica Paquin, Gabe Reynolds, Minette Saulog, Alissa Schmidt, 
John Springman, Uriel Rosales Tlatenchi, Jenna Venem, Margaret Vesel, Ami Wazlawik, Caleb Werth 

CALL TO ORDER/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chair Miron called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. Introductions were made. Commissioner 
Reinhardt moved, seconded by Martinson, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried. Ayes: 
Bigham, Clasen, Frethem, Kriesel, Martinson, Miron, Reinhardt, Xiong. Nays: None. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Commissioner Bigham moved, seconded by Clasen, to approve the minutes of January 25, 2024. Motion 
carried. Ayes: Bigham, Clasen, Frethem, Kriesel, Martinson, Miron, Reinhardt, Xiong. Nays: None. 

2



Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board – February 29, 2024 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Commissioner Reinhardt moved, seconded by Frethem, to approve Resolution R&EB-2024-02, Consent 
Agenda. The R&E Board approves: 

• An Agreement between the R&E Board and Ziegler, Inc., for the term of March 1, 2024, through
February 28, 2025, for rebuild services in the amount of $420,316.60, with an additional $40,000
available for contingency funds should additional rebuild needs be discovered during the rebuild
process.

• An Agreement between the R&E Board and The Good Acre, for an initial term of March 1, 2024,
through February 28, 2025, in the amount of $65,000, for food recovery services.

Motion carried. Ayes: Bigham, Clasen, Frethem, Kriesel, Martinson, Miron, Reinhardt, Xiong. Nays: 
None. 

Commissioner Ortega arrived. 

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION  
Technical Assistance Contract Preauthorization 
Sam Hanson, R&E Joint Activities manager, introduced the Technical Assistance RFP and provided 
background and the importance of having contracted technical assistance for Joint Activities programs. 
R&E has not done an RFP for this work in a few years. 

Jim Redmond, R&E contract manager, explained the goals of issuing a continuous RFP for multiple 
vendors rather than a traditional RFP and why R&E is requesting delegated authority for the Joint 
Leadership Team (JLT) to enter into contracts that may exceed $175k. One concern was ensuring a new 
vendor could be brought on quickly to avoid a gap between the current vendor and a future vendor 
given the time required to bring the new contract back to the board for approval.   

Commissioners discussed concerns about the open-ended nature and lack of a cap on the request 
amount. Commissioners discussed the issue of turnaround time for small and larger vendors and  
questions were raised about the urgency of needing to have JLT approve contracts vs. bringing them 
back to the board for approval. Commissioner Frethem recommended a mo�on to amend the 
resolu�on to clarify that JLT can approve contracts that do not exceed $175k per year and that do not 
exceed a total contract amount of $500k over a period of up to 5 years. The mo�on did not move 
forward. 

Commissioner Bigham recommended launching the RFP on April 1, 2024, instead of March 1, 2024, as 
currently planned. The Facility & Finance Committee meets on March 14, 2024. The proposal resolution 
could be reviewed at that time and brought back to the R&E Board on March 28, 2024. 

Commissioner Reinhardt moved, seconded by Miron, a date-certain postponement to March 28, 2024, 
with proposed language reviewed by the Facility & Finance Committee on March 14, 2024. 

Motion carried. Ayes: Bigham, Clasen, Frethem, Kriesel, Martinson, Miron, Ortega, Reinhardt, Xiong. 
Nays: None. 

LCCMR Grant for Anaerobic Digestion 
Michael Reed, Ramsey County and R&E Joint Leadership Team (JLT), shared that R&E intends to submit a 
grant request to the Legislative-Citizen Commission for Minnesota Resources (LCCMR) to submit a 
proposal for funding through the Minnesota Environment and Natural Resources Trust Fund (ENRTF). 

3



Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board – February 29, 2024 

One requirement of that grant application is a resolution from the governing board. Although the Joint 
Powers Agreement (JPA) explicitly states that the organization can pursue grants on its own, because 
LCCMR explicitly called out the need for a resolution, it is brought to the board with a request for 
approval. The resolution is written broadly enough to accommodate future grant applications for state 
and federal funding as well. 

Commissioner Martinson moved, seconded by Frethem, to approve Resolution R&EB-2024-03, LCCMR 
Grant for Anaerobic Digestion. The R&E Board: 

• Approves the resolution authorizing R&E staff to submit a proposal for a LCCMR grant.
• Authorizes R&E staff to submit future grant applications on behalf of R&E to receive state and

federal funding.

Motion carried. Ayes: Bigham, Clasen, Frethem, Kriesel, Martinson, Miron, Ortega, Reinhardt, Xiong.  
Nays: None. 

UPDATES AND REPORTS 
Executive Director Search Update 
Kelli Hall, R&E Human Resources manager, provided an update on the executive director (ED) search. In 
January 2024, the hiring of an ED was paused. R&E is now ready to move forward, beginning with the 
search for a recruiter in March 2024. The anticipated timeline is posting of the position in April, 
interviewing in May, candidate recommendation brought to the board in June or July and having an ED 
in place in the third quarter of 2024. 

Partnership Board Update 
Commissioner Reinhardt, Chair of the Partnership on Waste and Energy (PWE) Board, provided an 
update from the PWE Board meeting on January 25, 2024. Funding for further study of wood waste 
management was included in the PWE budget, particularly due to the uncertainty of District Energy 
continuing to utilize wood biomass as a fuel source and the anticipated increase in wood waste volumes 
due to the emerald ash borer.  

PWE staff reviewed the legislative goals and efforts related to wood waste, extended producer 
responsibility (EPR), SCORE funding, a bottle bill, electronics recycling, a clean lighting bill, a fair repair 
act, clean transportation, Closed Landfill Investment Fund (CLIF) and Metropolitan Landfill Contingency 
Action Trust (MLCAT). 

Michael Reed provided an update on the EPR bill and how it affects waste management. 

Dave Benke, MPCA, shared that the agency is looking at the backside of the proposed EPR legislation 
and has provided input. The agency sees the same need for it as PWE. They are also looking at toxicity 
issues, such as batteries. The state Solid Waste Management Plan is being finalized, after which the 
counties will finalize their individual plans.  

Commissioner Reinhardt highlighted the importance of the counties working in partnership with the 
MPCA, state and federal governments on advancing anaerobic digestion. 

Joint Activities Updates 
Sam Hanson, R&E Joint Activities manager, shared that a report of R&E Center tours conducted since the 
prior board meeting will be included in each board packet.  

4



Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board – February 29, 2024 

In 2023, a discussion about JA staffing and budget was held with the board. As a result, JA developed a 
strategic planning process, which was launched in fall 2023.  

R&E has had a contract with Second Harvest Heartland (SHH) for many years. In late 2023, R&E 
confirmed that SHH was making changes and would no longer provide transportation to pick up food 
from local stores and deliver it to food shelves; rather, SHH would connect shelters directly with stores. 
R&E has decided not to renew the SHH contract and asked them for a new proposal to make sure it 
aligns with the organization’s goals of reducing food waste. Staff are reviewing SHH’s proposal and plan 
to share more information with the board as it evolves. R&E is well positioned to work with local food 
shelves and food rescue organizations through BizRecycling food recovery grants.  

Commissioner Miron inquired about the general details of the previous contract. Hanson said the 
contract was $40k per year for roughly ten years. Michael Reed shared that prior to R&E’s existence, 
support was provided for a refrigerated truck.  

Facility Update 
Sam Holl, R&E Center facility manager, shared information on three facility updates. Commissioning 
continues on processing enhancements, including the food scrap and recyclable recovery lines. The 
equipment vendor's team worked at the facility for seven weeks to commission the equipment. 

R&E is experiencing the cost of being first in the work of food scraps recovery. Currently, there is an 80-
85% recovery rate. The installing vendor continues to work on the artificial intelligence (AI), with 
expected updates on March 7 or 8, 2024.  

The recyclables recovery line targeting #1 and #2 plastics is achieving 95% recovery, with 79% purity. 
95% recovery, with 98% purity, is achieved with PET plastics and recovery of non-ferrous materials is 
reaching 98% purity. Recovery of organic-rich material for AD met specifications, with samples analyzed 
at three separate labs to confirm. 

Procurement Report 
Jim Redmond, R&E contract manager, presented the report for the period January 1, 2024, through 
January 31, 2024. 

OTHER   
Invitation for Comments from Ex Officio R&E Board Members   
Dave Benke, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA), said the legislative session is currently MPCA’s 
primary focus, as well as the state’s Metropolitan Policy Plan and county development of their 
respective Solid Waste Management Plans. 

Commissioner Clasen introduced Wendy McKellips from the Washington County Master Gardeners. 

Tom Ingemann, City of Newport, had no comments to add. 

ADJOURN  
Chair Miron declared the meeting adjourned at 11:46 a.m. 

5



R&E BOARD MEETING DATE: March 28, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: VI.a

SUBJECT: Facility & Finance Committee Report 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☒ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☐ ACTION ☐ CONSENT 

SUBMITTED BY: Facility & Finance Committee 

R&E BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

None. 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Facility & Finance Committee met on March 14, 2024. Committee member Commissioner Martinson 
will provide a report to the board, including: 

1. 2023 Year-End Budget
2. 2025 Budget Planning
3. Technical Assistance Preauthorization RFP

a. Draft Resolution R&EB-2024-04, requesting delegated authority, has been withdrawn from
Board consideration. Staff reviewed plans related to contracts resulting from this request
for proposals (RFP), and they have identified alternative pathways to achieving needs and
goals within the existing procurement guidelines without preauthorization authority.

ATTACHMENTS: 

None. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

None. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/20/2024 

6



R&E BOARD MEETING DATE: March 28, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: VI.b

SUBJECT: Specialized Labor Services Vendor Selection 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☐ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☒ ACTION ☐ CONSENT 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

R&E BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

1. Approve The Boldt Company as the selected vendor to provide specialized labor services to
Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy (R&E) for an initial term of two years beginning on May
1, 2024, with the option for three one-year renewals.

2. Authorize the Joint Leadership Team (JLT) to execute the agreement with The Boldt Company,
and any amendments or change orders thereto, provided it is within the project budget and
upon approval as to form by the county attorney.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The R&E Center needs specialized labor services to provide additional specialized labor for projects 
performed during outages, in emergencies and on an as-needed basis. The current contract for these 
services runs through April 30, 2024, and staff recommended issuing a solicitation to obtain competitive 
proposals for these services. On November 30, 2023, a solicitation was issued, and four proposals were 
received and deemed responsive. An evaluation committee reviewed the proposals based on the criteria 
outlined in the solicitation and selected finalists for interviews.  

After interviewing finalists, the evaluation committee recommends the selection of The Boldt Company 
to provide specialized labor services based on their extensive experience, commitment to safety and the 
lowest pricing amongst submitted proposals. The proposed initial contract term is for two years, 
beginning on May 1, 2024, with the option of three one-year renewals. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft resolution
2. The Boldt Company Proposal

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

These services are expected to cost about $500,000 per year and are included in the approved Facility 
2024-2025 budget. 

7



SUBJECT: Specialized Labor Services Vendor Selection 

   
 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 

 

 

3/22/2024 

RAMSEY COUNTY ATTORNEY 
 

3/22/2024 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ATTORNEY 

 

3/22/2024 

 

 

 

8



Draft Resolution: Specialized Labor Services 

 

   
 

 

RESOLUTION R&EB-2024-05 
Specialized Labor Services Vendor Selection 

WHEREAS, The Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board (“R&E Board”) is governed by the 
Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement by and between Ramsey County and Washington County 
dated July 18, 2023 (“Joint Powers Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, The R&E Board adopted Procurement Guidelines on April 21, 2022 (Resolution R&EB–
2022-06), which specify the procurement methods for contracts and purchases; and  

WHEREAS, The R&E Board approved the 2024-2025 Joint Activities and Facility and Equipment 
Maintenance & Replacement (“EM&R”) budgets on July 27, 2023, in accordance with Section V.B.8 of the 
Joint Powers Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, The R&E Board has a need to contract for facility maintenance supplies and services; 
and 

WHEREAS, The existing contract for Specialized Labor Services expires on April 30, 2024, and R&E 
staff recommended the issuance of a Request for Proposals to solicit proposals for future services; and 

WHEREAS, Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy (R&E) issued a Request for Proposals for 
Specialized Labor Services on November 30, 2023, to provide additional, skilled labor as needed for special 
projects scheduled during facility outages, as well as during emergencies and on an as-needed basis; and  

WHEREAS, R&E received four responsive proposals, which were evaluated by a three-person 
evaluation committee based on primarily the proposer’s qualifications, demonstrated understanding and 
approach, cost and references; and 

WHEREAS, After interviewing finalists, the evaluation committee recommends entering into a 
contract with The Boldt Company based on their commitment to safety, extensive experience and lowest 
pricing among the submitted proposals. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  

RESOLVED, The R&E Board hereby approves The Boldt Company as the selected vendor to provide 
specialized labor services to R&E for an initial term of two years beginning on May 1, 2024, with the option 
for three one-year renewals. BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, The R&E Board authorizes the Joint Leadership Team to execute the agreement with 
The Boldt Company, and any amendments or change orders thereto, provided it is within the project 
budget and upon approval as to form by the county attorney. 

 
 _______________________________ 
 Fran Miron, Board Chair 

March 28, 2024 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Attest 

March 28, 2024 

9



JANUARY 12, 2024

PROPOSAL FOR SPECIALIZED LABOR 
SERVICES
Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy
Specialized Labor Services
We acknowledge the addendum on January 2, 2024

We also acknowledge the addendum issued on January 2, 2024. 
10



TABLE OF CONTENTS

A Table of Contents 2

2.3 Cover Letter 3

2.4 Proposal Response Form 5

2.5 Contractor Information and Reference 
Form 6

2.6 Firm Introduction 7

2.7 Qualifications and Experience 10

2.8 Key Personnel Qualifications 12

4.0 Work Plan 15

2.10 Cost 16

2.11 Exceptions and Clarifications 18

2.12 Application for Designation of Trade 
Secret Information 19

A  TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services2 11



January 12, 2024

James Redmond
Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy

RE: Specialized Labor Services

Dear Mr. Redmond,

On behalf of The Boldt Company, we thank you for the opportunity to propose our 
Boldt team for the Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Specialized Labor Services 
Projects. Boldt is a company that takes pride in our innovative and collaborative 
approach to delivering projects and values the relationships we build. With decades 
of providing maintenance service to our customers throughout Minnesota, Boldt 
understands the need for quick responses to our clients' requests.  

HISTORY & BACKGROUND:

The Boldt Company was started 135 years ago by Martin Boldt. His first ad reflects 
the values we still hold today, "Honest and reliable contractor." We are now in the 4th 
generation of the Boldt family ownership and a national leader in various market sectors 
such as industrial, healthcare, power and energy, and commercial.  

Driven by a passion for providing the best services possible for our clients, Boldt relies 
on our strong relationships with local union trades to deliver high-quality projects 
with trained professionals. The experience and training of our team members equip 
us with the ability to assist you with planning longer-lead projects or react quickly to 
minimize any downtime, in addition to solving complex issues that can improve uptime 
productivity.

Knowing that our work has an impact on the world, we believe that the way we do our 
work can affect reducing waste and our carbon footprint. From paperless job sites to 
our construction waste recycling programs that prevent millions of tons of waste from 
entering our landfills, we are vigilant in finding ways to implement waste reduction 
and sustainable practices through our work. We share your vision of improving waste 
responsibility.

SUMMARY OF CLAIMS

We understand that this request is limited to alleged claims involving project disputes 
and that are outside the scope of our liability insurance. In the last five years The Boldt 
Company (“Boldt”) has been involved in a minimal number of claims in the ordinary 
course of performing contracts that resulted in formal legal action. Most significantly, 
none of these cases were initiated by an owner seeking to recover damages from 
Boldt or asserting that Boldt’s performance on the project was deficient. Based on that 
understanding, in the last five years we have been involved in the following litigation:

Corporate Office:
2121 E. Capitol Drive
Appleton, WI
920.225.6225

Minneapolis Office:
9555 James Ave S
Suite 222
Minneapolis, MN
612.473.1290

Point of Contact:
Aaron Utley
Project Executive
612.616.8615
Aaron.Utley@Boldt.com

2.3  COVER LETTER

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services3 12



• A subcontractor has brought suit against us claiming it is owed money for an
unresolved change order. This subcontractor has failed to follow the dispute
resolution process in our subcontract. This matter was filed in April of 2019 and
settled in May of 2019 without ever having had to file a responsive pleading.

• A subcontractor has brought suit against us claiming it is owed money after it failed
to complete its subcontract in 2015 and we were forced to retain a replacement
contractor to finish the subcontractor’s work. We incurred the cost to complete the
subcontractor’s work without any cost to the Owner and asserted an offset against
the subcontractor. This matter was filed in March of 2019 and settled in November of
2019 without ever having had to file a responsive pleading.

• Boldt served as a construction manager-agent (CMA) on a school project. The design
for the egress to the project prepared by the project architect did not comply with
the local code. After the non-complying road was installed by the owner’s contractor,
the non-compliance was discovered and the owner’s contractor was required to
reinstall the road. The contractor sued the owner for the costs of relocating the road
and the owner joined Boldt, the designer and others in that lawsuit. This matter was
filed against Boldt in December 2020 and was settled without Boldt having to file a
responsive pleading in March 2021.

• Boldt terminated a subcontractor on a project that failed to follow the plans
and specifications resulting in the need to perform corrective work. After the
subcontractor was terminated, it filed suit for what is claimed was the unpaid
subcontract balance, which was withheld to offset the cost of completing the
corrective work and the damages resulting from its default. This matter is still
pending.

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Our proposal includes contact information for Aaron Utley, our Project Executive who 
will be the primary contact throughout the proposal. Additionally, we've provided a 
brief history and introduction to our firm, references from previous projects completed, 
resumes of key personnel involved in planning and delivering projects, and rates. We 
also acknowledge the addendum issued on January 2, 2024. 

Our team is excited to demonstrate our commitment to Ramsey/Washington Recycling & 
Energy through proactive responses to your needs. Should you have any questions or 
require any additional information, please feel free to contact our team.

Aaron Utley
Project Executive
612.616.8615  |  Aaron.Utley@Boldt.com

Jason Krueger
Vice President & General Manager
507.884.5922  |  Jason.Krueger@Boldt.com

2.3  COVER LETTER

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services4 13



Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy 
Request for Proposal 

21

Attachment 1 – Solicitation Response Form 

Solicitation Title: Specialized Labor Services RFP 

The following shall be completed by the Contractor:  

Contractor Company Name: 

Total Number of Solicitation Pages: 

Total Number of Pages in Contractor's Solicitation Response: 

Acknowledgement and Number of Solicitation Addenda 
Received: 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE COMPLETING THIS SOLICITATION 
RESPONSE FORM 

The provisions of the solicitation document should be reviewed and understood before preparing a 
solicitation response. Unless the solicitation document provides otherwise, the solicitation response shall 
be the best price for all labor, equipment, materials and services for the project described in the solicitation 
document. 

Price: Please outline hourly rates on the price sheet included in Attachment 4.  
The number of hours provided as needed for each role are approximate and 
subject to change from year to year based on the needs of R&E.   

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
By signing below, I certify that I understand, agree, and bind the Contractor to the provisions contained in 
the solicitation document for the above Solicitation, including the Solicitation and Contract Terms and 
Conditions and that I am authorized to submit this solicitation response on behalf of the Contractor. 

COLLUSION 
By signing below, I certify that this solicitation response has been prepared without any collusion with 
other contractors, competitors, R&E employees, Washington or Ramsey County employees, or R&E 
Board Members and without taking any other action which will restrict competition or constitute fraud or 
collusion. 

Name and Title of Authorized Contractor Representative: _______________________________________ 

 Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Date: __________________________ 

Solicitation Title: Specialized Labor Services RFP 
 

The Boldt Company

20

20

Acknowledged

Jason Krueger - Vice President & General Manager

January 12, 2024

The binding to the Contractor to the Contract Terms and Conditions is expressly conditioned on the parties reaching 
mutually agreeable terms with regard to those items identified in section 2.11, Exeptions to Terms and Conditions.

2.4  PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORM

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services5 14



2.5  CONTRACTOR INFORMATION AND REFERENCE FORM

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services6

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy 
Request for Proposal 

22

Attachment 2 – Contractor Information and Reference Form 

R&E requires completion of this form for this solicitation. Failure to submit this completed form with the solicitation 
response will result in rejection of the Contractor's solicitation response. 

Company Information: 
1. Contractor Name (as on file with the MN Secretary of State's Office, if applicable):
2. Name of CEO or Company President:
3. FEIN / Contractor Tax ID Number:
4. Minnesota Business Licenses Filing Number:
5. Local Telephone Number:
6. Toll Free Telephone Number:
7. Fax Number:
8. Email Address:
9. Address:
10. City:
11. State:
12. Zip Code:
13. Is your company a Certified Small Business Enterprise ("CERT SBE")?
14. If yes, what is your CERT SBE#?

Solicitation Response Contact: 
1. Name and Title of the person to contact for questions concerning this solicitation response:
2. Local Telephone Number:
3. Toll Free Telephone Number:
4. Fax Number:
5. Email Address:
6. Address:
7. City:
8. State:
9. Zip Code:

Contract Mailing Address (if different from Company Information): 
1. Contact Name and Title:
2. Local Telephone Number:
3. Toll Free Telephone Number:
4. Fax Number:
5. Email Address:
6. Address:
7. City:
8. State:
9. Zip Code:

The Boldt Company
Thomas J. Boldt (CEO), Dave Kievit (President)

39-0174190
15403

612-473-1290
N/A

N/A

9555 James Ave S #222
Minneapolis
Minnesota

55431
No

Aaron Utley 
Project Executive612-616-8615

N/A
N/A

Aaron.Utley@Boldt.com
9555 James Ave S #222

Minneapolis
Minnesota

55431

Jason Krueger Vice President & General Manager
507-884-5922

N/A
N/A

Jason.Krueger@Boldt.com
9555 James Ave S #222

Minneapolis
Minnesota

55431

15



2.6  FIRM INTRODUCTION

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services7

Top U.S. Contractors†

Top U.S. Design-Build Contractors†

Top U.S. Industrial Contractors†

Top U.S. Power Contractors*

Top U.S. Industrial Process Contractors*

Top Midwest Contractors*

NATIONALLY RANKED

BUILDING BOLDLY, SINCE 1889
We’ve stayed true to what Martin Boldt first set out to be — an honest and 
reliable contractor. Hard work, an innovative spirit and a commitment to our 
values have helped us grow into one of the largest professional construction 
services firms in the United States. Today, we’re a fourth-generation family 
and employee-owned company with offices throughout the country.

We’re proud of how far we’ve come but we’re not ready to rest on our laurels 
just yet. We’re dedicated to growing alongside our clients and partners to 
continue to meet their needs and the needs of the communities where we 
work, for the next century of business — and beyond.

$1+B 
AVERAGE 
ANNUAL 
VOLUME

OUR VALUES:  HONESTY  |  FAIRNESS  |  HARD WORK  |  PERFORMANCE  |  LOVE OF CONSTRUCTION

† BUILDING DESIGN+CONSTRUCTION
* ENGINEERING NEWS-RECORD - MIDWEST

OUR VIRTUES:  HUMBLE  |  HUNGRY  |  SMART  |  RELIABLE  |  GRITTY

28% 72%

BOLDT AT A GLANCE
4th ......................generation family and employee ownership
18 ..........................................................................offices nationwide
134 .........................................................................years in business
3000+ ........................................................employees on average
$1B+...................................................annual construction volume
90% ............................................................................... repeat clients

Negotiated Work 
(CMAR, Design-Build, IPD)

Lump Sum Bid

LOCAL PEOPLE, NATIONAL 
KNOWLEDGE
Boldt first established a local office in northern Minnesota in 1978.  
Three decades later, we cut the ribbon on an additional office in 
Rochester, MN. Since then, we have expanded our local footprint with 
offices in Minneapolis, MN, and Eau Claire, WI.  Now with 18 offices 
nationwide, we utilize over 134 years of experience, and the knowledge 
gained from our peers in other offices to bring any project to life. 
Our strong relationships within the region, and our national network, 
allow us to combine the best aspects of small organizations and large 
corporations.  

16



WESTERN REFINERY - ST. PAUL PARK REFINERY  

Since 1987, Boldt has had the opportunity to bring its breadth of 
construction expertise to the St. Paul Park Refinery. Over the years, Boldt 
has worked on a wide range of projects, from maintenance work to major 
capital projects. The St. Paul Park Refinery (SPPR) is located along the 
Mississippi River southeast of St. Paul Park, Minnesota, and was built 
in 1939. They have a crude oil refining capacity of 104,000 barrels per 
calendar day. Therefore, maintaining a peak operating schedule is critical to 
their business.  Over the years, our work has allowed the facility to maintain 
its optimal operations. Our work has included scaffolding, sewer work, 
concrete foundations, grouting, fire proofing, structural steel, boilermaker 
work on heaters and heat exchangers, underground sewer repairs, road 
grading, and excavating. In addition, Boldt has provided the refinery with 24 
hour-7 day emergency services.

USG INTERIORS 

Having a relationship with USG Interiors since 1985, the Boldt Company 
has completed hundreds of maintenance and capital projects throughout 
the years for their Red Wing and Cloquet facilities. Our work has included 
new construction, plant outages, office renovations, structural steel and 
foundations, concrete and equipment installations, manufacturing line 
conversions, warehousing space, boiler installations and manufacturing 
facility expansions.  Our work was safely completed while facilities were in 
full operation or during planned shutdowns.

WESTROCK ST. PAUL  

Resuming a relationship that previously existed for decades, the Boldt 
team  has been providing ongoing maintenance and shutdown support 
for the WestRock facility in St. Paul in addition to capital improvements 
in the facility.  Through pre-planning and sequencing meetings, we have 
met and exceeded plant schedules related to the scheduled maintenance 
of one machine at time, while the others remain in operation. Through 
planning with the mill,  our approach minimized the actual downtime of each 
maintenance cycle.

KEY TRADE SUPPORT: Millwrights, Ironworkers, Laborers, Carpenters

KEY TRADE SUPPORT: Millwrights, Ironworkers, Laborers, Carpenters

KEY TRADE SUPPORT: Millwrights, Ironworkers, Laborers, Carpenters

2.6  FIRM INTRODUCTION

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services8 17



NORTHSHORE MINING COMPANY

Owned and operated by Cliffs Natural Resources, this taconite processing 
facility produces over 5 million tons of taconite pellets annually. To keep 
up with production, it is critical that the concentrator and pellet plant 
are maintained to operate at peak efficiency. Boldt has been an on-site 
presence since the late 1980’s helping the plant realize their production 
goals by completing capital projects and providing millwright, ironworker 
and labor support for the monthly maintenance downs on the pellet plant 
and concentrator.

UNITED TACONITE  

Cliffs Natural Resources and Laiwu Steel Group took over ownership of 
this plant and embarked on a campaign to start up shutdown lines and 
make capital improvements to increase production. Currently this taconite 
processing facility produces over five million tons of taconite pellets 
annually. Imperative to meeting production goals is the routine maintenance 
to the pellet plant. In supporting the mine’s production goals, Boldt 
maintains a small staff for more frequent maintenance work and staffs up to 
60-80 during monthly shutdowns lasting from1-4 days in duration.

SAPPI FINE PAPER

Boldt has had a steady presence at the Sappi facilities for decades. 
Together, Boldt and Sappi have maintained open communications which 
involved the construction of a multi-million-dollar pulp mill and power 
distribution system to several renovations and maintenance projects over 
the years. During this time, Boldt rebuilt several paper machines, installed 
winders, complete building additions, coater modernization, color kitchen 
and constructed a new bleach plant.

KEY TRADE SUPPORT: Millwrights, Ironworkers, Laborers, Carpenters

KEY TRADE SUPPORT: Millwrights, Ironworkers, Laborers, Carpenters

KEY TRADE SUPPORT: Millwrights, Ironworkers, Laborers, Carpenters

2.6  FIRM INTRODUCTION

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services9 18



2.7  QUALIFICATIONS & EXPERIENCE

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services10

Selective DemolitionMillwright and 
Boilermaker Services

Steel Erection and 
Welding

Machinery Installation 
and Alignment

Crane Operators

Ironworker Services

Certified Welders

Schedule: One of the biggest causes 
of project delays is inadequate 
staffing by trade partners on critical 
path activities. By having this portion 
of the work performed by our own 
union-trained tradespeople, we can 
guarantee that we have the necessary 
labor force in place to deliver the work 
on time.

Quality: All Boldt tradespeople are 
trained to the high standards of the 
unions to which they belong; this, 
combined with Boldt’s industry-leading 
QA/QC program and our own Built-
in Quality planning and approach, 
consistently results in exceptional 
quality work with far fewer instances of 
rework or call-backs than other firms.

Safety: It's ingrained into everyone 
at Boldt, from the laborer who started 
last week, to the 30-year veteran 
ironworker. Because of our rigorous 
safety program and holistic approach 
to training, our craftspeople experience 
significantly lower injury rates than the 
national average. This means happier, 
safer employees, fewer lost-time 
incidents and lower insurance costs — 
all of which directly benefit our clients.

OUR EQUIPMENT

Boldt has an extensive catalogue of tools and equipment that we own and 
operate.  From hand tools to powertools, forklifts to cranes, Boldt has the 
resources that can limit down time waiting for rental equipment to be available 
and allows Boldt's operators who are well seasoned with using the equipment the 
ability to be safer and more efficient.

ADVANTAGES OF SELF-PERFORM

* Full equipment list available upon request

SELF-PERFORM CAPABILITIES
As one of the area's most capable self-performing union contractors, we have the skilled labor and experience to deliver 
serious value to our clients on their projects, both on projects where we self-perform and by using our experience as 
builders to input design for constructability. Additionally, we have a dedicated self-perform division that focuses on improving 
productivity and reducing costs for our customers.

19



2.7  QUALIFICATIONS & EXPERIENCE

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services11

HEALTH & SAFETY POLICY
It’s our mission to protect everyone related to a project from 
injury — employees, subcontractors, customer employees 
and any site visitors. That requires more than compliance with 
safety regulations. It means creating a culture where safety is 
at the forefront of all that we do. That’s why we’ve developed 
SafeThinking — a comprehensive program designed to help 
us achieve zero injuries or incidents on the job. SafeThinking® 
includes:

• Continuous positive reinforcement for safe behaviors and
hazard recognition

• Planning efforts, processes and checklists that minimize
on-the-job risks

• Ongoing hazard assessments to ensure safe practices
• Communication and training activities that educate the

workforce on hazard avoidance
• Predictive technology and analytics to prevent incidents

before they happen

Scan or click QR code to view 
Boldt's Safety Program

BOLDT HAS 
BEEN AN EARLY 
ADOPTER OF 
MANDATING 
SAFETY HELMETS 
FOR ALL CREW 
PERSONNEL.

.62
2023 EMR

(Nat’l average 1.0)

Boldt has a robust health & 
safety policy that is constantly 
evolving to maintain its 
standing as a leader in the 
industry.

QA/QC POLICY
Unlike traditional approaches to QA/QC, which focus on 
addressing quality issues on the project, after the work has 
been finished, Boldt’s approach eliminates quality issues 
before they occur by planning each scope of work in advance. 
This is achieved through a Lean process called Built-in Quality 
(BiQ) which the Boldt Production System manages as “Make 
Work Ready”.  

Make Work Ready treats all defects, errors and quality 
issues as avoidable, provided the right steps are taken early. 
Through this process, we avoid unpleasant and potentially 
costly surprises during construction or during closeout and 
keep our projects running smoothly, from start to finish. 

20

https://theboldtcompany-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/jason_windhorn_boldt_com/EetqBZ41UUVHhOHCKo1BB5cBsIdGbTF9rm6gxsczH4mTMg?e=lTxsqh


Aaron Utley
Project Executive

Chas Phillips
General Superintendent 

Power & Industrial

Tony Everett
Millwright General Foreman

James Voltzke
Ironworker General Foreman

Fred Mart
Boilermaker General Foreman

Brandon Peck
Regional Quality Manager

Keith Wilmer
Regional Safety Director

2.8  KEY PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services12 21



AARON UTLEY
Project Executive

Aaron brings his strong project management skills and 
communication abilities to every project, creating a unified team 
between the owner, architects, engineers, and subcontractors. 
In leading project teams, his approach has delivered projects 
that exceed owner satisfaction by completing projects on or 
ahead of schedule and within or below budget. Aaron’s ability to 
foster teamwork, create a common goal, while having transparent 

communication are key drivers for successful and efficient projects.

Dakota County, Byllesby Dam
Cannon Falls, MN
Powerhouse replacement - demo and 
rebulid new powerhouse and install Voith 
equipment.  Includes 7600 yd CIP concrete, 
400 ton rebar, 180 ton structural steel, 
managing major subs for cofferdam, diving 
inspections, electrical, mechanical piping, 
site work and major demo.

St. Paul Park Refining 
St. Paul Park, MN
FCC North/South Pipe Rack Modifications 
Firewater project 
LPG Tank #72 Replacement 
FCC Power Upgrade 
Misc. Construction and Maintenance 
Projects

CHAS PHILLIPS
General Superintendent

Chas has worked in construction and industrial plant settings for 
over 20 years. Chas began his career on major paper projects from 
headbox installs to major modernizations and shutdowns. Then 
in 2005, Chas helped get Boldt established in the Wind Turbine 
market, as one of our lead millwrights setting a Vestas Wind Turbine 
at St. Olaf College and then on to lead major wind farm projects in 
Wisconsin and Indiana. 

Northshore Mining
Silver Bay, MN
Maintenance Shutdowns
Conveyor 63/163 Structural repairs to 
conveyor gallery and paint structure 
Conveyor 167 1,500’ Install new 
conveyor, repair existing structure, 
modify existing conveyor 
Screen House structural replacement

United Taconite
Forbes, MN
Line 1 Pellet Plant
Line 2 Pellet Plant
Maintenance outages

U.S. Steel - Minntac
Mt. Iron, MN
Major outages / Agglomerator

Years in Construction
17

Education 
B.S., Construction
Management, Bradley
University – Peoria, IL

Training / Certification 
Aerial Work Platfor
Confined Space
Excavation/Trenching 
Competent Person
Fall Prevention
First Aid/CPR/BBP
Hazard Communication
MSHA
OSHA 30-Hour
Powered Industrial Truck

Years in Construction
20

Education
Eveleth Vocational 
Maintenance Mechanic
Journeyman Millwright

Training / Certification 
CPR/ First Aid Certified
OSHA 100, 200, 700
MSHA
Certified Welder
Laser Alignment Certified
Optical Alignment

2.8  KEY PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services13 22



KEITH WILMER
Regional Safety Director

Keith is a very experienced and knowledgeable safety 
representative. He plays a key role in safety development and job 
site safety compliance. He is responsible for managing job site safety 
including safety audits, which are conducted on a regular basis 
to ensure projects are performing accordingly to establish safety 
policies and best practices. Along with having a strong background 
in policy and procedure development, Keith conducts safety training 

for all applicable personnel, corrects at-risk behaviors and mitigates hazards. All these 
duties, along with coaching and mentoring of employee’s are key components to 
ensure OSHA, Boldt, and your safety program compliance.

St. Paul Park Refining
St. Paul Park, MN
Safety Coordinator for Sour Water 
construction and Plant Outages.
Boise Cascade Paper Mill
International Falls, MN
Multiple outages to clean tubes exchangers, 
vessels, boilers, and sewers at the facility.

Sappi Fine Paper
Cloquet, MN
Outages for cleaning exchangers, boilers, and 
lime kiln buildings.

BRANDON PECK
Regional Quality Manager

Having over 28 years of experience working with utility and energy 
companies throughout the U.S. and Canada, Brandon has an 
extensive knowledge of what it takes to build and provide project 
support at these complex facilities. He provides quality management 
for the Minnesota Operations construction projects and provides the 
leadership to implement the Boldt quality management policies and 
procedures necessary to complete any project within the standards 

established by the engineer’s specifications, federal, state and local codes.  His focus is 
creating and implementing a world class quality management program at Boldt.

Xcel Energy King Plant
Stillwater, MN
Boiler outages and maintenance

Xcel Energy Sherco Plant 
Becker, MN
2017 Major Outage on 925MW Unit #3, 
which includes Reheater and Superheater 
change out

Xcel Energy Bayfront Plant
Ashland, WI
Traveling grate replacement 
Replace biomass fuel truck dumper

Rochester Public Utilities
Rochester, MN
Westside Energy Station – new 47MW 
peaking plant. Install (5) Wartsila 
Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines

Years in Construction
23

Education
University of Wisconsin - 
Madison
University of Wisconsin - 
Superior
Chippewa Valley Technical 
College - Eau Claire, WI

Training / Certification  
CHST (Certified Health and 
Safety Technician)
First Aid Certified
CPR Certified Trainer 
OSHA 10 and 30 Hour
Disaster Site Worker
OSHA 500 and 510
LIUNA 563
Commercial Driver with 
Hazardous and Tanker

Years in Construction
28

Training / Certification  
AISC Specification Training
NCCER Industrial Pipefitter
NCCER Industrial Pipefitter 
Certified Plus
NCCER Industrial Pipefitting 
Instructor
NCCER Pipefitting Practical 
Examiner
NCCER Core Curricula 
Instructor
NCCER Core Curricula 
Practical Examiner
ASNT Visual Inspection/NDT/
NDE, ACI Field Tech 1
OSHA 10 Hour
MSHA Open Pit Miner and 24 
Hour
Inside-Out Coaching 
Development Training
First Aid and CPR Certified
ACI Field Tech 1 Certified

2.8  KEY PERSONNEL QUALIFICATIONS

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services14 23



WORK PLAN FOR SCOPE OF SERVICES

Emergency repairs, minor updates, and routine maintenance: not every project requires a bulldozer, but it does require 
exceptional care, quality, and attention to detail that delivers reliable, safe, cost-effective improvements. Boldt has reliably 
installed, maintained, and rebuilt America's manufacturing equipment for half a century. 

As part of our comprehensive services, we perform complex and highly technical optical and laser alignment to ensure 
your machinery is installed to the manufacturer's tolerances, runs at its peak efficiency, and reaches its expected lifespan. 
Boldt will communicate with the facility on the various jobs' specifics and assign lead tradespeople to each job. The lead will 
develop the safety and work plan and communicate with the plant on job progress. 

OUR PEOPLE

Since Martin Boldt started his carpentry shop in 1889, the Boldt name has been synonymous with craftsmanship and quality. 
We proudly continue that tradition as a leading self-perform construction company, with our local union tradespeople who 
provide a wide range of disciplines including millwrights, ironworkers, boilermakers, carpenters, operators and laborers.  
We are able to supplement sheet metal work with our boilermaker workforce and have trusted partners who supply us with 
fabrication when needed. 

SAFETY PLANNING 

Boldt builds safety into all of our work. Safety starts before mobilization, where all employees will complete computer-based 
safety training. Once at the site, employees will complete site-specific safety training before beginning any work. Along 
with safety orientations, Boldt crews will complete daily safety task analysis for each work scope, discussing the work plan, 
identifying any hazards, and discussing how to eliminate them. Boldt prides itself in its safety planning and our safety record. 

PROJECT/SHUTDOWN PLANNING 

Planning is the key to a safe and efficient project. Boldt understands this and starts planning for shutdowns and projects 
before mobilization. Once the project scope is identified, Boldt will work collaboratively with Ramsey/Washington to ensure 
we maintain all of their ongoing production/operations.   

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 

Boldt maintains a staff of qualified and caring tradespeople who understand the value of your equipment. Additionally, Boldt 
provides extensive maintenance, installation, and alignment services throughout the United States on both a scheduled and 
emergency basis. Other services include machine surveys, vibration, optical alignment, analysis, and troubleshooting to get 
your manufacturing equipment performing its best. 

4.0  WORK PLAN FOR SCOPE OF SERVICES

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services15 24



OUR PROPOSAL IS BASED UPON REACHING MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 
BELOW ARE ITEMS TO CONSIDER: 

1. Indemnity – We suggest further clarity for a mutually acceptable indemnification provision which is limited to third party
claims and then only to the extent those claims are caused by Boldt’s acts or omissions.

2. Consequential Damages – We propose that consequential damages language be inserted to clearly establish a mutual
waiver of consequential damages.

3. Force Majeure – We would like to discuss the language regarding relief for Force Majeure events and our ability to
request compensation for time and cost.

4. Differing Site Conditions – We would like to discuss how differing site conditions would be addressed in the contract.

5. Hazardous Materials – We would like to discuss how pre-existing hazardous materials would be addressed in the
contract. Remediation of any pre-existing hazardous materials is assumed to be done by others, if needed.  This includes
encountering asbestos and any requirements to provide insurance for encountering any such hazardous materials

6. Builder’s Risk / Waiver of Subrogation – Builders risk and waivers of subrogation do not appear to be addressed.  We
would like to discuss how these items are addressed.

7. Warranty – We would like to discuss the warranty obligations  to clarify that Boldt will perform work in accordance with
the requirements outlined in drawings, specifications and scope of work documents applicable to the work. We will warrant
against defects in our work for a period of one-year after acceptance.

8. Insurance – We would like to identify a specific additional insured form in the agreement. We recommend CG 20 10 07 04
and CG 20 37 07 04. It is in both parties’ best interest to specify these forms.

2.11  EXCEPTIONS TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services18 25



Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy 
Request for Proposal 

24

Attachment 3 – Contractor Application for Designation of Trade Secret Information 

Solicitation Title Specialized Labor Services 

The submitted quote/proposal/proposal includes trade secret information that we, the contractor, believe to be classified 
as nonpublic (relating to a non-person) or private (relating to a person) information under §13.37 of the Minnesota 
Government Data Practices Act.  Note that typically proposed pricing is not considered trade secret information. 

As such, we are requesting that certain provisions of our quote/proposal/proposal response, as indicated below, be 
treated as trade secret data and that any request for access to the trade secret data be handled in accordance with the 
provisions of R&E's Purchasing Standard Terms and Conditions. 

Section(s)  

Page #s: 

Topic(s): 

We understand that a decision regarding this request will be made by R&E prior to award. If this classification request is 
granted, in the event the designation of this information as trade secrets is challenged, we agree to defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless R&E against any claims related to the designation of this data as trade secrets data. 

We further understand that R&E considers markings of "confidential" or "trade secrets" in the solicitation response to be 
insufficient to classify information in a response. We agree to indemnify and hold R&E harmless from any damages 
arising out of the release of any materials or data unless they are specifically identified above. 

Name and Title of Authorized Preparer: ______________________________________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date: ________________________ 

Jason Krueger - Vice President & General Manager

January 12, 2024

2.3; 2.10
3-4; 16-17
Summary of Claims, Labor Rates

2.12  APPLICATION FOR DESIGNATION OF TRADE SECRET INFORMATION

Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy - Specialized Labor Services19 26



Specialized Labor Classifications 

CARPENTERS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

MILLWRIGHTS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

SHEETMETAL
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

IRONWORKERS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

LABORERS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Please include any proposed rate escalations through the life of the contract, if any.  If none, please state that as well.  If labor is available that 
may be applicable and not listed above please indicate those rates and availability.

Please provide any costs associated with the use of tools, materials, subcontractors, or other goods or services supplied by the Contractor, or 
exceptions and conditions to the rates listed above.

Attachment 4AXXXXXXXXXX
Attachment A

27

autley
Typewritten Text

autley
Typewritten Text
114.58

autley
Typewritten Text
113.80

autley
Typewritten Text
108.36

autley
Typewritten Text
147.79

autley
Typewritten Text
180.99

autley
Typewritten Text
146.65

autley
Typewritten Text
179.50

autley
Typewritten Text
138.73

autley
Typewritten Text
169.11

autley
Typewritten Text
104.19

autley
Typewritten Text
140.34

autley
Typewritten Text
176.48

autley
Typewritten Text
100.33

autley
Typewritten Text
134.71

autley
Typewritten Text
169.08

autley
Typewritten Text
94.15

autley
Typewritten Text
125.70

autley
Typewritten Text
157.25

autley
Typewritten Text
111.60

autley
Typewritten Text
147.23

autley
Typewritten Text
182.87

autley
Typewritten Text
106.97

autley
Typewritten Text
140.48

autley
Typewritten Text
173.99

autley
Typewritten Text
101.56

autley
Typewritten Text
132.60

autley
Typewritten Text
163.64

autley
Typewritten Text
113.05

autley
Typewritten Text
146.53

autley
Typewritten Text
180.01

autley
Typewritten Text
109.98

autley
Typewritten Text
142.05

autley
Typewritten Text
174.11

autley
Typewritten Text
101.93

autley
Typewritten Text
130.28

autley
Typewritten Text
158.64

autley
Typewritten Text
117.41

autley
Typewritten Text
172.94

autley
Typewritten Text
228.47

autley
Typewritten Text
114.35

autley
Typewritten Text
168.47

autley
Typewritten Text
222.59

autley
Typewritten Text
109.77

autley
Typewritten Text
161.77

autley
Typewritten Text
213.77

autley
Text Box
Boldt Day Shift Rates



Specialized Labor Classifications 

CARPENTERS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

MILLWRIGHTS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

SHEETMETAL
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

IRONWORKERS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

LABORERS
Straight Time Time & One Half Double Time

Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy Genr Fore Foreman Journy

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Please include any proposed rate escalations through the life of the contract, if any.  If none, please state that as well.  If labor is available that 
may be applicable and not listed above please indicate those rates and availability.

Please provide any costs associated with the use of tools, materials, subcontractors, or other goods or services supplied by the Contractor, or 
exceptions and conditions to the rates listed above.

Attachment 4XXXXXXXXXX

28

autley
Typewritten Text

autley
Typewritten Text
117.70

autley
Typewritten Text
116.92

autley
Typewritten Text
111.47

autley
Typewritten Text
152.31

autley
Typewritten Text
186.93

autley
Typewritten Text
151.18

autley
Typewritten Text
185.44

autley
Typewritten Text
143.26

autley
Typewritten Text
175.05

autley
Typewritten Text
107.28

autley
Typewritten Text
144.84

autley
Typewritten Text
182.39

autley
Typewritten Text
103.42

autley
Typewritten Text
139.21

autley
Typewritten Text
175.00

autley
Typewritten Text
97.24

autley
Typewritten Text
130.21

autley
Typewritten Text
163.17

autley
Typewritten Text
114.69

autley
Typewritten Text
151.74

autley
Typewritten Text
188.78

autley
Typewritten Text
110.06

autley
Typewritten Text
144.98

autley
Typewritten Text
179.91

autley
Typewritten Text
104.65

autley
Typewritten Text
137.10

autley
Typewritten Text
169.56

autley
Typewritten Text
116.12

autley
Typewritten Text
151.01

autley
Typewritten Text
185.90

autley
Typewritten Text
113.05

autley
Typewritten Text
146.53

autley
Typewritten Text
180.01

autley
Typewritten Text
105.00

autley
Typewritten Text
134.77

autley
Typewritten Text
158.64

autley
Typewritten Text
120.46

autley
Typewritten Text
177.41

autley
Typewritten Text
234.35

autley
Typewritten Text
117.41

autley
Typewritten Text
172.94

autley
Typewritten Text
228.47

autley
Typewritten Text
112.82

autley
Typewritten Text
166.24

autley
Typewritten Text
219.65

autley
Text Box
Boldt Night Shift Rates



Rates as of Date:

Equipment Rental Rates
06/07/2023

RATE
The Boldt Company has complied the information to be consistent with the general industry practices for equipment rental and our rates have been
adjusted to correspond to these conditions.

Boldt Equipment bases rates on one shift of 8 hours per day, 40 hours per week, or 166 hours per month. Rental rates are “bare rates” and do not
include costs of operators, delivery, fuel, or lubricants. Rental rates for newly purchased pieces of equipment are established at the time of purchase and
replacement values are updated as market conditions dictate and added to the rental rate table.

Rental rates are subject to change until a contract is signed, thereafter rates are adjusted annually (on or around June 1st), unless contract specifies
otherwise.

At no time does Boldt Equipment become property of the Owner.

RENTAL PERIOD
Rental period begins when equipment leaves the Boldt warehouse or yard and stops when it is returned.

TAXES & INSURANCE
No license, sale or use taxes are included in Boldt Equipment rates. Insurance is provided under Boldt’s corporate program.

CONDITION OF EQUIPMENT
On Site Maintenance & Repair: The equipment rented will be delivered to the Project site in good operating condition and is to be returned to the yard
in the same condition as delivered, less normal wear. All maintenance and repair while on the Project site will be job chargeable, including but not limited
to:
• Damage, repair, and maintenance to Boldt vehicles when assigned to the Project.
• Damage, repair, and maintenance to any lifts when assigned to the Project.
• Damage, repair, and maintenance to any jobsite trailers when assigned to the Project.

Prior to the end of the rental period, the Project shall complete its obligations with respect to minor repair and routine maintenance.

Final Inspection & Repair: Boldt Equipment shall perform a final inspection after equipment has been returned by the Project. This inspection and
estimate of required repairs, if any, shall form the basis for allocation of any final repair costs between Boldt Equipment and the Project. Equipment
returned damaged from the Project site will be repaired on a time and material basis at the Project’s expense. In situations where equipment is working
in a hazardous waste or toxic chemical area, machines should be cleaned at the expense of the Project before being returned from rental.

FREIGHT CHARGES
The rates in the schedule are all f.o.b. the Boldt warehouse or shipping point. Boldt, at its own expense, shall load the equipment for transit to the Project
and upon its return unload it, and shall pay all demurrage charges accruing at its own shipping or receiving point. The Project, at its own expense, shall
do all unloading, installing, dismantling and reloading, and shall pay all demurrage accruing at its own shipping or receiving point, and all freight in both
directions; providing, however, that unless otherwise specifically agreed, the Project shall not pay return transportation charges greater than those
necessary to move the equipment to the location from which it was received.

MISSING/STOLEN EQUIPMENT
Equipment either missing or stolen from a jobsite must be reported to Boldt’s Construction Equipment/Vehicles group in a timely fashion. A
Missing/Stolen Tool Report must be completed and returned to the attention of the Construction Equipment/Vehicles and Risk Management groups and
stored in the job file. A police report must be filed for any theft. A copy of the police report must be attached to the Missing/Stolen Tool Report. All
missing or stolen equipment will be job chargeable at the replacement value of that equipment.

MANUAL EQUIPMENT CHARGES
The manual process is used to charge Semi tractors and trailers, Yard Stake Truck, Concrete Conveyor, Concrete Pump Truck, and Truck Cranes.
These items are not typically transferred to projects. The concrete conveyor and pump trucks have a standard price for all jobs of $1,500 per day based
off 8 hours a day, includes the operator, equipment, and fuel. Anything over 8 hours is OT and will be charged out at an additional hourly rate. Truck
cranes are charged out at an hourly rate with a minimum of 4 hours with 8 hours being the daily rate. Anything over 8 hours is OT and will be charged
out at an additional hourly rate.

Labor Hour Equipment CHARGES
This process is used when equipment and/or vehicles assigned to an employee are charged to projects according to the employee’s labor hours
entered. Under certain circumstances, a project agreement may set replacement value caps, discounts, or cutoffs for certain charges. Leased vehicles
that are charged based on an employee’s recorded hours will not be subject to any set caps, discounts, or cutoffs. However, eligible equipment that is
charged based on an employee’s recorded time will accommodate for discounts and small tool cutoffs, but the replacement value cap will not apply.

29



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
1 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

AIR COMPRESSORS - 01
AIR COMPRESSORS other - 0100

01000 ELEC. "SHOP" AIR COMPRESSOR $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 188.00N No

Air Compressor, Electric Porta - 0120

01010 ELEC.(110V)AIR COMPRESSOR-2 HP $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 87.00 $ 259.00Y No

01020 11HP GAS AIR COMPRESSOR-(DECK) $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00 $ 432.00Y No

01030 80G 220V UPRIGHT AIR COMPRESSR $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

01090 GAS AIR COMPRESSOR - 5 TO 8 HP $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 359.00Y No

Air Compressor, Trailer Mounte - 0140

01060 185 CFM - DIESEL AIR COMPRESSR $ 18.00 $ 90.00 $ 269.00 $ 805.00N No

01080 375 CFM - DIESEL AIR COMPRESSR $ 26.00 $ 127.00 $ 381.00 $ 1,142.00N No

AIR TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES - 02
Chipping Hammers - 0205

02300 AIR CHIPPING HAMMER - 18# $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 92.00 $ 275.00Y Yes

02310 AIR CHIPPING HAMMER- 30#(7/8") $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 92.00 $ 275.00Y Yes

Paving Breakers - 0210

02100 AIR BREAKER/BUSTER - 60# $ 8.00 $ 36.00 $ 107.00 $ 319.00Y Yes

02110 AIR BREAKER/BUSTER - 90# $ 8.00 $ 36.00 $ 107.00 $ 319.00Y Yes

Rock Drills - 0215

02490 AIR ROCK DRILL - SMALL (9#) $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 87.00 $ 260.00Y Yes

02500 AIR ROCK DRILL $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 117.00 $ 349.00Y Yes

Drills - 0220

02780 AIR 3/8" RIGHT ANGLE DRILL $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02820 AIR 3/8" DRILL RPM-2100 $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

Wrenches, Air Impact - 0225

02510 1/2" DRIVE AIR IMPACT WRENCH $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

02740 3/4"DR. H.D. AIR IMPACT WRENCH $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 94.00 $ 281.00N Yes

02770 AIR 3/8"SQ DR ANGLE WRENCH $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02830 AIR 3/8" IMPACT WRENCH $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02840 3/4"DR. L.D. AIR IMPACT WRENCH $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 94.00 $ 281.00Y Yes

02860 1" DRIVE AIR IMPACT WRENCH $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 360.00N Yes

49420 1/2" CORDLESS R.A. IMP. WRENCH $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00 $ 146.00Y Yes

51420 1/2"DR. CORDLESS IMPACT WRENCH $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

Air Nailers - 0230

02540 CORDLESS GYPSUM COIL NAILER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y Yes

02560 AIR BRAD NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02570 AIR FINISH NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02630 STAPLER - AIR & CORDLESS $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02640 AIR FRAMING NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02650 AIR FRAMING COIL NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02660 CORDLESS FRAMING NAILER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y Yes

02670 CORDLESS PALM NAILER $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y Yes

02680 AIR ROOF/COIL NAILER(1-1-3/4") $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y Yes

02690 HILTI AIR DECKING NAILER-R4X12 $ 12.00 $ 60.00 $ 178.00 $ 533.00Y Yes

02700 PASLODE "POLE-BARN" AIR NAILER $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 359.00Y Yes

02710 POSITIVE PLACEMENT AIR NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02720 CORDLESS FINISH NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02730 CORDLESS BRAD NAILER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

Grinders / Sanders - 0235

02790 AIR DIE GRINDER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02800 AIR DISC ORBIT SANDER-(6") $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

02990 I.R. 7" AIR ANGLE SANDER-M#313 $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

49830 ELEC. HAND BANDFILE (1/2"X18") $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

Saws, Air - 0245
30



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
2 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

02040 AIR "BOILER" SAW KIT W/ TRACKS $ 25.00 $ 122.00 $ 364.00 $ 1,092.00N No

Scaling Hammers - 0250

02350 AIR NEEDLE SCALER/CHIPPER KIT $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00 $ 218.00Y Yes

No Class - 02

50160 AIR-MOVER HORN $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y Yes

Scaling Hammers - 0250

49350 ELEC. (110V) NEEDLE SCALER $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y Yes

Grout Pump / Accessories - 0255

02010 AIR/ELEC. POWERED EPOXY PUMP $ 27.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00 $ 1,191.00N No

02060 AIR POWERED GROUT PUMP $ 26.00 $ 130.00 $ 388.00 $ 1,162.00N No

02950 1-1/2"X50" AIR GROUT PUMP HOSE $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

Hose, Air - 0260

02900 3/4 IN. X 50' AIR HOSE $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00Y No

02920 2 1/2 IN. X 25' AIR HOSE(BULL) $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

02930 2 1/2 IN. X 50' AIR HOSE(BULL) $ 9.00 $ 42.00 $ 125.00 $ 375.00Y No

Air Tool Accessories - 0265

02750 AIR RECEIVE/HOLDING TK-130 GAL $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

02760 AIR RECEIVE/HOLDING TANK $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

Air Tools, Miscellaneous - 0270

02000 AIR RIVET GUN - 1/4" CAP. $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 105.00Y Yes

02020 PARKER PNUEMATIC BUTTON PUNCH $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N Yes

02080 WALK-BEHIND AIR SCABBLER 5-HD. $ 47.00 $ 233.00 $ 697.00 $ 2,091.00N No

02090 AIR HAND CONC SCABBLER-MCDONLD $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y Yes

02550 RHINO MED.DUTY AIR POST DRIVER $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00 $ 180.00Y Yes

BLOWERS, FANS AND HEATERS - 03
Fans - 0310

50120 ELEC. EXHAUST/BARN FAN(30-48") $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

50130 ELEC. AIR FAN-BASIC-20" WINDOW $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

50140 HEAVY DUTY 16" FAN- 5200 CFM $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

50150 HEAVY DUTY 20" FAN- 6715 CFM $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

50170 HEAVY DUTY 24" FAN- 10000 CFM $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

50180 WINDMAKER 30" PEDESTAL FAN $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

50260 12" ELEC. H.D. EXHAUST FAN $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

52100 TEMPEST ELEC. FLOOR AIR MOVER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

Blowers - 0320

18000 GAS AIR LEAF BLOWER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

18060 GAS BACKPACK AIR LEAF BLOWER $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y Yes

18070 CORDLESS AIR LEAF BLOWER $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y Yes

50240 8" ELEC. (110V) AIR BLOWER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

Space Heaters - 0330

35000 INFRA-RED OIL HEATER -111K BTU $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 137.00 $ 411.00N No

35010 400,000 BTU LP TORPEDO HEATER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

35020 155,000 BTU LP GAS HEATER $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y No

35030 LP TORPEDO HEATER 2-SPD./110V $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00N No

35040 175,000 BTU KEROSENE HEATER $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00Y No

35050 ELEC. PORTABLE HEATER 240V-3PH $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

35060 DIESEL INDIRECT FIRED HEATER $ 28.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,242.00N No

35070 DIESEL FLAMELESS HEATER 110K $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

35080 REZNOR NAT.GAS UNIT HEATER-308 $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 176.00 $ 527.00Y No

35100 PHOENIX 220V HEAT DRYING SYS. $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N No

35110 LP MUSHROOM HEATER - 250K BTU $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 70.00Y No

35120 LP HEATER 1-WHEEL W/ BLOWER $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 32.00 $ 94.00Y No

35160 P40 HEATWAGON HEATER 480V 3PH $ 25.00 $ 122.00 $ 364.00 $ 1,092.00N No

35170 P60 HEATWAGON HEATER 480V 3 PH $ 37.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00 $ 1,654.00N No

31



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
3 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

35180 P1800 HEAT WAGON 240V PHASE-1 $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N No

Dehumidifiers - 0335

52020 PHOENIX ELEC DEHUMIDIFER $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00N No

52200 DELMHORST MOISTURE METER KIT $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y No

52220 PHOENIX PREC THERMO-HYDROMETER $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00 $ 180.00Y No

52300 TEMP. & HUMIDITY DATA SYSTEM $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00Y No

Temporary Enclosure - 0340

08360 CANVAS TENT W/ FRAMEWORK 55X80 $ 40.00 $ 196.00 $ 588.00 $ 1,764.00Y No

08370 CANVAS TENT W/FRAMEWORK 52X126 $ 46.00 $ 227.00 $ 679.00 $ 2,035.00Y No

08380 CANVAS TENT W/FRAMEWORK 65X120 $ 51.00 $ 254.00 $ 761.00 $ 2,283.00Y No

08400 33' X 40' SEA CAN CANOPY $ 25.00 $ 123.00 $ 368.00 $ 1,103.00Y No

08410 40'x40' SEA CAN RAPID ROOF $ 49.00 $ 244.00 $ 730.00 $ 2,188.00Y No

85400 KELLY ENCLOSURE PANELS(4'X12') $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

85410 KELLY STIFFBACK CLAMPS - 2X6 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

85420 KELLY JUNCTION ANGLE - (4') $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

85430 KELLY JUNCTION ANGLE - (12') $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

85440 KELLY JUNCTION ANGLE - (8') $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

CARPENTRY TOOLS - 04
Sanders - 0420

46830 CORDLESS ORBITAL SANDER KIT $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

49360 DUSTLESS SOLID SURFACE SANDER $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N Yes

49640 CORDLESS BELT SANDER KIT $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00Y Yes

49840 CORDLESS BANDFILE KIT - 3/8X21 $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 32.00 $ 95.00Y Yes

50560 6" BELT/12" DISC FIN. MACHINE $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00 $ 198.00Y No

50640 BELT SANDER - 3" - ELECT. HAND $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50830 ORBITAL/PALM SANDER- ELE. HAND $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

Carpentry Tools, Miscellaneous - 0430

11200 NCE ELEC. #71 CARPET PULLER $ 16.00 $ 79.00 $ 235.00 $ 703.00N No

17170 MORRISON RIDE ON GAS PWR BUGGY $ 19.00 $ 91.00 $ 272.00 $ 814.00N No

18100 GAS WEED EATER  - (2-CYCLE) $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

49400 PANELMAX FT30 MILLING MACHINE $ 98.00 $ 490.00 $ 1,470.00 $ 4,410.00N No

50520 PORTER CABLE HD LOCK MORTISER $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 81.00Y Yes

50780 HOLZ-HER ELEC. CORNER ROUNDER $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

51000 DEWALT CARPENTER COMBO KIT $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y Yes

51010 H/M CABINET JACK STAND $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00N No

51250 HILTI CORDLESS EPOXY GUN $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

51900 110V HYDRAULIC STUD CHOPPER $ 61.00 $ 304.00 $ 910.00 $ 2,729.00N No

84970 TRACK BENDER TOOL SYSTEM $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 143.00 $ 429.00N No

85010 PLATE JOINER/BISCUIT CUTTER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

96000 TRIAD VERSASTEEL FRAMING TABLE $ 196.00 $ 976.00 $ 2,928.00 $ 8,783.00N No

96010 ELEC. JIB CRANE W/ VACUUM GRIP $ 83.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,241.00 $ 3,722.00N No

Routers / Jointers / Planers - 0440

50480 6" ELEC. FLOOR JOINTER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 102.00Y No

50500 LAMINATE TRIMMER KIT - H.D. $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50540 ELEC. HAND PLANER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50550 ELEC. 13" THICKNESS PLANER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

50600 ROUTER - ELECT. - HAND $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

50610 ROUTER - ELECT. - DRYWALL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y Yes

51610 CORDLESS DRYWALL ROUTER KIT $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

52540 CORDLESS DOOR PLANER KIT $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

Chain Saw - 0450

49690 16" ELECTRIC CHAINSAW $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50690 16" GAS CHAINSAW $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

Saws, Wood - 0460
32



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
4 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

49490 TABLE SAW, 8" ELEC (SAWBUCK) $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

49510 12" ELEC. COMPOUND MITER SAW $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

49520 MITER SAW, 10" ELECTRIC $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

49530 COMPOUND MITER SAW, 10" ELEC $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

49540 10" SLIDING COMPOUND MITER SAW $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

49660 24" ELEC. BANDSAW (230V 1-PH.) $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

49670 ELEC. PORTA BANDSAW - DEEP-CUT $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

49700 6-1/4" ELEC DUSTLESS TRACK SAW $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

49710 ELEC. DUSTLESS FIBERBOARD SAW $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00Y Yes

49720 SPEED-COPE JIGSAW COPING JIG $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

49740 SAWSTOP 10" COMPACT TABLE SAW $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00 $ 237.00N No

49760 RADIAL ARM SAW, 10" ELECTRIC $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 142.00 $ 424.00N No

49780 SAWSTOP 110V FOLD-UP TABLE SAW $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

49790 SAWSTOP 10" ELEC. TABLE SAW $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

50490 TABLE SAW 10" (110V) $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00Y No

50510 14" ELEC. MITER BOX $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

50530 12" SLIDING COMPOUND MITER SAW $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00Y No

50620 DELTA 16" VAR SPEED SCROLL SAW $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

50650 MAKITA 16" ELEC. HANDSAW M5402 $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

50651 10-1/4"  ELEC. HANDSAW $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

50660 6" - 14" WOOD BAND SAW $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 115.00 $ 344.00Y No

50670 ELEC. PORTA BANDSAW $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

50710 ELEC HANDSAW - 8-1/4" $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50720 ELEC. JIGSAW & CASE $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50730 SAW - PANEL $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 142.00 $ 424.00N No

50740 ELEC SAWZALL & CASE $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50750 SAWSTOP 10" TABLE SAW - 220V $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

50790 ALTENDORF F45 ELEC PANEL SAW $ 25.00 $ 123.00 $ 368.00 $ 1,103.00N No

50990 PORT-CABLE 4 1/2"ELEC TRIM SAW $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

51670 CORDLESS PORTA BANDSAW $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

51700 7-1/4" CORDLESS HANDSAW KIT $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00Y Yes

51710 6-1/2" CORDLESS HANDSAW $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

51720 CORDLESS JIGSAW KIT $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y Yes

51740 CORDLESS SAWZALL $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

51750 CORDLESS MITER SAW W/ STAND $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 54.00 $ 160.00Y No

Grinders - 0470

17430 HILTI 6" ELEC DUSTLESS GRINDER $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N Yes

17431 HILTI 5" ELEC DUSTLESS GRINDER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00N Yes

49040 SMALL ELEC. DIE GRINDER - H.D. $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y Yes

50030 DIE GRINDER - ELEC. H.D. $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50190 GRINDER-LARGE BENCH 8"-H.D. $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

50200 GRINDER-SMALL BENCH (6") $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

51210 CORDLESS DIE GRINDER KIT $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 101.00Y Yes

Fireproofing - 0480

50950 ELECTRIC AIRLESS SPRAYER $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

COMMUNICATIONS - 05
Radios / Chargers - 0500

85510 MOTOROLA XPR7550 DIGITAL RADIO $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

85540 MOTOROLA CP200 UHF RADIO 16-CH $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y Yes

85550 MOTOROLA CP200 UHF RADIO 4-CH. $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y Yes

85580 MOTOROLA HT750 UHF RAIO 16-CH. $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

85640 MOTOROLA UHF RADIO REPEATER $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N Yes

86550 HT750 GANG CHARGER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 38.00 $ 114.00Y Yes

86560 CP200 6-UNIT GANG CHARGER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 38.00 $ 114.00Y Yes

33



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
5 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

88000 LOAD MONITOR PORTABLE RADIO $ 20.00 $ 97.00 $ 289.00 $ 867.00N No

COMPACTION EQUIPMENT - 06
Jump Jack Tampers - 0610

14010 COMPACTOR-JUMPER (GAS/OIL MIX) $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 222.00 $ 666.00N No

14500 TAMPER-BACKFILL,AIR,6"HANDHELD $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 92.00 $ 275.00Y Yes

Compactor Plate - 0620

14000 COMPACTOR-SMALL PLATE, GAS $ 15.00 $ 71.00 $ 212.00 $ 636.00N No

14030 COMPACTOR-MED.PLATE-24"-GAS $ 16.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00 $ 719.00N No

14050 COMPACTOR-HD DIESEL PLATE- F&R $ 27.00 $ 132.00 $ 396.00 $ 1,186.00N No

14060 LARGE REV. PLATE COMPACTOR $ 29.00 $ 142.00 $ 424.00 $ 1,271.00N No

CONCRETE TOOLS - 07
Magic Screeds / Accessories - 0700

16000 8' CONCRETE BRUSH PUSH/PULL $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

16600 4' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00Y No

16610 6' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 102.00Y No

16620 8' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 126.00Y No

16630 10' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

16640 12' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00 $ 177.00Y No

16650 14' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 188.00Y No

16660 16' MAGIC SCREED BLADE $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 77.00 $ 230.00Y No

16670 12' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00 $ 194.00Y No

16680 14' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00 $ 237.00Y No

16690 16' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 88.00 $ 263.00Y No

16720 4' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00Y No

16730 6' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 105.00Y No

16740 8' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 132.00Y No

16770 10' MILW CORDLESS SCREED BLADE $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00Y No

17670 PUTZMEISTER MORTAR PUMP 220V-3 $ 135.00 $ 673.00 $ 2,018.00 $ 6,054.00N No

Grout Pump - 0705

05050 KENRICH HAND GROUT PUMP M/#2HD $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

17550 GROUT HOG GAS GROUT DELIV SYST $ 39.00 $ 194.00 $ 580.00 $ 1,738.00N No

17551 GAS MORTAR/MUD HOG $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 200.00 $ 600.00N No

17630 MAYCO GAS GROUT PUMP-M/#C-30HD $ 72.00 $ 356.00 $ 1,066.00 $ 3,198.00N No

Forming Equipment - 0710

50250 HOT KNIFE-110V-(CUT.STYROFOAM) $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 36.00Y Yes

Testing Equipment - 0715

16900 INTELLIROCK II CONCRETE TESTER $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

17020 CONCRETE DENSITY TESTER $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

17030 CONCRETE TEST PROBE $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 333.00Y No

17040 RE-BAR LOCATER-ZIRCON HANDHELD $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00Y No

41220 TORQUE CALIBRATION SYSTEM $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00 $ 646.00N No

52400 WALL-MT.  AIR PRESSURE MONITOR $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00N No

52410 PORTABLE AIR PRESSURE MONITOR $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00N No

52600 PNEU. HYDROSTATIC TEST PUMP $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00N No

52750 BELT TENSION METER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00N No

59370 MILWAUKEE SUB-SCANNER DETECTOR $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

59550 MAKITA 18V WALL SCANNER $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

Planes & Grinders - 0725

16360 5" ELEC. TUCKPOINT GRINDER $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

16870 32" FLOOR GRINDER W/ VAC -480V $ 124.00 $ 618.00 $ 1,854.00 $ 5,562.00N No

16890 6" ELEC. GRINDER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

16930 ELEC. FLOOR GRINDER - 110/220V $ 34.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00 $ 1,519.00N No

17350 4-1/2" ELEC. GRINDER $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00Y Yes

17360 5" ELEC. GRINDER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 36.00 $ 107.00Y Yes
34



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
6 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

17370 10" GAS FLOOR GRINDER $ 34.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00 $ 1,519.00N No

17380 9" ELEC. GRINDER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00Y Yes

17410 ELEC CONC PLANER W/BAG-H/HELD $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

51200 4.5"-6" CORDLESS ANGLE GRINDER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

Power Buggies & Carts - 0730

17200 GAS POWER BUGGY-10 CU. FT. $ 17.00 $ 85.00 $ 255.00 $ 765.00N No

17210 6 CU.FT. 2-WHL. GEORGIA BUGGY $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00 $ 194.00Y No

49410 PANELMAX CM10 MILLING MACHINE $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00 $ 2,234.00N No

Trowels, Power - 0735

16510 24" GAS EDGER TROWEL $ 12.00 $ 57.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00N No

17500 TROWEL MACHINE - 46" GAS $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 214.00 $ 640.00N No

17510 TROWEL MACHINE, 30" GAS EDGING $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 201.00 $ 601.00N No

17520 48" RIDE-ON DOUBLE TROWEL $ 90.00 $ 448.00 $ 1,343.00 $ 4,029.00N No

17530 36" GAS RIDE-ON DOUBLE TROWEL $ 39.00 $ 193.00 $ 579.00 $ 1,737.00N No

17950 TROWEL MACHINE - 36" GAS $ 12.00 $ 57.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00N No

Rebar Tools - 0740

16940 CORDLESS REBAR CUTTER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 105.00Y Yes

16990 HAND-HELD 110V REBAR CUTTER $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 160.00 $ 478.00N Yes

17010 110V. HYD. REBAR BENDER/CUTTER $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00N No

17060 MAX CORDLESS RE-BAR TYING TOOL $ 9.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00 $ 387.00N Yes

Screeds - 0745

16710 20' GAS DUAL MOTOR SCREED $ 23.00 $ 113.00 $ 338.00 $ 1,013.00N No

17650 ALLEN 12EC 10'SCREED INSERT-HD $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

17660 ALLEN M/#12 SCREED PIVOT BRCKT $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00 $ 237.00Y No

17680 SOMERO GAS MINI SCREED $ 89.00 $ 441.00 $ 1,323.00 $ 3,969.00N No

17690 ALLEN 2.5' LGT WT SCREED INSRT $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 30.00 $ 88.00Y No

17700 ALLEN GAS MAGIC SCREED(4'-16') $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00N No

17710 MILWAUKEE CORDLESS SCREED $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 175.00 $ 524.00N No

17720 ALLEN 4' HYDRL SELF-PROP WINCH $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00Y No

17730 ALLEN 5' SCREED INSERT - (HD) $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00 $ 194.00Y No

17740 ALLEN 7.5'SCREED INSERT - (HD) $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

17750 10' MORRISON SCREED W/ MOTOR $ 14.00 $ 66.00 $ 197.00 $ 590.00N No

17760 2-1/2' MORRISON SCREED INSERT $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 123.00Y No

17770 5' MORRISON SCREED INSERT $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

17790 10' MORRISON SCREED INSERT $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

17800 MORRISON 5' HYD. WINCH SET $ 8.00 $ 38.00 $ 113.00 $ 339.00Y No

17820 MORRISON 2.5' SPREADER SECTION $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y No

17830 MORRISON 3.5' SPREADER SECTION $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00Y No

17840 MORRISON 5' SPREADER SECTION $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

17860 MORRISON 10' SPREADER SECTION $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00Y No

17940 SOMERO 4-WHL COPPERHEAD SCREED $ 210.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 3,150.00 $ 9,450.00N No

Vibrators - 0750

00020 HI CYCLE EXT.CORD (50' & 100') $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

17000 GAS HAND-HELD CONC. VIBRATOR $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 309.00N Yes

17340 HI-CYCLE GAS CONC. GENERATOR $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

17540 110V HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 136.00 $ 408.00N Yes

17560 110V 1-3/8" PENCIL VIBRATOR $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 308.00Y Yes

17580 HI-CYCLE CONC.VIBRATOR (10') $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00Y Yes

17590 GAS BACKPACK VIBRATOR $ 17.00 $ 82.00 $ 245.00 $ 735.00N Yes

17960 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (13') $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y Yes

17970 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (15') $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y Yes

17980 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (16') $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 309.00Y Yes

17990 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (20') $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y Yes

18010 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (21') $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y Yes

35



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
7 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

18020 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (24') $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00Y Yes

18030 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (30') $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00Y Yes

18040 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (31') $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00Y Yes

18050 HI-CYCLE VIBRATOR, (32') $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00Y Yes

18550 CORDLESS BACKPACK VIBRATOR $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00N No

18560 18V CORDLESS PENCIL VIBRATOR $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

Saws, Concrete - 0755

16180 GAS RING SAW $ 39.00 $ 193.00 $ 579.00 $ 1,737.00N No

16250 9"  CORDLESS CONCRETE SAW $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 69.00 $ 205.00Y Yes

16350 ALLSAW 110V BRICK & MORTAR SAW $ 8.00 $ 36.00 $ 108.00 $ 322.00Y Yes

16500 ELEC. DUSTLESS CRACK SAW $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

16750 6" GAS SOFF-CUT SAW $ 18.00 $ 90.00 $ 268.00 $ 802.00N No

16760 6.5" 220V-1-PH. SOFF-CUT SAW $ 23.00 $ 114.00 $ 341.00 $ 1,023.00N No

16810 ELEC. CUT-N-BREAK CONCRETE SAW $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N Yes

16820 GAS CUT-N-BREAK CONCRETE SAW $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N Yes

16850 DEWALT 14" ELEC CUTOFF MACHINE $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

16880 K6500 RINGSAW & ELEC POWERPACK $ 61.00 $ 304.00 $ 910.00 $ 2,729.00N No

16910 14" ELEC. PARTNER SAW - WET $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00Y Yes

16950 18"/20" GAS CONCRETE FLOOR SAW $ 17.00 $ 84.00 $ 252.00 $ 756.00N No

16960 14" GAS PARTNER SAW - 1" ARBOR $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00Y Yes

17080 12" HILTI DUSTLESS CONC. SAW $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N Yes

17110 SOFFCUT GAS  JOINT SAW-(10") $ 40.00 $ 197.00 $ 590.00 $ 1,768.00N No

17160 16" GAS PARTNER SAW $ 12.00 $ 57.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00Y Yes

17180 PARTNER HYD. RINGSAW -10" CAP. $ 39.00 $ 193.00 $ 579.00 $ 1,737.00N No

17190 ICS HYD.CONCRETE CHAINSAW(20") $ 34.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00 $ 1,519.00N No

17220 SOFFCUT ELE. JOINT SAW(5-1/2") $ 23.00 $ 114.00 $ 341.00 $ 1,023.00N No

17230 12" AIR PARTNER SAW $ 11.00 $ 51.00 $ 153.00 $ 457.00Y Yes

17240 12" ELEC. PARTNER SAW - 110V $ 11.00 $ 51.00 $ 153.00 $ 457.00Y Yes

17250 12" GAS PARTNER SAW $ 11.00 $ 51.00 $ 153.00 $ 457.00Y Yes

17260 PARTNER LP/GAS HYD. POWER UNIT $ 57.00 $ 282.00 $ 844.00 $ 2,531.00N No

17270 26" ELEC.CONC. FLOOR SAW-20 HP $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 747.00 $ 2,240.00N No

17280 14" GAS "BABY" CONC. FLOOR SAW $ 21.00 $ 104.00 $ 310.00 $ 929.00N No

17290 26" LP/GAS CONC.FLOOR SAW-35HP $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 747.00 $ 2,240.00N No

17300 36"LP/GAS CONC.FLOOR SAW- 65HP $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 747.00 $ 2,240.00N No

17920 PARTNER SAW, AIR 14" $ 12.00 $ 57.00 $ 171.00 $ 513.00Y Yes

17930 PARTNER ELEC/HYD POWER UNIT $ 57.00 $ 282.00 $ 844.00 $ 2,531.00N No

18110 SOFF-CUT GAS JOINT SAW (13.5") $ 46.00 $ 227.00 $ 679.00 $ 2,035.00N No

18300 36" DIESEL FLOOR SAW W/ C.C. $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 747.00 $ 2,240.00N No

Crane Concrete Bucket - 0760

17070 4 YD RD BOTTOM-CONC BUCKET $ 27.00 $ 135.00 $ 405.00 $ 1,213.00N No

17100 CONCRETE BUCKET 1/2YD ROUND $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00N No

17130 CONCRETE BUCKET 2 YD ROUND $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 298.00 $ 894.00N No

17330 CONCRETE BUCKET 3/4YD ROUND $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00N No

17440 CONCRETE BUCKET 1 YD ROUND $ 16.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00 $ 718.00N No

17460 CONC BUCKET 3/4 YD SIDE DISCHG $ 14.00 $ 68.00 $ 203.00 $ 607.00N No

17470 CONC BUCKET 1 YD SIDE DISCHG $ 17.00 $ 85.00 $ 255.00 $ 765.00N No

17480 CONC BUCKET 3/4 YD SQUARE $ 14.00 $ 68.00 $ 203.00 $ 607.00N No

Core Drills - 0765

16310 HILTI CORE DRILL SPACER BLOCK $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 121.00Y No

16390 HAND-HELD CORE DRILL DD 110-W $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N Yes

17310 HILTI CONC. CORE DRILL-DD250E $ 17.00 $ 84.00 $ 252.00 $ 755.00N No

17390 HAND-HELD CORE DRILL DD 150-U $ 11.00 $ 51.00 $ 153.00 $ 457.00N Yes

Sprayers - 0770

16830 CORDLESS BACKPACK SPRAYER $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 189.00Y Yes

36



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
8 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

16840 SMK 18V 5G PAIL CART SPRAYER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

16980 HD GAS DRUM PUMP W/ SPRAYER $ 27.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00 $ 1,191.00N No

17050 RAZORBACK POWER SPRAYER - GAS $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00 $ 175.00N No

99100 ELEC. AIR BEDLINER SPRAYER $ 85.00 $ 422.00 $ 1,266.00 $ 3,798.00N No

Concrete Tools, Miscellaneous - 0775

17400 ELEC.10"CARPET/6"TILE SCRAPER $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 88.00 $ 264.00N No

17420 SINCLAIR TURBO FLOOR STRIPPER $ 34.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00 $ 1,519.00N No

17600 CONCRETE CONVEYOR TRUCK $ 114.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00N No

17620 CONCRETE PUMP TRUCK $ 114.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00N No

35500 DIESEL GREENTHAW SYSTEM $ 165.00 $ 821.00 $ 2,461.00 $ 7,382.00N No

49940 6'X10' ELEC. CONCRETE BLANKET $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00Y No

49950 22'X12' ELEC. CURING BLANKET $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

49960 6'X25' ELEC. THAWING BLANKET $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00 $ 194.00Y No

49970 4-1/2'X15' ELEC INSUL. BLANKET $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00Y No

49980 9'X15' ELEC INSULATION BLANKET $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 57.00 $ 170.00Y No

49990 4-1/2'X30' ELEC INSUL BLANKET $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00 $ 194.00Y No

51260 EPCON C6 CORDLESS EPOXY GUN $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y Yes

51290 CORDLESS CAULK GUN $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

CRANES - 08
Carry Deck Cranes - 0810

20030 GROVE 8.5 TON LP/GAS CARRYDECK $ 69.00 $ 343.00 $ 1,029.00 $ 3,087.00N No

20040 GROVE 10 TON LP/GAS CARRYDECK $ 135.00 $ 674.00 $ 2,022.00 $ 6,064.00N No

20070 20 TON DIESEL CARRY-DECK CRANE $ 135.00 $ 674.00 $ 2,022.00 $ 6,064.00N No

20090 25 TON DIESEL CARRY-DECK CRANE $ 177.00 $ 882.00 $ 2,646.00 $ 7,938.00N No

20100 GODEVIL 5 TON LP/GAS CARRYDECK $ 74.00 $ 368.00 $ 1,103.00 $ 3,308.00N No

20260 CRANE 15 TON LP/GAS CARRYDECK $ 110.00 $ 551.00 $ 1,654.00 $ 4,961.00N No

Cranes, Crawler Lattice Boom - 0820

20010 CRANE-100 TON DIESEL CRAWLER $ 307.00 $ 1,532.00 $ 4,594.00 $ 13,782.00N No

20060 CRANE - 182 TON DIESEL CRAWLER $ 466.00 $ 2,328.00 $ 6,983.00 $ 20,948.00N No

20120 CRANE-300 TON DIESEL CRAWLER $ 919.00 $ 4,594.00 $ 13,782.00 $ 41,344.00N No

20140 220 TON DIESEL CRAWLER CRANE $ 564.00 $ 2,818.00 $ 8,453.00 $ 25,358.00N No

20222 CRANE - 200 TON TADANO CRAWLER $ 700.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 10,500.00 $ 31,500.00N No

Cranes, Rough Terrain 4 Wheel - 0830

20130 GROVE 75 TON R/T CRANE $ 245.00 $ 1,225.00 $ 3,675.00 $ 11,025.00N No

20150 GROVE 55/60 TON R/T CRANE $ 184.00 $ 919.00 $ 2,757.00 $ 8,269.00N No

20190 90 TON DIESEL R/T CRANE $ 343.00 $ 1,715.00 $ 5,145.00 $ 15,435.00N No

20200 LINKBELT 100 TON R/T CRANE $ 392.00 $ 1,960.00 $ 5,880.00 $ 17,640.00N No

20230 40 TON DIESEL R/T CRANE $ 147.00 $ 735.00 $ 2,205.00 $ 6,615.00N No

20310 LINKBELT 65 TON R/T CRANE DIES $ 209.00 $ 1,042.00 $ 3,124.00 $ 9,372.00N No

Cranes, Truck Hydraulic Boom - 0840

20290 GROVE 100 TON HYD. TRUCK CRANE $ 254.00 $ 1,268.00 $ 3,804.00 $ 11,412.00N No

20300 GROVE 75 TON HYD. TRUCK CRANE $ 177.00 $ 882.00 $ 2,646.00 $ 7,938.00N No

CRANE ACCESSORIES - 08A
Crane Accessories - 0860

20450 TOWER ASSEMBLY-#3900 140TON $ 38.00 $ 190.00 $ 569.00 $ 1,705.00Y No

21010 LANE DIVIDER LIFTING TONG $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

21180 15T ADJ. SPREADER BEAM 12'-20' $ 30.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00 $ 1,323.00N No

21190 2T ADJ. SPREADER/LIFTING BEAM $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00Y No

21200 4000 LB. DEMO/WRECKING BALL $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 160.00 $ 478.00Y No

21210 30 TON 1-SHEAVE SNATCH BLOCK $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00N No

21220 SKOOKUM 75 TON SNATCH BLOCK $ 25.00 $ 123.00 $ 368.00 $ 1,103.00N No

21240 PRECAST LIFTING GANGBOX $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 201.00 $ 603.00N No

21250 CALDWELL 5T SPREADER BEAM(8') $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 176.00 $ 528.00Y No

21260 10T ADJ.SPREADER BEAM (8'-14') $ 16.00 $ 76.00 $ 228.00 $ 682.00Y No
37



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
9 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

21270 CALDWELL 20T SPREADER BEAM(16) $ 18.00 $ 86.00 $ 258.00 $ 772.00Y No

21280 CANTLEVER PICK.BEAM- (30'4") $ 13.00 $ 64.00 $ 190.00 $ 569.00N No

21290 SKOOKUM 50 TON SNATCH BLOCK $ 20.00 $ 98.00 $ 294.00 $ 882.00N No

21300 1/2 YD CLAM BUCKET W/RUD, FAIR $ 21.00 $ 105.00 $ 313.00 $ 939.00Y No

21310 4"X7.5'X14' POLY CRANE MAT $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

21315 4'x8' GROUND PROTECTION MAT $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00Y No

21320 8"X4'X8' CRANE MAT $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

21330 CRANE MAT (6"X4'X4') $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

21340 CRANE MAT (6"X4'X8') $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

21350 CRANE MAT (12"X4'X16') $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y No

21360 CRANE MAT (12"X4'X20') $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

21370 CRANE MAT (12"X4'X24') $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

21380 CRANE MAT (12"X4'X30') $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

21390 8"X4'X16' CRANE MAT $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y No

21400 H/M STEEL MAT (4'X8'X32") $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00Y No

21410 H/M STEEL MAT (4'X20'X13-1/4") $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y No

21420 20 TON QUICK RELEASE SHACKLE $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N No

21450 3 YARD CRANE CLAMSHELL BUCKET $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00Y No

21460 MANUAL PERMANENT LIFT MAGNET $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

21470 40T QUICK RELEASE SHACKLE $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

21480 10T QUICK RELEASE SHACKLE $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

21490 15T QUICK RELEASE SHACKLE $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

21500 TEXAS ELE WIND SPEED INDICATOR $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

21510 CRANE BLOCK FORKS (MASON) $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00 $ 153.00Y No

21520 4T ADJ. LIFTING BEAM(72"-120") $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y No

21570 CRANE WIND SPEED LOGGER $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N No

21580 MOD110 SPREADER BM 55T (6-36') $ 62.00 $ 309.00 $ 927.00 $ 2,779.00N No

21590 24V WIRELESS CRANE HOISTCAM $ 61.00 $ 304.00 $ 910.00 $ 2,729.00N No

21630 1320 LB. MANUAL LIFTING MAGNET $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

21640 4'X4' POLY OUTRIGGER PAD $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00 $ 180.00Y No

21650 50T DIGITAL CRANE SCALE $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00 $ 2,234.00N No

21660 GRIPPER TRUSS HOOK - SINGLE $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

21820 2 MAN CRANE/HOIST CAGE-(4'X4') $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

21830 2 MAN CRANE/HOIST CAGE-(5'X8') $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00 $ 646.00N No

21860 H/M CRANE BARREL PICKER/LIFT $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

21890 H/M 60 TON PIPE STAND $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

21970 6000# E-Z JOIST RELEASE $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00N Yes

21980 10T ADJ. SPREADER BEAM 4'-6' $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 360.00N No

21990 10'x12'X4"  RUBBER BLAST MAT $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00Y No

EXCAVATION EQUIPMENT - 09
Excavators - 0920

23530 DIESEL HYD. MINI EXCAVATOR $ 38.00 $ 188.00 $ 564.00 $ 1,692.00N No

Loader Attachments - 0950

23050 FORK ATTACH 57"-L90C ENDLOADER $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00Y No

Skid Steer Attachments - 0970

02240 HYD.SKID-STEER BREAKER ATTACH. $ 31.00 $ 154.00 $ 460.00 $ 1,379.00N No

23540 SKIDSTEER SALT SPREADER ATTACH $ 16.00 $ 76.00 $ 226.00 $ 676.00N No

23550 SKIDSTEER HYD. BRUSH CUTTER $ 47.00 $ 233.00 $ 699.00 $ 2,095.00N No

23570 SKIDSTEER HYD.BROOM ATTACH/665 $ 18.00 $ 89.00 $ 266.00 $ 797.00N No

23610 SKIDSTEER BROOM ATT. W/ HOPPER $ 18.00 $ 90.00 $ 268.00 $ 804.00N No

23620 8' SKIDSTEER SNOW BLADE $ 11.00 $ 53.00 $ 159.00 $ 475.00N No

23640 12" VTS SKIDSTEER TRACKS $ 30.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00 $ 1,323.00N No

23680 SKIDSTEER-PALLET FORKS #LX-665 $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

23690 NH SKIDSTEER SNOW BUCKET-#665 $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

38



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
10 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

23700 SKIDSTEER HYDRA. AUGER - M/665 $ 16.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00 $ 720.00N No

23710 12" CARBIDE HEX SHAFT AUGER $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 239.00Y No

23720 18" CARBIDE HEX SHAFT AUGER $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00Y No

23730 24" CARBIDE HEX SHAFT AUGER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00 $ 146.00Y No

23740 24" HEX SHAFT HYD. AUGER EXT. $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

23750 9" CARBIDE HEX SHAFT AUGER BIT $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 76.00Y No

23770 36" CARBIDE HEX SHAFT AUGER $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00Y No

23780 SKIDSTEER LASER GRADER ATTACH. $ 38.00 $ 188.00 $ 563.00 $ 1,688.00N No

23790 SKIDSTEER HELICAL AUGER ATT. $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00 $ 2,234.00N No

Demolition - 0980

02130 60# ELEC. (110V) BREAKER $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 186.00 $ 557.00N Yes

02140 MAKITA 42# 110V BREAKER HAMMER $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y Yes

02160 HILTI TE3000 110V 50# BREAKER $ 16.00 $ 78.00 $ 232.00 $ 696.00N Yes

Marine Equipment - 0990

44010 BOAT 10' ALUM. FLAT BOTTOM $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N No

44020 BOAT, 12' FLAT BOTTOM $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N No

44050 BOAT, 15' ALUM. FLAT BOTTOM $ 9.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00 $ 387.00N No

44060 BOAT, 17' FLAT BOTTOM $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

44070 PONTOON BOAT (24') $ 16.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00 $ 718.00N No

44250 25HP BOAT MOTOR $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

49000 3/8" 18V RT. ANGLE DRILL KIT $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

49030 CORDLESS IMPACT DRIVER KIT $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

49090 18V CORDLESS DRILL/DRIVER KIT $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

Snow Removal - 0995

85720 GRAVELY WALK-BEHIND TRACTOR $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

85930 20'X20' SNOW REMOVAL TARP $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

85940 GAS SNOW BLOWER $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 102.00 $ 305.00N No

Miscellaneous - 0999

05270 2000 GAL. PORTABLE WATER TANK $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 162.00 $ 486.00N No

06020 PORTABLE 58G GAS TOTE W/ PUMP $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00Y No

08330 5'X5' H/M GUARD SHACK $ 14.00 $ 69.00 $ 206.00 $ 618.00Y No

23500 TORO DINGO TX413 W/ TRAILER $ 38.00 $ 188.00 $ 563.00 $ 1,688.00N No

23560 CAT. TRENCHER W/6" COMBO CHAIN $ 30.00 $ 147.00 $ 439.00 $ 1,315.00N No

49200 CORDLESS LED WORK LIGHT W/BATT $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y Yes

49210 18V CORDLESS BATTERY $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00Y Yes

49750 TEXFLEX FIELD SPLICING KIT $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N Yes

49900 CORDLESS GREASE GUN $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

51270 CORDLESS MULTI TOOL KIT $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00Y Yes

51960 MILW. 18V TOWER LIGHT STAND $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y Yes

51970 DEWALT 20V TRIPOD LIGHT KIT $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y Yes

51990 110V HALOGEN WOBBLE LIGHT $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

52000 HAWKEYE BORESCOPE - 6M $ 28.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,242.00N No

52030 ELEC. PORTABLE AIR CONDITIONER $ 18.00 $ 89.00 $ 265.00 $ 794.00N No

57500 4' FIBERGLASS STEP LADDER $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

57510 6' FIBERGLASS STEP LADDER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00 $ 54.00Y No

57520 8' FIBERGLASS STEP LADDER $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

57530 10' FIBERGLASS STEP LADDER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00Y No

57540 12' FIBERGLASS STEP LADDER $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 126.00Y No

57550 16' FIBERGLASS EXT. LADDER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

57560 20' FIBERGLASS EXT. LADDER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

57570 24' FIBERGLASS EXT. LADDER $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00Y No

57580 28' FIBERGLASS EXT. LADDER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

57590 32' FIBERGLASS EXT. LADDER $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 174.00Y No

57600 40' FIBERGLASS EXT. LADDER $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 239.00Y No

39



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
11 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

57610 FLATBED TRAILER ACCESS LADDER $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00 $ 87.00Y No

57620 36' EXTENSION LADDER $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00Y No

57630 EXT. LADDER EXT. (SET OF 2) $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

57640 EXTENSION LADDER GATE $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

68090 OXY/ACET STORAGE RACK-STL $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y No

85700 60" 24 HP ZERO-TURN LAWNMOWER $ 21.00 $ 102.00 $ 305.00 $ 914.00N Yes

86040 10' CONCRETE LANE DIVIDER $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y No

86090 12' WOOD BARRICADE $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00Y No

95300 TAPCO PRO 19 ALUMINUM BRAKE $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

95510 OLD STD. GANGBOX #4830 $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00Y No

95520 OLD STD. GANGBOX W/ WHEELS $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00Y No

95530 NEW STD.  CHEST GANGBOX #79 $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

95531 CHEST GANGBOX TOOL VALUE $1000 $ 7.00 $ 53.00 $ 262.00 $ 1,050.00N No

95532 CHEST GANGBOX TOOL VALUE $2000 $ 13.00 $ 105.00 $ 525.00 $ 2,100.00N No

95533 CHEST GANGBOX TOOL VALUE $3000 $ 19.00 $ 158.00 $ 787.00 $ 3,150.00N No

95534 CHEST GANGBOX TOOL VALUE $4000 $ 26.00 $ 210.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 4,200.00N No

95536 CHEST GANGBOX TOOL VALUE $500 $ 3.00 $ 26.00 $ 131.00 $ 525.00N No

95537 CHEST GANGBOX TOOL VALUE $1500 $ 10.00 $ 78.00 $ 394.00 $ 1,575.00N No

95540 STD. CHEST GANGBOX W/ WHEELS $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

95550 TALL CABINET GANGBOX #109 $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 69.00 $ 207.00Y No

95560 TALL CABINET GANGBOX W/ WHEELS $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 69.00 $ 207.00Y No

95565 RIGGING GANG BOX ON WHEELS $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 69.00 $ 207.00Y No

95570 RED FLAMMABLE GANGBOX $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00Y No

95580 YELLOW FLAMMABLE CABINET 45GAL $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00Y No

95590 YELLOW FLAMMABLE CABINET 30GAL $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00 $ 62.00Y No

95750 PORTABLE FIELD OFFICE GANGBOX $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y No

95760 MOBILE DATAVAULT GANGBOX $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

98000 POLARTEK ECO A/C MACHINE $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 162.00 $ 486.00N No

99960 ELEC. FILTER CRUSHER (220V-1) $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

SKID-STEERS / LOADERS - 09A
Loaders - 0940

23040  DIESEL END LOADER RUB TIRE $ 135.00 $ 674.00 $ 2,022.00 $ 6,064.00N No

23200 CAT. DIESEL END LOADER 938K $ 177.00 $ 882.00 $ 2,646.00 $ 7,938.00N No

Skid Steers - 0960

23600 DIESEL WHEELED SKIDSTEER LOADE $ 43.00 $ 215.00 $ 644.00 $ 1,930.00N No

23800 DIESEL SKIDSTEER W/ TRACKS $ 58.00 $ 286.00 $ 858.00 $ 2,573.00N No

FASTENING TOOLS - 10
Wrenches, Impact - 1010

50420 IMPACT WRENCH-1/2" DRIVE ELEC $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50430 IMPACT WRENCH-3/4" DRIVE ELEC $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

50440 SMALL SHEAR BOLT WRENCH S60EZA $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00N Yes

51300 36V SMALL SHEAR BOLT WRENCH $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00N Yes

51310 1/2" DR. CORDLESS RATCHET KIT $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00 $ 48.00Y Yes

51320 1" DR. CORDLESS IMPACT WRENCH $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00Y Yes

51330 3/4"DR. CORDLESS IMPACT WRENCH $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y Yes

51400 LARGE SHEAR BOLT WRENCH S90EZ $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N Yes

51430 RT.ANG SHEAR BOLT WRENCH 80EZA $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N Yes

51440 LARGE SHEAR BOLT WRENCH  110EZ $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00 $ 431.00N Yes

51450 1" SQ. DR. ELEC. IMPACT WRENCH $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 70.00 $ 210.00Y Yes

Drill Motors - 1020

49010 DRILL MOTOR, ELECTRIC (1/4") $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y Yes

49050 3/8" ELEC. MAGNUM DRILL MOTOR $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

49060 HAMMER DRILL KIT 3/8" ELEC $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

49070 1/2" ELEC. MAGNUM DRILL MOTOR $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes
40



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
12 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

49080 1/2" ELEC RT.ANGLE DRILL MOTOR $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

49100 1/2" ELEC. "ARDEX" DRILL MOTOR $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

49280 LARGE MAGNETIC SLUGGER CUTTER $ 30.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00 $ 1,323.00N No

49290 CORDLESS MAGNETIC DRILL PRESS $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N No

50010 1/4" ELEC MAGNUM DRILL MOTOR $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50020 3/8" (9.6V) CORDLESS DRILL KIT $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50040 3/8" CLOSE QUARTER DRILL $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50050 3/8" ELEC. DRILL MOTOR $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50060 1/2" ELEC. DRILL MOTOR $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

50090 5/8" ELEC. DRILL MOTOR $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50110 1/2" CLOSE QUARTER DRILL MOTOR $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50210 ELEC BENCH DRILL PRESS (5/8") $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00Y No

50220 15" FLOOR DRILL PRESS (1 1/4") $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

Mag Drills - 1030

49110 MAGNETIC DRILL PRESS-1/2" ELEC $ 14.00 $ 66.00 $ 196.00 $ 587.00Y No

49120 MAGNETIC DRILL PRESS-3/4" ELEC $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00Y No

49130 1/2" MAGNUM DRILL MAGN. BASE $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 115.00Y No

50100 MAGNETIC DRILL PRESS (1-1/4") $ 18.00 $ 86.00 $ 258.00 $ 772.00Y No

Hammer Drills - 1040

49300 CORDLESS HAMMER DRILL TE-6A/7A $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 115.00Y Yes

49310 HILTI TE5/6/7S RT. ANGLE ATT. $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y Yes

49330 CORDLESS SDS+ HAMMERDRIL W/DRS $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00N Yes

49340 ELEC. SDS+ HAMMERDRILL W/ DRS $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00N Yes

49370 HILTI TE50AVR ELEC COMBIHAMMER $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00Y Yes

50080 HILTI 1/2" ELEC. HAMMER DRILL $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50300 HAMMER DRILL-HILTI TE5/TE6S/7C $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50310 HILTI HAMMER DRILL TE16/25/24 $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

50350 HILTI TE-75/76 HAMMER DRILL $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

50360 HILTI HAMMER DRILL/CHIPPR TE92 $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

59060 HILTI PX 10 HOLE FINDER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

85590 DRILLSPOTTER DRILLING EXIT LOC $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

Decking Guns - 1050

50920 HILTI STAND-UP DECKING GUN $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00N Yes

50930 HILTI STAND-UP SCREW GUN $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y Yes

51930 CORDLESS STAND-UP DECKING GUN $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y Yes

Screw Guns - 1060

49820 ROCKER ELEC. POLE SCREWGUN $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

50810 ELE SCREWDRIVER HD "TEK"0-2500 $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

50820 ELE SCREWDRIVER "DRYWALL"-4000 $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

50840 HILTI DRYWALL SCREWGUN-SF4000 $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

50870 QUIK DRIVE AUTO-FEED SCREWGUN $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

51800 18V AUTO-FEED SCREWGUN 2500RPM $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

51820 CORDLESS DRYWALL SCREWGUN KIT $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

51830 HILTI 22V SCREWGUN W/ MAG. KIT $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 36.00 $ 108.00Y Yes

Staplers & Nailers - 1070

50880 HILTI GX3/120 GAS TRACK GUN $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00 $ 219.00Y Yes

50890 HILTI STUD GUN(DX-A41/36M/460) $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00 $ 219.00Y Yes

50900 HILTI DX 351-CT CEILING GUN $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y Yes

50910 TRAK-IT DRYWALL TRACK GUN $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y Yes

50940 TRAKFAST DRYWALL TRACK GUN $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y Yes

GENERATOR AND LIGHT PLANTS/TOW - 11
Generators, Diesel - 1110

32100 WACKER 20 KW DIESEL GENERATOR $ 32.00 $ 160.00 $ 478.00 $ 1,434.00N No

32110 WACKER 38 KW DIESEL GENERATOR $ 34.00 $ 169.00 $ 507.00 $ 1,520.00N No

41



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
13 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

32150 225 KW DIESEL POWER GENERATOR $ 103.00 $ 515.00 $ 1,544.00 $ 4,631.00N No

Generators, Gasoline - 1120

32000 GAS POWER GENERATOR 10000 WATT $ 19.00 $ 95.00 $ 285.00 $ 855.00N No

32010 GAS POWER GENERATOR 6500 WATT $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00N No

32050 HONDA 2000 GAS POWER GENERATOR $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00N No

32080 11 HP GAS POWER GENERATOR-110V $ 15.00 $ 73.00 $ 219.00 $ 655.00N No

Light Towers - 1130

51980 110V PORTABLE LIGHT STAND $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00N No

85710 DIESEL PORTA.LIGHT.SYS.-4 BULB $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N No

Temporary Power Transformers - 1140

00130 TEMPORARY POWER TRANSFORMER $ 14.00 $ 69.00 $ 206.00 $ 618.00N No

00140 480V TRANSFORMER W/ 110V PLUGS $ 40.00 $ 196.00 $ 588.00 $ 1,764.00N No

49250 PORTABLE POWER TURTLE $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

68140 480V SPLITTER POWER CORD $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 132.00Y No

68150 480V 50' POWER CORD W/PLUGS $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

68160 480V 100' POWER CORD W/PLUGS $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

HOISTS, LIFTING & MAT'L HANDLI - 12
Material Handling Accessories - 1200

30000 TOOL LIFT PLATFORM-4'WX6'LX4'H $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00Y No

30010 H/M 3T DEMO BOX - 4'WX8'LX2'H $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

30020 TOOL LIFT BASKET 3X3X2 2500# $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

30100 SEA CAN LIFTING LUGS - SET $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 81.00 $ 243.00Y Yes

38040 ROUST-A-BOUT CABLE HOIST-MANU. $ 11.00 $ 51.00 $ 153.00 $ 457.00Y No

84600 100T TRAKSPORTER SYSTEM $ 193.00 $ 965.00 $ 2,895.00 $ 8,683.00N No

84700 MATJACK 37 TON AIRBAG SYSTEM $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N No

Material Handling Carts - 1204

05450 MAN. HYD. PALLET TRUCK X-WIDE $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

05460 MANUAL HYD. PALLET TRUCK-5000# $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

05470 PALLET TRUCKS - 12 VOLT $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

84500 RUBBER TIRED FARM WAGON $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00N No

84730 2-WHL. POLY CASTER DOLLY - 2T $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

84750 H/M 16" SQ 4-WHEEL STEEL DOLLY $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84760 16" SQ 4-WHEEL ALUM DOLLY - 2T $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00N No

84770 24" SQ 4-WHL STEEL DOLLY - 2T $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00N No

84780 24" SQ 4-WHL STEEL DOLLY - 4T $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00N No

84790 1100# ROLLING SCISSORS TABLE $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84810 12.5 TON EXPRESS DOLLY $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

84820 3-WHEEL SWIVEL DOLLY 2 TON $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 52.00 $ 155.00N No

84830 H/M 4-WHL. STEEL CART - 6 TON $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

84840 1 TON MACHINERY MOVER - 1 PAIR $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84850 10 TON POLY COMPACT DOLLY KIT $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

84860 12.5 TON POLY SLIM DOLLY $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84870 20 TON POLY-WHEEL DOLLY $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84880 15 TON 4-WHEEL COMPACT DOLLY $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84890 3 TON MACHINERY MOVER - 1 PAIR $ 9.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00 $ 366.00Y No

84900 MANUAL DRYWALL LIFT $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 360.00Y No

84910 5-WHEEL 6T 360 DEG. HEX. DOLLY $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 309.00N No

84920 7.5T POLY CASTER DOLLY W/SWVL. $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00 $ 52.00Y No

84930 GKS 4.4 TON 3-PT DOLLY SYSTEM $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

84940 AMITAL 13 TON 3-PT DOLLY SYST $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00Y No

84950 AMER/SOLVING AIR DOLLY SYS.34T $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N Yes

84960 AMITAL 6 TON 3-PT DOLLY SYSTEM $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

84980 AMITAL 3.3T POLY CASTER DOLLY $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00 $ 91.00Y No

84990 ADAPA 2-WHEELED DOOR CART $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

42



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
14 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

85000 6.6T POLY CASTER DOLLY W/SWVL. $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

85020 4-WHL. DRYWALL STUD RACK CART $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y Yes

85030 DOOR HANDLING CART - 4 WHEELED $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 115.00Y No

85040 6-WHL L.D. FLAT CART W/ HANDLE $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00Y No

85050 6 TON EXPRESS DOLLY $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 168.00Y No

85060 DOORMINATOR DOOR HANDLING CART $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 115.00Y No

85070 DOORJACK 100 DOOR CART $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

85080 HILLMAN 7-1/2 T SWIVEL DOLLY $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 174.00Y No

85100 HILLMAN 3-3/4T SWIVEL DOLLY $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 121.00Y No

85120 EXPRESS DOLLY - 25 TON $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 76.00 $ 227.00Y No

85130 EXPRESS DOLLY - 44 TON $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 360.00Y No

85140 EXPRESS DOLLY - 50 TON $ 9.00 $ 44.00 $ 130.00 $ 389.00Y No

85150 H/M STEEL 4-WHEELED MAT'L CART $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

85190 FIFTH WHEEL STEERWAGON - 20T $ 16.00 $ 80.00 $ 240.00 $ 718.00N No

85200 HILMAN 15 TON SWIVEL EXP DOLLY $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00 $ 198.00Y No

85210 100 TON FLAT-TOP EXPRESS DOLLY $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 117.00 $ 349.00Y No

85230 4-WHEELED MATERIAL CART- 2 TON $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00N No

85260 4-WHEEL H.D. DRYWALL CART $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

85270 PRE-CAST  2-WHEELED CART (H/M) $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 54.00 $ 162.00Y No

85280 HILMAN 10 TON SWIVEL EXP DOLLY $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 168.00Y No

85340 HARDWOOD DECK DOLLY - 8 TON $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 360.00N No

85350 BLUE KNOCK-DOWN DOLLY $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00 $ 647.00N No

Air Tuggers - 1208

38090 1 TON AIR UTILITY WINCH/TUGGER $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

38100 2 TON AIR UTILITY WINCH/TUGGER $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00N No

38110 5 TON AIR UTILITY WINCH/TUGGER $ 26.00 $ 127.00 $ 379.00 $ 1,137.00N No

Dumpsters - 1212

29780 BLUE SILAGE CART W/ AIR TIRES $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

29850 1 YD FORKLIFT DUMPSTER W/ WHLS $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

29930 RUBBERMAID DUMP CART - 1.5 YD. $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

29960 1 YARD FORKLIFT DUMPSTER $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

29970 RUBBERMAID DUMP CART - 1/2 YD $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00Y No

29980 2 YARD FORKLIFT DUMPSTER $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

29990 RUBBERMAID DUMP CART - 1 YD $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00Y No

Chain Come Along - 1216

38300 L.H. 3/4 TON COMEALONG - (20') $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00N No

38310 1-1/2 TON COMEALONG - (20') $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 94.00 $ 282.00N No

38330 3 TON COMEALONG - (20') $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N No

38340 6 TON COMEALONG - (20'/22') $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

39300 S.H. 3/4 TON COMEALONG - 20' $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00N No

Running Beams / Steel Plate - 1222

38400 13' RUNNING BEAM W/CHANLS $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y No

38410 20' RUNNING BEAM W/CHANLS $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

38420 26' RUNNING BEAM W/ CHANNELS $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 220.00Y No

38430 30' RUNNING BEAM W/ CHANNELS $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00Y No

38440 46' RUNNING BEAM W/ CHANNELS $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 248.00Y No

38450 60' RUNNING BEAM W/ CHANNELS $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 109.00 $ 326.00Y No

38460 85' RUNNING BEAM W/ CHANNELS $ 11.00 $ 52.00 $ 154.00 $ 461.00Y No

38470 BIG RED PICKING RINGS $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

38580 1/2"X4'X8' STEEL PLATE $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00Y No

38590 1"X4'X8' STEEL PLATE $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y No

38600 1"X4'X10' STEEL PLATE $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00Y No

38610 1"X4'X12' STEEL PLATE $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

38620 1"X8'X10' PLATE STEEL $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

43



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
15 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

38630 1-1/2"X8'X10' PLATE STEEL $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

Chain Hoist, Electric - 1228

38130 1 TON 110V CHAIN FALL - (30') $ 18.00 $ 86.00 $ 258.00 $ 772.00N No

38200 3 TON 440V/3PH CHAIN FALL(75') $ 49.00 $ 245.00 $ 735.00 $ 2,205.00N No

38220 2 TON 110V CHAIN FALL- (40') $ 37.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00 $ 1,654.00N No

38230 1/2 TON CHAIN HOIST $ 17.00 $ 82.00 $ 245.00 $ 735.00N No

Forklift Rough Terrain Ex. Boo - 1236

29860 PETTIBONE 1 CU.YD. MAT. BUCKET $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

29880 DYNALIFT 3/4 YD CONC. HOPPER $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

Forklift Attachments - 1248

29760 8000# STD. FORKLIFT JIB - EXPL $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

29770 CAT. 12K R/T FORKLIFT JIB $ 24.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00 $ 1,043.00N No

29790 5 TON FORKLIFT LIFTING HOOK $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

29810 8000# PIVOTING FORKLIFT JIB $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

29820 4000# PIVOTING FORKLIFT JIB $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00N No

29830 15000# TELESCOPNG FORKLIFT JIB $ 34.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00 $ 1,489.00N No

29840 6000# TELESCOPING FORKLIFT JIB $ 20.00 $ 98.00 $ 294.00 $ 882.00Y No

29900 FORKLIFT JIB ATTACH.-4000# CAP $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00Y No

29910 FORKLIFT JIB ATTACH.-5000# CAP $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

29920 H/M FORKLIFT CRANE HOOK - 2T $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

29940 FORKLIFT EXTENSION (8') $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

29950 FORKLIFT EXTENSIONS (6') $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

Hydraulic Rams/Power Units - 1252

05350 MASONRY HYD ROCK SPLITTER $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 200.00 $ 599.00N No

41030 ELEC. HYD. PUMP -SINGLE ACTING $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00N No

41060 PORTA POWER PUMP-DOUBLE ACTING $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

41070 100T TALL"ALUM." HYD RAM-1 ACT $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y No

41080 100T SHORT RAM-1 ACT. (5") $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00Y No

41090 100T TALL RAM-1 ACT. (11") $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

41150 ELECTRIC HYDRAULIC WRENCH PUMP $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00N No

41240 28V CORDLESS HYDRAULIC PUMP $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00N No

41270 15O TON HYDRAULIC RAM (8") $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y No

41280 150 TON HYDRAULIC RAM (12") $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00Y No

41360 9T ELEC. MOBILE LIFTING SYSTEM $ 26.00 $ 127.00 $ 381.00 $ 1,142.00N No

41370 22,000# ELEC. FORKLIFT HOIST $ 38.00 $ 188.00 $ 563.00 $ 1,688.00N No

Hydraulic Jacks - 1256

41040 5-25 TON HYDRO. BOTTLE JACK $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00 $ 146.00Y No

41050 30-50 TON HYDRO. BOTTLE JACK $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

41110 4 TON HYD FORKLIFT JACK SHOP $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

41130 11 TON HYDRAULIC TOE JACK $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

Mechanical Jacks - 1260

41100 5 TON MECH. (TRACK/TOE) JACK $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00Y No

41120 10 TON MECH.(TRACK/TOE) JACK $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

Blocking - 1262

41510 1X6X3' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

41520 2X6X3' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

41530 4X4X3' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

41540 4X4X8' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

41550 6X6X2' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

41560 6X6X3' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

41570 6X6X8' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

41580 6X8X3' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

41590 6X8X4' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

41600 6X8X8' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

44



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
16 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

41610 6X6X4' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

41620 6X6X16' HARDWOOD BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

41630 12X12X2' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

41640 12"X12"X3' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

41650 12"X12"X4' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

41660 12"X12"X6' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00Y No

41670 12"X12"X8' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00Y No

41680 12"X12"X10' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00Y No

41690 12"X12"X12' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 30.00Y No

41700 12"X12"X16' DF BLOCKING $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 38.00Y No

41710 12"X12"X20' DF BLOCKING $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00 $ 48.00Y No

41720 12"X12"X22' DF BLOCKING $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00 $ 53.00Y No

Gantries - 1264

37950 SPANCO 3T STEEL GANTRY CRANE $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N No

37960 SPANCO 3T ALUM. GANTRY SET $ 28.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,242.00N No

37970 2-PC. NARROW GANTRY SET(4'-7') $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 172.00Y No

38000 2-PC. SHORT GANTRY SET (4'-7') $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 172.00N No

38010 2-PC. "I" GANTRY SET (8'-16') $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 104.00 $ 311.00N No

38020 2-PC. TALL GANTRY SET(9'-16.5' $ 11.00 $ 51.00 $ 152.00 $ 455.00N No

Gear Pullers - 1268

41380 15T 3-JAW HYD. PULLER W/HANDLE $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

41390 POWERTEAM GEAR PUSH-PULLER SET $ 8.00 $ 38.00 $ 114.00 $ 342.00N No

41400 POSI-LOK 10 T GEAR PULLER-MANU $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y No

41410 POSI-LOK 35T GEAR PULLER-MANUA $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 101.00Y No

41420 POSI-LOK 40T GEAR PULLER-MANUL $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

41430 POWERTEAM 10T HYD. GEAR PULLER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 117.00Y No

41440 17-1/2T 3-JAW HYD. GEAR PULLER $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

41450 POWERTEAM 30T HYD GEAR PULLER $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 86.00 $ 258.00Y No

41460 POWERTEAM 50T HYD GEAR PULLER $ 9.00 $ 42.00 $ 126.00 $ 377.00Y No

41490 30 TON PULLEY PULLER SET $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 76.00 $ 228.00Y No

41500 100 TON HYDRA.PULLEY PULLER $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 300.00 $ 900.00N No

Porta-Powers, Hydraulic - 1284

41000 PORTA POWER PUMP-MANUAL-SMALL $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 126.00Y Yes

41010 PORTA POWER PUMP-MANUAL-BIG $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 69.00 $ 206.00Y Yes

41730 1TON DUCK BILL RAM 9/16-4 $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

41740 5 TON BUTTON RAM (1 5/8") $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00Y Yes

41750 10 TON BUTTON RAM (1 3/4") $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00Y Yes

41760 10 TON SHORT RAM (3 1/2") $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y Yes

41770 10 TON SHORT RAM (4 3/4") $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

41780 10 TON TALL RAM (12") $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00Y Yes

41790 10 TON PULL BACK RAM $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y Yes

41800 25 TON SHORT RAM (5 1/2") $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y Yes

41810 25 TON TALL RAM (10 3/4") $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y Yes

41820 30 TON BUTTON/PANCAKE RAM $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 53.00 $ 158.00Y Yes

41830 30 TON SHORT RAM (4 5/8") $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 46.00 $ 136.00Y Yes

41840 30 TON TALL RAM (9 3/4") $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 238.00Y Yes

41850 50 TON SHORT (RAM 5") $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00Y Yes

41860 55 TON SHORT RAM 5" S/A $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00Y Yes

41870 55 TON TALL RAM 11" S/A $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00Y Yes

Wrenches, Torque - 1288

51240 ELE 2-WAY TORQUE WRENCH GNR81E $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00N No

51340 ELE 2-WAY TORQUE WRENCH GNR31E $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 175.00 $ 524.00N No

51350 RAPTOR PNEUMATIC TORQUE WRENCH $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

51360 ELE 2-WAY TORQUE WRENCH SR211E $ 37.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00 $ 1,638.00N No

45



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
17 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

51370 ELE 2-WAY TORQUE WRENCH SR171E $ 32.00 $ 160.00 $ 480.00 $ 1,440.00N No

51380 ELE 2-WAY TORQUE WRENCH SR121E $ 24.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00 $ 1,043.00N No

51390 ELEC 2-WAY TORQUE WRENCH SR71E $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N No

51410 ELEC. ROTOR GEAR WRENCH SYS. $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00 $ 2,234.00N No

51460 V-RAD 16 ELEC 1" TORQUE WRENCH $ 24.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00 $ 1,043.00N No

51461 DB-RAD 18V 3/4" TORQUE WRENCH $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

51470 E-RAD 4000 ELEC. TORQUE WRENCH $ 95.00 $ 475.00 $ 1,423.00 $ 4,268.00N No

51480 E-RAD 3000 ELEC. TORQUE WRENCH $ 82.00 $ 408.00 $ 1,224.00 $ 3,672.00N No

51490 E-RAD 2000 ELEC. TORQUE WRENCH $ 77.00 $ 381.00 $ 1,142.00 $ 3,425.00N No

51500 3/4" DR CORDLESS TORQUE WRENCH $ 27.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00 $ 1,191.00N No

51510 E-RAD 6000 ELEC. TORQUE WRENCH $ 99.00 $ 491.00 $ 1,473.00 $ 4,417.00N No

51530 1"DR 4000NM ELEC TORQUE WRENCH $ 146.00 $ 728.00 $ 2,183.00 $ 6,549.00N No

51540 1.5"DR 6500NM ELEC TORQ WRENCH $ 153.00 $ 761.00 $ 2,283.00 $ 6,848.00N No

51550 E-RAD 2500 ELEC. TORQUE WRENCH $ 80.00 $ 397.00 $ 1,191.00 $ 3,573.00N No

51560 REVO 8000 1.5" TORQUE WRENCH $ 183.00 $ 913.00 $ 2,739.00 $ 8,215.00N No

84300 TORQUE MULTIPLIER (3/4"-1") $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 131.00N No

84310 TORQUE MULTIPLIER (1" -1 1/2") $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 87.00 $ 261.00N No

84320 TORQUE MULTIPLIER (1/2"-1") $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 87.00 $ 261.00N No

84340 MISSINGLINK MULTIPLIER 46 MM $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

84350 MISSING LINK MULTIPLIER 41 MM $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

84360 MISSINGLING MULTIPLIER - 36 MM $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

84370 MISSINGLINK MULTIPLIER - 55 MM $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 84.00 $ 252.00N No

84380 MISSINGLINK MULTIPLIER - 60 MM $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00 $ 265.00N No

84390 MISSINGLINK MULTIPLIER - 6:1 $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00N No

84400 TORQUE MULTIPLIER(1/2"-1 1/2") $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00N No

85290 1/2"DR. TORQUE WRENCH (0-250) $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00N No

85300 TORQUE WRENCH 3/4" 60-300 FT/# $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00N No

85310 TORQUE WRENCH 1" 0-1000 FT/LB $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00N No

86330 TORQUE WRENCH 3/4" 100-600FT/# $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 75.00 $ 224.00N No

86340 TORQUE WRENCH 3/4" 200-600FT/# $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 75.00 $ 224.00N No

86370 3/8" DR. TORQUE WRENCH (0-75+) $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00N No

Machinery Erection, Miscellane - 1292

00040 INSIDE MICROMETER SET (2"-20") $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 54.00 $ 161.00Y No

00050 INSIDE MICROMETER SET (8"-32") $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

00060 INSIDE MICROMETER SET (6"-94") $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y No

00090 TAPMATIC SELF-REV TAPPING CHUC $ 8.00 $ 38.00 $ 114.00 $ 342.00Y No

00120 INSIDE MIC SET (2"-32") $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00Y No

18200 GAS DRIVEN POST POUNDER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

19500 WIND TOWER ERECTION KIT $ 27.00 $ 135.00 $ 405.00 $ 1,213.00N No

36010 "NEW" E-BOX ON WHEELS $ 50.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00 $ 2,234.00N No

37050 5" END CAP - LIFTING LUG 20TON $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

37070 6" END CAP - LIFTING LUG 50TON $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N Yes

37080 8" END CAP - LIFTING LUG 55TON $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

37900 H/M 3 TON BEAM PEDESTAL $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00 $ 213.00N No

37990 SUMNER LF750 CONTRACTOR LIFT $ 10.00 $ 47.00 $ 140.00 $ 418.00Y No

38030 MANUAL CABLE MATERIAL LIFT $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00 $ 431.00Y No

38250 2 TON BEAM CLAMP / SCREW TP $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00Y No

38260 3 TON BEAM CLAMP / SCREW TP $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

38270 4 TON ADJ. BEAM CLAMP $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

38280 5 TON BEAM CLAMP / SCREW TP $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00Y No

38290 10 TON BEAM CLAMP / SCREW TP $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

38320 3 TON BEAM TROLLEY $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

38350 5 TON BEAM TROLLEY $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00 $ 265.00Y No

38360 6 TON BEAM TROLLEY $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00Y No

46



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
18 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

38370 10 TON HD BEAM TROLLEY (250#) $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

38480 1 TON BEAM TROLLEY $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

38490 2 TON BEAM TROLLEY $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00 $ 62.00Y No

38540 1 TON BEAM CLAMP/ SCREW TYPE $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

38650 1 TON MERILL SWIVEL CLAMP $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 43.00 $ 128.00Y No

38660 3 TON MERILL SWIVEL CLAMP $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

38670 6 TON MERILL SWIVEL CLAMP $ 7.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00 $ 294.00Y No

38680 JOHNSON 8" SNATCHBLOCK 22T $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

38690 JOHNSON 8" SNATCHBLOCK 12 TON $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

38990 TRUSS STAND $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 54.00 $ 161.00Y No

39150 15 TON ADJ. BEAM CLAMP $ 15.00 $ 75.00 $ 223.00 $ 667.00N No

41140 3/4" SQ. DR. HYD.  WRENCH T1 $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00N No

41160 1" SQ. DR. HYD. WRENCH - 3WHTW $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00 $ 646.00N No

41170 1-1/2" DR. HYD. WRENCH - 5WHTW $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

41180 HYD. TENSIONING PUMP 120/240V $ 31.00 $ 155.00 $ 464.00 $ 1,390.00N No

41190 LARGE BOLT TENSIONING CYLINDER $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00 $ 646.00N No

41210 HYDRAULIC NUT SPLITTER - LARGE $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

41230 SMALL BOLT TENSIONING CYLINDER $ 14.00 $ 68.00 $ 203.00 $ 607.00N No

41260 1.5" DR. HYD. WRENCH - #8/#10 $ 32.00 $ 160.00 $ 480.00 $ 1,440.00N No

41480 ELEC HYDRAULIC WRENCH SYSTEM $ 152.00 $ 757.00 $ 2,271.00 $ 6,812.00N No

41900 HYTORC STEALTH2 HYD. WRENCH $ 24.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00 $ 1,043.00N No

41910 STEALTH2 RATCHET LINK (1-5/8") $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 300.00 $ 900.00N No

41920 STEALTH2 RATCHET LINK 1-13/16 $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 300.00 $ 900.00N No

41930 STEALTH2 RATCHET LINK (2") $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 300.00 $ 900.00N No

49380 110V DIGITAL BEARING HEATER $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

49500 CORDLESS RIVET GUN $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y Yes

50380 BEARING HEATER INDUCT.110V- 8" $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00 $ 135.00Y No

50390 BEAR.HEATER INDUCTION(220-1PH) $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 105.00 $ 314.00N No

50400 BEAR.HEATER DIGI.INDUCT.440V $ 21.00 $ 102.00 $ 304.00 $ 910.00N No

50410 DIGITAL THERMOMETER $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y No

60200 GRIZZLY 30" SHEET METAL MACHIN $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00 $ 86.00Y No

60300 MSC 7" HORT/VERT METAL BANDSAW $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00 $ 177.00Y No

60400 AMROX 50 TON HYDRAULIC PRESS $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00 $ 197.00Y No

68200 CORD HANGING STAND H/M $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

85320 MEGOHMMETER MOTOR TESTER $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00Y No

85360 FABRICATED PUMP MOTOR HOIST $ 13.00 $ 64.00 $ 190.00 $ 569.00N No

85450 EDWARDS "JAWS IV" 75T IRONWKR. $ 44.00 $ 217.00 $ 651.00 $ 1,952.00N No

85670 1 TON ENGINE HOIST MAN./HYDRO $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00N No

85690 100T FLOOR HYDRO PRESS $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 81.00 $ 242.00N No

85730 VOGEL ARC-FIT HANDRAIL PRESS $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 117.00Y No

85760 KLEER-FLO PARTS WASHER $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00N No

99950 CRIBBING TOWER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00 $ 117.00Y No

Work Platforms - 1296

22000 10X20' H/M STEEL TABLE $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00Y No

30030 TRAILER MOBILE WORK PLATFORM $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 76.00 $ 227.00Y No

30040 TRAILER WORK PLATFORM HANDRAIL $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

30050 TRAILER WORK PLATFORM ENDRAIL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

51040 METAL FOLDING WORKBENCH $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

56090 3-MAN ALUM SCAFF PICK - (20') $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 61.00 $ 183.00Y No

56100 3-MAN ALUM SCAFF PICK(14'-16') $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 174.00Y No

56110 3-MAN ALUM SCAFFOLD PICK (24') $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 189.00Y No

56150 ALUM. SCAFFOLD PICK-(32'-39') $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 69.00 $ 206.00Y No

56170 3-MAN ALUM SCAFF PICK(28"X28') $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 189.00Y No

56990 H/M WORK/LANDING PLATFORM $ 22.00 $ 109.00 $ 326.00 $ 977.00Y No

47



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
19 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

57080 FRACO HYDRA. WORK PLATFORM $ 89.00 $ 441.00 $ 1,323.00 $ 3,969.00N No

57090 FRACO WINTER ENCLOSURE BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

57100 FRACO M/#20K GAS UNIT $ 111.00 $ 552.00 $ 1,654.00 $ 4,962.00N No

57200 4-WHEEL MOBILE WORK PLATFORM $ 26.00 $ 127.00 $ 381.00 $ 1,142.00N No

57300 24' HYDRO MOBILE M2 MOTOR UNIT $ 51.00 $ 252.00 $ 756.00 $ 2,268.00N No

57310 14' HYDRO MOBILE M2 MOTOR UNIT $ 51.00 $ 252.00 $ 756.00 $ 2,268.00N No

57320 10' HYDRO MOBILE M2 BRIDGE $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 105.00 $ 313.00Y No

57330 5' HYDRO MOBILE M2 BRIDGE $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00Y No

57340 6' HYDRO MOBILE M2 BRIDGE $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00Y No

57350 HYDRO MOBILE M2 TOWER $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y No

57360 HYDRO MOBILE M2 STD. TIE-IN AR $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

57370 HYDRO MOBILE M2 TOWER BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00Y No

57380 HYDRO MOBILE M2 4X4 PAD $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

57390 HYDRO MOBILE M2 6' OUTRIGGER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

57400 HYDRO MOBILE M2 7' OUTRIGGER $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

57410 HYDRO MOBILE M2 10' OUTRIGGER $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

57420 HYDRO MOBILE M2 WEATHER KIT $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y No

57430 HYDRO MOBILE M2 CROSSBOX $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

57440 HYDRO MOBILE M2 BASEPLATE $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

FORKLIFTS / SCISSOR LIFTS - 12A
Forklift Rough Terrain Extend. - 1232

29420 8K/9K DIESEL R/T FORKLIFT $ 61.00 $ 304.00 $ 910.00 $ 2,729.00N No

29430 10-12,000# DIESEL R/T FORKLIFT $ 98.00 $ 490.00 $ 1,469.00 $ 4,405.00N No

29440 15,000# DIESEL R/T FORKLIFT $ 151.00 $ 751.00 $ 2,251.00 $ 6,751.00N No

Industrial Forklifts LP & Gas - 1240

29100 FORKLIFT-GAS 1000#(10'10") $ 16.00 $ 76.00 $ 228.00 $ 682.00N No

29120 FORKLIFT-GAS-7 FT,2000-2500#CA $ 24.00 $ 117.00 $ 351.00 $ 1,052.00N No

29130 ELEC. WALK-BEHIND FORKLIFT-24V $ 21.00 $ 102.00 $ 304.00 $ 911.00N No

29140 FORKLIFT 5000# LP $ 43.00 $ 215.00 $ 643.00 $ 1,928.00N No

29160 FORKLIFT, 5000# ELECTRIC $ 47.00 $ 233.00 $ 699.00 $ 2,095.00N No

29230 6000# ELEC. FORKLIFT $ 33.00 $ 165.00 $ 493.00 $ 1,477.00N No

29240 6000# CAP. LP FORKLIFT $ 36.00 $ 178.00 $ 534.00 $ 1,601.00N No

29260 8000# CAP. LP FORKLIFT $ 51.00 $ 252.00 $ 756.00 $ 2,268.00N No

29280 12,000# CAP. LP FORKLIFT $ 56.00 $ 278.00 $ 832.00 $ 2,495.00N No

29320 1995 HYSTER 24800# LP FORKLIFT $ 125.00 $ 621.00 $ 1,862.00 $ 5,585.00N No

29330 HYSTER 15,500# LP FORKLIFT $ 73.00 $ 365.00 $ 1,093.00 $ 3,278.00N No

29340 12,000# ELEC. FORKLIFT $ 63.00 $ 312.00 $ 934.00 $ 2,800.00N No

29370 25K/35K LP FORKLIFT $ 100.00 $ 497.00 $ 1,489.00 $ 4,466.00N No

29400 60K/80K LP FORKLIFT $ 122.00 $ 607.00 $ 1,820.00 $ 5,458.00N No

10 Ton Forklifts - 1244

29300 FORKLIFT-10 TON   (GAS) $ 118.00 $ 590.00 $ 1,770.00 $ 5,309.00N No

29310 FORKLIFT-10 TON   (DIESEL) $ 78.00 $ 386.00 $ 1,158.00 $ 3,474.00N No

Scissor Lifts / JLG - 1272

19960 SNRKLFT LP/GAS MANLIFT (41') $ 59.00 $ 294.00 $ 882.00 $ 2,646.00N No

37060 ELECTRIC SCISSORS LIFT - 13' $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 399.00N No

37260 26' ELECTRIC SCISSORS LIFT $ 13.00 $ 64.00 $ 192.00 $ 574.00N No

38060 ELEC. SCISSORS LIFT - 19'/20' $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 135.00 $ 404.00N No

MASONRY EQUIPMENT - 13
Mixers - 1310

05080 110V ORANGE PLASTIC MIXER 3.5 $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 102.00 $ 305.00Y No

05090 GAS GROUT MIXER- 4 C/FT- 1 BAG $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 162.00 $ 486.00N No

05100 GAS MORTAR MIX. 8-9 C/F,2.5 BG $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 186.00 $ 557.00N No

05110 ELEC.GROUT MIXER- 4 C/F- 1 BAG $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 162.00 $ 486.00N No

05120 ELE MORTAR MIX.-8/9 C/F-2.5 BG $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 186.00 $ 557.00N No
48



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
20 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

05130 TROWELON ELEC 5 GAL PAIL MIXER $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 124.00Y No

05150 PORTAMIX ELEC. MIXER $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 160.00 $ 480.00N No

Saws, Masonry - 1320

05300 MASONRY TABLE SAW 14" 220V $ 11.00 $ 53.00 $ 157.00 $ 470.00N No

05310 MASONRY TABLE SAW 20" 220V $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 175.00 $ 524.00N No

05320 110V MASONRY TABLE SAW $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00Y No

05330 14" GAS MASONRY TABLE SAW $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

05340 14" 110V MASONRY TABLE SAW $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 175.00 $ 524.00N No

05370 14" 110V DUSTLESS MASONRY SAW $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 84.00 $ 252.00N No

Carts/Buggies - 1330

05200 STEEL MUD/MORTAR TUB $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

05210 STEEL MUD/MORTAR TUB W/WHEELS $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

84100 BANDING CART COMPLETE $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 82.00Y No

85220 2-WHEELED BRICK CART $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 125.00Y No

Misc Masonry Equipment - 1340

05010 GORILLA GRIP SEAM SETTER 2.1 $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

05250 MASON.WATER TANK W/PRESS. WASH $ 13.00 $ 65.00 $ 194.00 $ 581.00N No

05260 WATER STORAGE TANK-200 GAL (+) $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

05360 STRAPMASTER 7 IN 1 TOOL - M/#B $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

50290 ELEC CAULKING SEALANT CUTTER $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 55.00 $ 164.00Y Yes

OFFICE EQUIPMENT - 14
Tables - 1400

91500 46" I-PLAN TABLE $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 201.00 $ 602.00N No

91530 55" I-PLAN TABLE $ 15.00 $ 71.00 $ 212.00 $ 635.00N No

PILING EQUIPMENT - 15
Misc Piling - 1500

47060 ROUND PILING CUTTING TORCH $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00 $ 198.00Y No

PIPING TOOLS - 16
Pipe Threaders - 1610

95000 RIDGID M/300 PIPE THREAD MACH $ 15.00 $ 75.00 $ 223.00 $ 667.00N No

95100 RIDGID M/535 PIPE THREAD MACH $ 15.00 $ 75.00 $ 223.00 $ 667.00N No

Bevel Machines - 1620

95090 FISCHER PIPE CUTTER/BEVEL MACH $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00N No

95140 H&M 24"-30" MANUAL BEVEL TORCH $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00Y No

95150 H&M 4"-8"   MANUAL BEVEL TORCH $ 4.00 $ 18.00 $ 54.00 $ 161.00Y No

95160 H&M 8"-12"  MANUAL BEVEL TORCH $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 172.00Y No

95170 H&M 14"-20" MANUAL BEVEL TORCH $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00 $ 353.00Y No

95250 MONGOOSE AIR TUBE BEVELER $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

Benders - 1630

95070 ELEC 25 TON WELD COUPON BENDER $ 26.00 $ 127.00 $ 381.00 $ 1,142.00N No

95130 TEST WELD COUPON BENDER $ 9.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00 $ 366.00Y No

95240 25 TON ELEC. WELD BEND TESTER $ 26.00 $ 127.00 $ 381.00 $ 1,142.00N No

95680 PARKER MANUAL CRANK TUBE BEND $ 9.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00 $ 366.00N No

95690 PARKER HYDRAULIC TUBE BENDER $ 52.00 $ 256.00 $ 767.00 $ 2,301.00N No

Pipe Stands - 1640

95200 RIGID #450 CHAIN TRI VISE $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00Y No

95220 MIDCO V-HEAD PIPE STAND $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00Y No

95230 MIDCO ROLLER HEAD PIPE STAND $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00Y No

Material Handling Carts - 1650

95180 SUMNER GRASSHOPPER PIPE DOLLY $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00Y No

95190 MIDCO 30"-12"X12" PIPE BUGGY $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00Y No

95210 SUMNER CRICKET 2 WL PIPE DOLLY $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00Y No

Pipe Tools Sets - 1660

95600 FITTERS HAND TOOL BOX $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No
49



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
21 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

Misc Piping Tools - 1670

84800 CLIPPER 36 BENCHTOP BELT LACER $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 70.00 $ 208.00N No

95010 COB IND QUICK FREEZER PIPE FRZ $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 168.00Y No

95040 VERLUX 550 DELUXE KIT VIEWER $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y No

95060 VICTAULIC ELEC. HYD PRESSFIT $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

95080 VICTAULIC HYD PIPE GROOVER $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 149.00 $ 445.00Y No

95120 T-55 DRILL SET - COMPLETE $ 12.00 $ 59.00 $ 175.00 $ 525.00N No

95780 SWAGE/FERROWING HYD.UNT.1 1/4" $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 399.00N No

95800 SWAGE/FERROWING HYD.UNT.1 1/2" $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 399.00N No

95930 SNGLE JACKSCREW CHAIN F/U CLMP $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 48.00 $ 143.00Y No

95980 DOUBLE JACKSCRW CHAIN F/U CLMP $ 8.00 $ 38.00 $ 114.00 $ 342.00Y No

POWER WASHERS/STEAMERS/CLEANIN - 17
Pressure Washers - 1710

85240 HOT/COLD WATER PRESSURE WASHER $ 28.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,242.00N No

85250 ELECTRIC PRESSURE WASHER-110V $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00 $ 177.00N No

85790 BIG HOT WATER PRESSURE WASHER $ 28.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,242.00N No

85810 GAS COLD WATER PRESSURE WASHER $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00N No

Vacuums, Heavy Duty - 1720

11010 ELEC. WET/DRY SHOP VAC -12 GAL $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

11020 CARPET VAC CLEANER- 28"(HOSP.) $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 95.00 $ 285.00Y No

11060 30" ELEC CARPET VACUUM CLEANER $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 95.00 $ 285.00N No

11070 ERMATOR S26 HEPA DUST VACUUM $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00N No

11080 ELEC. DUSTLESS HEPA VACUUM $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

11090 CARPET VAC CLEANER-UPRITE TYPE $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

11180 SOFFCUT DUSTLESS HEPA VACUUM $ 22.00 $ 107.00 $ 319.00 $ 955.00N No

11210 HILTI ELEC. HEPA VAC VC300-17X $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 298.00 $ 894.00N No

11220 SMALL CORDLESS SHOP VACUUM $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00Y No

11230 MILW. M12 COMPACT VACUUM KIT $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

11300 CORDLESS HEPA BACKPACK VACUUM $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00Y No

11500 AIR WET/DRY JUMBO VAC - 55 GAL $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00 $ 448.00N No

18430 MAKITA W/D DUSTLESS VACUUM 12G $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

Floor Sweepers/Scubbers - 1730

11100 36" WALK-BEHIND GAS SWEEPER $ 17.00 $ 84.00 $ 252.00 $ 754.00N No

11110 ELEC. L.D. FLOOR SWEEPER - 12V $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00N No

11120 ELEC. (24V) FLOOR SWEEPER-DRY $ 33.00 $ 161.00 $ 481.00 $ 1,443.00N No

11140 ELEC. (36V) FLOOR SCRUBBER-WET $ 33.00 $ 161.00 $ 481.00 $ 1,443.00N No

11141 ELEC. RIDE-ON FLOOR SCRUBBER $ 58.00 $ 289.00 $ 867.00 $ 2,599.00N No

11150 RIDE-ON LP GAS FLOOR SWEEPER $ 57.00 $ 282.00 $ 846.00 $ 2,536.00N No

11160 ELEC. 110V FLOOR BUFFER (17") $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 94.00 $ 281.00N No

PUMPS - 18
Pumps, Gas Dewatering - 1810

53010 2" GAS CENTRIFUGAL TRASH PUMP $ 11.00 $ 52.00 $ 156.00 $ 468.00Y No

53020 3" GAS CENTRIFUGAL TRASH PUMP $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 186.00 $ 557.00N No

53070 3" GAS DIAPHRAGM PUMP $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 186.00 $ 557.00N No

Pumps, Electric Dewatering - 1820

53090 CORDLESS TRANSFER PUMP KIT $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 32.00 $ 95.00Y No

53100 ELEC. (110V) TRANSFER PUMP $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

53110 ELEC. (110V) SUMP PUMP - L.D. $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y No

53120 ELEC (110V) WATER VACCUUM PUMP $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y No

53130 2"/3" 110V SUBMERSIBLE PUMP $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 110.00Y No

53140 3"/4" ELEC. H.V. PUMP-220/460V $ 24.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00 $ 1,043.00N No

53210 6" ELEC. H.V. SUBM. PUMP -460V $ 58.00 $ 289.00 $ 867.00 $ 2,600.00N No

53220 6" ELEC. H.H. SUBM. PUMP -460V $ 58.00 $ 289.00 $ 867.00 $ 2,600.00N No

Pumps, Air - 1830
50



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
22 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

02580 BULLARD ELE 110V FREE AIR PUMP $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

53000 AIR 2" SUBMERSIBLE PUMP - CP $ 11.00 $ 52.00 $ 156.00 $ 466.00Y No

Hose, Discharge - 1840

53900 2" X 50' DISCHARGE HOSE $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

53910 3" X 50' DISCHARGE HOSE $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00Y No

53920 4" X 50' DISCHARGE HOSE $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

53930 6" X 50' DISCHARGE HOSE $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00 $ 92.00Y No

53940 6" X 25' DISCHARGE HOSE $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00Y No

Hose, Suction - 1850

53810 3" X 20' SUCTION HOSE $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00Y No

SAFETY EQUIPMENT - 19
Safety Items - 1900

11030 HEPA AIR FILTRATION UNIT $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N No

11040 ELEC. WELD FUME EXTRACTOR $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00N No

11050 MINI PORTABLE AIR SCRUBBER $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

11190 MOBILE BIG WELD FUME EXTRACTOR $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00N No

49650 BACKSAVER HAMMER DRILL ATTACH. $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00Y No

51950 CORDLESS DISINFECTANT SPRAYER $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00N Yes

52150 UNIVERSAL PRECISION LOCATOR $ 28.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00 $ 1,242.00N No

52160 HILTI PS 1000 X-SCAN SYSTEM $ 99.00 $ 491.00 $ 1,473.00 $ 4,417.00N No

52270 AIR PARTICLE MONITOR $ 7.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00 $ 292.00N No

52500 KONTROL KUBE TOPSIDER ENCLOSUR $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 145.00 $ 434.00Y No

52510 MOBILE CONTAINMENT UNIT $ 31.00 $ 155.00 $ 464.00 $ 1,390.00N No

52790 STARC LITEBARRIER 54" DOOR $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 309.00Y No

55600 SAFWAY PERIMETER GUARD POSTS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

56400 QUAL-CRAFT ULTRA JACK SYSTEM $ 8.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00 $ 360.00Y No

56440 10' GARLOCK HANDRAIL $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

56450 SPIDER ALUM ANGEL WNG PLATFORM $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 239.00Y No

56460 5' GARLOCK HANDRAIL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

56470 GARLOCK HANDRAIL BASE $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y No

56490 GARLOCK HANDRAIL CART $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

85380 BARRICADE FENCE-6'(H) X 12'(L) $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

85480 BARRICADE FENCE 5'H X 10'L $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

85990 T-MIKE E ULTRASON THICK GAUGE $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 347.00N No

86000 RESCUE TRIPOD W/ WINCH - (7') $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 96.00 $ 286.00N No

86020 7'+ RESCUE TRIPOD KIT $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00 $ 215.00N No

86030 TOXIC GAS SAMPLER $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00N No

86050 BUILDING THERMAL IMAGER $ 36.00 $ 177.00 $ 530.00 $ 1,588.00N No

86051 THERMAL IMAGING CAMERA $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00 $ 180.00Y No

86070 EMERGENCY RESCUE PACK-M/#401 $ 11.00 $ 55.00 $ 164.00 $ 490.00N No

86100 RAPTOR MOBILE FALL PROT. SYS. $ 16.00 $ 78.00 $ 232.00 $ 696.00N No

86110 SKYORB W/OPT. COUNTERWEIGHT $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00N No

86120 OXOR III OXYGEN ANALYZER $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y No

86130 RAPIDROLL 50' MOBILE FENCE KIT $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

86140 DBI 60' HORIZONTAL LIFELINE $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

86150 MILLER ROOF STRIDER STAND-ONLY $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

86160 GEMTOR 60' HORIZONTAL LIFELINE $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y No

86180 MSA HIP AIR BREATHNG APPARATUS $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 130.00Y No

86190 50' LIFELINE $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

86200 50' LIFELINE W/HANDLE $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 238.00Y No

86210 TIE OFF POST FOR STEEL 4' CLMP $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00Y No

86220 INDUS SCIENTIFIC CO MONITOR $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00Y No

86250 SOUND PRESSURE LEVEL METER $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00Y No

86260 IND SCI TRI-GAS MON SET HMX271 $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 189.00N No

51



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
23 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

86380 100' LIFELINE W/HANDLE $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

86390 4 GAS AIR MONITOR NON-EXPLICIT $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

86410 AED - NON EXPLICIT $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00Y No

86420 AIRFLOW/NEGATIVE PRESS. METER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

86430 102" CROWD CONTROL BARRIER $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

86440 CORDLESS PAPR RESPIRATOR $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

86450 GAS MONITOR DOCKING STATION $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

86460 DBI/SALA SECURASPAN STANCHION $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00Y No

86600 10' X 100' DEBRIS NET $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00Y No

86610 6' LIFELINE $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00Y No

86620 6' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 22.00 $ 65.00Y No

86630 6' LIFELINE DBL $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00Y No

86640 6/8' LIFELINE DBL LEADING EDGE $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00Y No

86650 9' LIFELINE $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 101.00Y No

86660 9' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 101.00Y No

86670 11' LIFELINE $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y No

86680 11' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y No

86690 20' LIFELINE $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00Y No

86700 20' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

86710 30'/33' LIFELINE $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

86720 30'/33' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

86730 30'/33' LIFELINE W/HANDLE $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 172.00Y No

86740 AMEREX 50# DRY CHEM FIRE EXT $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00Y No

86760  30'/33' LIFELINE LEAD W/HANDL $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00 $ 172.00Y No

86770 50' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00Y No

86780 50' LIFELINE LEAD  W/HANDLE $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 80.00 $ 238.00Y No

86790 65' LIFELINE $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 81.00 $ 241.00Y No

86800 YELLOW SAFETY GANGBOX $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

86810 65' LIFELINE LEADING EDGE $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 81.00 $ 243.00Y No

86820 65' LIFELINE W/HANDLE $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00 $ 265.00Y No

86830 65' LIFELINE LEAD W/HANDLE $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00 $ 265.00Y No

86850 60' NYLON HORIZONTAL LIFELINE $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y Yes

86860 DBI 60' E-Z LINE - EXPLICIT $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

86880 SKED BASIC RESCUE SYSTEM $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y Yes

86890 85" BASKET STRETCHER W/ BRIDLE $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 96.00 $ 287.00N No

86910 50' LEADING EDGE LIFELINE-EXPL $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00N No

86920 33' LEADING EDGE LIFELINE-EXPL $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00N No

86930 20' L.E. LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00N No

86940 20' LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00N No

86950 EKSO BIONIC TOOL ASSIST ARM $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

86960 50' LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00N No

86970 30'/33' LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00N No

86980 65'/66' LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 81.00 $ 241.00N No

86990 100' LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

87000 11' LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00N No

87010 65' L.E. LIFELINE - EXPLICIT $ 7.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00 $ 294.00N Yes

87020 50' RESCUE LIFELINE W/ HANDLE $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N No

87030 30' RESCUE LIFELINE W/ HANDLE $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00 $ 214.00N No

87200 1ST MAN UP ANCHORING SYSTEM $ 7.00 $ 32.00 $ 96.00 $ 287.00Y No

87250 PERIMETER LIMITER L.E. ANCHOR $ 23.00 $ 113.00 $ 339.00 $ 1,015.00N No

No Class - 19

52800 STARC LITEBARRIER 42" DOOR $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 86.00 $ 257.00Y No

52810 STARC LITEBARRIER 48" WALL $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 124.00Y No

52820 STARC LITEBARRIER 36" WALL $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

52



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
24 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

52830 STARC L.B. 24" NEG.PRES. WALL $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

52840 STARC LITEBARRIER 24" WALL $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 30.00 $ 89.00Y No

52850 STARC LITEBARRIER 18" WALL $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y No

52860 STARC LITEBARRIER 12" WALL $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y No

52870 STARC LITEBARRIER FLEX. CORNER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

52880 STARC L.B. LEFT WALL INTERFACE $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

52890 STARC L.B. RT. WALL INTERFACE $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

52900 STARC L.B. LEFT WALL FILLER $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

52910 STARC L.B. RIGHT WALL FILLER $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

52950 STARC MOBILITY CART $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

53600 STARC RW 42" SLIDING DOOR $ 11.00 $ 52.00 $ 155.00 $ 464.00Y No

53610 STARC RW 42" HINGED DOOR $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00Y No

53620 STARC RW 42" NEG. PRESS. WALL $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 86.00 $ 257.00Y No

53630 STARC RW 42" WALL MODULE $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00Y No

53640 STARC RW 18" WALL MODULE $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

53650 STARC RW FLEXIBLE CORNER $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y No

53660 STARC RW INSIDE T-INTERS. KIT $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

53670 STARC RW FILLER PANEL KIT $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

87100 DBI/SALA UNIVERSAL HARNESS $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

87110 UNIVERSAL HARNESS W/ D-RINGS $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00Y No

87120 6' DBL. LANYARD W/ BIG HOOKS $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

87130 PRO CHAIN REBAR ASSEMBLY $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

SANDBLASTING EQUIPMENT - 20
Sandblasting Accessories - 2020

02940 BOLT TENSION CALIBRATOR MZ-100 $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

02970 BOLT TENSION CALIBRATOR - HS $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

SURVEY/ALIGNMENT - 21
Survey - 2110

59020 ELECTRONIC DIGITAL TRANSIT $ 11.00 $ 53.00 $ 158.00 $ 472.00N No

59070 SURVEY TRANSIT - LIETZ $ 11.00 $ 53.00 $ 158.00 $ 472.00N No

59090 ROTARY INTERIOR LASER LEVEL $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

59100 AUTOMATIC SURVEY LEVEL - LIETZ $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00N No

59170 PLS5 LASER LEVEL $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y No

59200 SPEC. PREC. GRADE LASER LEVEL $ 8.00 $ 36.00 $ 107.00 $ 319.00N No

59320 PLS2 PALM LASER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

59330 PLS 180 PALM LASER $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

59340 PLS3 LASER LEVEL $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

59390 PLS 360 LASER LEVEL $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

59410 HILTI MULTI LINE LASER KIT $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

59420 S.P. DUAL GRADE LASER LEVEL $ 24.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00 $ 1,043.00N No

59430 ADJUSTABLE SURVEY TRIPOD $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00Y No

59440 TRIVET TRIPOD-K&E $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00Y No

59450 S3 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION $ 124.00 $ 618.00 $ 1,853.00 $ 5,557.00N No

59460 RTS733 ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION $ 124.00 $ 618.00 $ 1,853.00 $ 5,557.00N No

59470 JUNIPER/TRIMBLE DATA COLLECTOR $ 16.00 $ 78.00 $ 232.00 $ 696.00N No

59480 LEICA BLK360 LASER SCANNER $ 40.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00 $ 1,787.00N No

59490 LEICA RTC360 LASER SCANNER $ 391.00 $ 1,951.00 $ 5,851.00 $ 17,551.00N No

59500 TOTAL STATION GPS SYSTEM $ 100.00 $ 497.00 $ 1,489.00 $ 4,466.00N No

59501 NEW TOTAL STATION GPS KIT $ 184.00 $ 919.00 $ 2,757.00 $ 8,269.00N No

59520 S.P. LT52R POINT & LINE LASER $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00Y No

59530 PR30 GREEN INTERIOR LASER KIT $ 18.00 $ 90.00 $ 270.00 $ 810.00N No

59600 4 FT. STEEL STRAIGHT EDGE $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00Y Yes

59601 6 FT. STEEL STRAIGHT EDGE $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

59602 8 FT. STEEL STRAIGHT EDGE $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes
53



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
25 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

59740 LEICA AT403 LASER TRACKER $ 199.00 $ 992.00 $ 2,975.00 $ 8,925.00N No

59750 LEASED TRIMBLE ROBOTIC STATION $ 124.00 $ 618.00 $ 1,853.00 $ 5,557.00N No

59800 2-D INTERIOR LAYOUT SYSTEM $ 43.00 $ 214.00 $ 640.00 $ 1,918.00N No

Alignment - 2120

00080 PRECISION SQUARE LEVEL -( 8") $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 84.00Y No

59000 DISTANCE MEASURING LASER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y No

59010 BELT HOG BELT ALIGNMENT SYSTEM $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

59050 ESSCO DIG.DOC ANGLE GAGE/LEVEL $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00 $ 126.00Y No

59080 BIG K&E OPTICAL TRIPOD $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

59110 METAL MAGNETIC LOCATOR/FINDER $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 119.00Y No

59130 K&E OPTICAL LEVEL KIT $ 31.00 $ 151.00 $ 453.00 $ 1,357.00N No

59160 WOOD ELEVATOR TRIPOD 6'TO 9' $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00Y No

59180 LASER ATTHMENT FOR #71 TRANSIT $ 8.00 $ 38.00 $ 112.00 $ 336.00Y No

59190 KERN OPTICAL THEODOLITE $ 43.00 $ 212.00 $ 635.00 $ 1,905.00N No

59210 K&E/KERN MAJOR OPTICAL SYSTEM $ 73.00 $ 362.00 $ 1,086.00 $ 3,257.00N No

59220 LASER - SHAFT ALIGNMENT SYSTEM $ 43.00 $ 214.00 $ 640.00 $ 1,918.00N No

59260 OPTICAL EXTRUDER BARREL ALIGN. $ 18.00 $ 86.00 $ 256.00 $ 768.00N No

59270 DOTLINE LASER PULLEY ALIGNMENT $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

59280 H/M MAJOR OPT ROLL & LINE KIT $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

59290 BRUNSON INVAR. SCALE EXT. KIT $ 6.00 $ 30.00 $ 90.00 $ 268.00N No

59300 MMS(REACT) ALIGNMENT SYSTEM $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00 $ 745.00Y No

59310 REACT STD. HARDWARE KIT $ 6.00 $ 27.00 $ 79.00 $ 235.00Y No

59350 HILTI PS 35 REBAR FINDER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

59360 ROTALIGN CARDAN BRACKET SET $ 31.00 $ 155.00 $ 464.00 $ 1,390.00N No

59361 ROTATING CARDAN BRACKET $ 31.00 $ 155.00 $ 464.00 $ 1,390.00N No

59400 OPTICAL SMALL ADJ. TRIPOD $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

59510 BAZOOKA BOB LEVEL $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

59980 BRONSON 6'-10' OPT.TRIPOD STD. $ 19.00 $ 91.00 $ 271.00 $ 811.00N No

59990 GIANT 8'-16' OPT.TRIPOD STD-HM $ 19.00 $ 91.00 $ 271.00 $ 811.00N No

WELDING AND CUTTING EQUIPMENT - 23
Welders, Electric - 2310

68250 250 AMP ELEC.WELD.220/440-1PH $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00N No

68260 300 AMP DC WELDER-220/440-3PH $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 309.00N No

68270 MILLER XMT304 ELEC. WELDER $ 9.00 $ 41.00 $ 122.00 $ 365.00N No

68330 MILLER MAXSTAR 140 110V WELDER $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 86.00 $ 257.00N No

68340 MILLER MAXSTAR 200 ELEC WELDER $ 6.00 $ 29.00 $ 86.00 $ 257.00N No

68410 HELIARC TIG/STICK WELDER(110V) $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 68.00 $ 203.00N No

68510 LINC DC 4-PAC 300 AMP WELDER $ 17.00 $ 83.00 $ 247.00 $ 740.00N No

68530 XMT-304/450 ELEC 4-PACK WELDER $ 30.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00 $ 1,323.00N No

Welders, Gas or Diesel - 2320

68040 200 AMP GAS WELDER - AC/DC $ 14.00 $ 66.00 $ 197.00 $ 591.00N No

68070 200 AMP "LP" GAS WELDER AC/DC $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 214.00 $ 640.00N No

68080 SMALL GAS GENERATOR/WELDER $ 9.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00 $ 387.00N No

68350 MILLER DIESEL DU-OP DC WELDER $ 15.00 $ 74.00 $ 220.00 $ 660.00N No

68380 BOBCAT DIESEL WELDER/GENERATOR $ 12.00 $ 58.00 $ 174.00 $ 522.00N No

Welders, Wire Feed - 2330

68320 WIRE FEED WELDER- 90AMP (110V) $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00N No

68370 WIREFEED SUITCASE ATTACHMENT $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00N No

68400 SPOOLMATIC WIRE FEED GUN $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 68.00 $ 203.00N No

68490 MILLER WIRE FEED WELDER-CP200 $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 307.00N No

Stud Welder - 2340

68310 NELSON DUAL GUN STUD WELDER $ 58.00 $ 288.00 $ 864.00 $ 2,590.00N No

Welding Lead - 2350

68980 WELDING CABLE EXTENSION (50') $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y No

54



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
26 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

68990 WELDING CABLE EXTENSION (100') $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 71.00Y No

Plasma Cutters - 2360

68700 PLASMA CUTTER 1"(-) CAP. $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

68710 PLASMA CUTTING MACHINE-1/2" SS $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 74.00 $ 221.00N No

68720 THER.DYNAMIC PLASMA CUTTER(2") $ 45.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00 $ 1,985.00N No

68750 PLASMA CUTTER (110/220V)(3/8") $ 10.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00 $ 417.00N No

Welding Accessories - 2370

68100 3M VENTILATED WELD HELMET $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00N No

68170 WELD ROD OVEN 10# CAPACITY $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00 $ 45.00Y No

68180 WELD ROD OVEN 50# CAPACITY $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00Y No

68390 MILLER HI-FREQ ARC STARTER-ALU $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 121.00N No

68790 ELECTRIC ROD OVEN (350# CAP.) $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y No

Torches - 2380

68000 VICTOR "MINI" TORCH OUTFIT $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 36.00 $ 107.00Y No

68010 CUTTING TORCH OUTFIT $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

68020 VICTOR MHT-100 MTRZD HAND TRCH $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00Y No

68060 OXYGEN LANCE SYSTEM $ 20.00 $ 100.00 $ 298.00 $ 894.00Y No

68110 OXYLANCE SURE CUT LANCE SYS. $ 5.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00 $ 196.00Y No

68290 HELIARC TIG TORCH ATTACH.-300A $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 82.00Y No

Saws, Metal - 2385

40340 CORDLESS METAL SHEARS $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 57.00 $ 170.00Y Yes

49800 14" ELEC. METAL CHOPSAW $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

49850 CORDLESS METAL NIBBLER $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00Y Yes

50230 BOSCH ELEC 1/8-3/8" TAP DRIVER $ 2.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00Y Yes

50270 MILW VAR/TEMP.HEAT GUN (11OV) $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50280 JANCY ELEC. SLUGGER CUTTER $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 76.00 $ 228.00Y Yes

50340 ELECTRIC (110V) METAL SHEARS $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y Yes

50370 HILTI DEMO TE-805/1000/2000 $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00Y Yes

50450 7" ELEC. METAL-CUTTING HANDSAW $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

50451 8" ELEC. METAL CUTTING HANDSAW $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y Yes

50570 JANCY 6" BELT GRINDER $ 6.00 $ 28.00 $ 83.00 $ 249.00N No

50680 HORIZONTAL FLOOR METAL BANDSAW $ 12.00 $ 56.00 $ 166.00 $ 497.00N No

50800 12" ELEC. METAL CHOPSAW $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 51.00Y Yes

50850 ELEC. (110V) METAL NIBBLER $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 60.00Y Yes

50960 BATTERY CHARGER, H.D. 6-12VOLT $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00 $ 97.00Y Yes

50980 CLIMAX PORTA ELEC KEYMILL MACH $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 186.00 $ 558.00N Yes

51150 18V METAL CUTTING HANDSAW $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y Yes

51280 RT. ANGLE ELEC. SLUGGER CUTTER $ 4.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00 $ 150.00Y Yes

85330 BENCH VISE $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 70.00Y No

Hole Punch, Hydraulic - 2390

50330 OGURA ELEC. HYD. HOLE PUNCHER $ 8.00 $ 38.00 $ 113.00 $ 338.00N Yes

SCAFFOLDING AND SHORING - 24
Scaffold - 2405

27910 SCAFFOLD JACK A-89-JAHN SYSTEM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55260 7' SCAFFOLD STRADDLE BRACE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55640 GRANITE SCAFFOLD STAIR (AS-64) $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y No

55650 GRANITE STAIR OUTSIDE HAND RAI $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55660 GRANITE STAIR INSIDE HAND RAIL $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55670 GRANITE STAIR STARTER BAR $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55750 MINNESOTA CONSIGNMENT SCAFFOLD $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00Y No

55920 SCAFFOLD ACCESS LADDERS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55930 BIRD LADDER SUPPORT BRACKETS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55940 BIRD LADDER ACCESS LADDER YOLK $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55950 6' SCAFFOLD FRAME - YELLOW $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

55



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
27 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

55960 SCAFF. ACCESS GATE ASSY. FRAME $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55970 SCAFFOLD GUARD RAIL GATE $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

55980 5' KNOCK DOWN SCAFFOLD FRAME $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55990 SCAFFOLD OUTRIGGER - YELLOW $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

56000 ADJ 2'WX5' SCAFF.FRAME - MASON $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

56010 ADJ 3' SCAFFOLD FRAME  - MASON $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

56020 ADJ 5' SCAFFOLD FRAME  - MASON $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

56030 ADJ 6' SCAFFOLD FRAME  - MASON $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

56040 RETAINER PLATE FOR SCAFFOLDING $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

56050 NON-ADJ SCAFFOLD BASEPLATES $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

56060 ADJ 2'WX3' SCAFF.FRAME - MASON $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

56080 SCAFFOLD CLOSURE - MASONRY-H/M $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

56120 SCAFFOLD LEVELING JACK - MASON $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

56130 SCAFFOLD WHEEL -8"- MASONRY $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

56140 ADJ 2'W X3'H SCAFF.FRAME-MASON $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

56180 SAFEWAY DRYWALL SCAFFOLDING $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00Y No

56190 SAFEWAY 3' DRWL FRM W/ B102 BR $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

56200 ADJ SCAFFOLD OUTRIGGER/BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

56210 ADJ SCAFF.SAFETY SIDE RAIL(7') $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

56220 ADJ SCAFF.SAFETY END RAIL (5') $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

56230 ADJ SCAFF.SAFETY CORNER POST $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

56240 END GUARD RAIL BRACKETS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

56500 ALUM MASON.SCAFFOLD PLANK (7') $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

56510 ALUM MASON.SCAFFOLD PLANK(10') $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00Y No

56700 PERIMETER 42" POST $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

56710 PERIMETER 42" CORNER POST $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

56720 PERIMETER 7.5" EXT. COUPLER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

56730 PERIMETER CLAMP-ON CABLE GUIDE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

56750 MULTI LADDER SCAFFOLD SYSTEM $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00Y No

56940 SUNNY 6' ROLLING SCAFFOLD SET $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 55.00Y No

56950 BAKER ROLLING SCAFFOLD SET(6') $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00 $ 55.00Y No

56960 BAKER SCAFFOLD 3FT HIGH ADD-ON $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00Y No

56970 BAKER SCAFFOLD OUTRIGGER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

Shoring - 2410

55000 SAFEWAY 7X2 CROSS BRACE - #B72 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55010 SAFWAY BASE FRAME-AS-46 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

55020 SAFWAY EXT FRAME-AS-45 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

55030 SAFWAY SCREW JACK ADJ HEAD $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55040 SAFWAY SCREW JACK $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55050 16'X16'X3" PLYWOOD SHORING PAD $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

55060 SAFWAY SCREW JACK ADJ FEET $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55070 SAFWAY ADJ-A-SHORE #AS-25 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

55080 SAFWAY ADJ-A-SHORE #AS-24 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55090 SAFWAY 4X2 CROSS BRACES-B42 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

55100 SAFWAY 4X4 CROSS BRACES B44 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

55110 SAFWAY 5X4 CROSS BRACES B54 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55120 SAFWAY 6X4 CROSS BRACES B64 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55130 SAFWAY 7X4 CROSS BRACES B74 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55140 SAFWAY 8X4 CROSS BRACES B84 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55150 SAFWAY 10X4 CROSS BRACES B104 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55160 SAFWAY 4' GOOSERS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55170 SAFWAY 5' GOOSERS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55180 SAFWAY 6 FT GOOSER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55190 SAFWAY 7' GOOSERS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

56



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
28 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

55200 SAFWAY 8' GOOSERS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55210 SAFWAY 10' GOOSERS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55220 SAFWAY COUPLING PINS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

55250 SAFWAY TIMBER BR CLAMP $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

55390 SAFWAY 4 FT I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

55400 SAFWAY 6 FT. I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55410 SAFWAY 8 FT I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

55420 SAFWAY 10 FT I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

55430 SAFWAY 12 FT I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55440 SAFWAY 14 FT I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55450 SAFWAY 16 FT I-BEAMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55500 PERI 1' SHORING SECTION $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00 $ 58.00Y No

55510 PERI 3' SHORING SECTION $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 109.00Y No

55520 PERI 9' SHORING SECTION $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 277.00Y No

55530 PERI SHORING LOWERING DEVICE $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 105.00 $ 315.00Y No

55540 PERI SHORING HDK HEAD SPINDLE $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00Y No

55560 YELLOW 2-PC PGR $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55580 H/M WARNING LINE STANDS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55590 INT. GUARD RAIL PANELS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55610 SAFWAY 6' STAIR UNITS $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

55620 SAFWAY 6' OUTSIDE RAILS $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

55630 SAFWAY 6' INSIDE RAILS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

55700 H.D. VERTICAL SHORE (40-64") $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00 $ 189.00Y No

55710 H.D. VERTICAL SHORE (52-88") $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 76.00 $ 226.00Y No

55720 VERTICAL SHORE EXT. (108-144") $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

55730 VERTICAL SHORE HAND PUMP $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 132.00Y No

56250 SHORT STEEL SHORE (6'4"-11') $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

56260 MEDIUM STEEL SHORE (8'6"-13') $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

56270 LONG STEEL SHORE (11'-15'6") $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

56280 HD LONG STEEL SHORE-9'8"-14'6" $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

56290 ELLIS 4X4 SCREW JACK - SJ-4 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

56300 ELLIS SHORE CLAMP-4X4WOODSHORE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

56310 ADJUST. SWAY BRACE- 8'- MASON. $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

56340 SPANALL(#610) LAT./PLATE COMBO $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

56350 SPANALL LATTICE (L-8) 8'4" 59# $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

56360 SPANALL LATTICE(L-11)11'8" 79# $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

56380 SPANALL PLATE (P-8)  8'4"  73# $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

56390 SPANALL PLATE (P-9)  9'11" 88# $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

Plank - 2420

55230 2"X10"X8' LAM SF PLANK $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

55240 2"X10"X16' LAM SF PLANK $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

MISC EQUIPMENT - 25
Symons Forms - 2510

24000 SYMONS S/P 2'X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24010 SYMONS S/P 2'X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24020 SYMONS S/P 2'X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00Y No

24030 SYMONS S/P 2'X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00Y No

24040 SYMONS S/P 2'X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

24050 SYMONS S/P 1"X 3' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24060 SYMONS S/P 1-1/2"X 3'FILLER FM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24070 SYMONS S/P 2"X 3' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24080 SYMONS S/P 4"X 3' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

24090 SYMONS S/P 6"X 3' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

24100 SYMONS S/P 8"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

57



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
29 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

24110 SYMONS S/P 10"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

24120 SYMONS S/P 12"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

24130 SYMONS S/P 14"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24140 SYMONS S/P 16"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24150 SYMONS S/P 18"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24160 SYMONS S/P 20"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24170 SYMONS S/P 22"X 3' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24180 SYMONS S/P 1"X 4' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24190 SYMONS S/P 1-1/2"X 4'FILLER FM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24200 SYMONS S/P 2"X 4' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24210 SYMONS S/P 4"X 4' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24220 SYMONS S/P 6"X 4' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24230 SYMONS S/P 8"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24240 SYMONS S/P 10"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24250 SYMONS S/P 12"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24260 SYMONS S/P 14"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24270 SYMONS S/P 16"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24280 SYMONS S/P 18"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24290 SYMONS S/P 20"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24300 SYMONS S/P 22"X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00Y No

24310 SYMONS S/P 1"X 5' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

24320 SYMONS S/P 1-1/2"X 5'FILLER FM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

24330 SYMONS S/P 2"X 5' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

24340 SYMONS S/P 4"X 5' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24350 SYMONS S/P 6"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24360 SYMONS S/P 8"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24370 SYMONS S/P 10"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00Y No

24380 SYMONS S/P 12"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00Y No

24390 SYMONS S/P 14"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00Y No

24400 SYMONS S/P 16"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00Y No

24410 SYMONS S/P 18"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00Y No

24420 SYMONS S/P 20"X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24440 SYMONS S/P 1"X6' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

24450 SYMONS S/P 1-1/2"X 6'FILLER FM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

24460 SYMONS S/P 2"X 6' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

24470 SYMONS S/P 4"X 6' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24480 SYMONS S/P 6"X 6' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

24490 SYMONS S/P 8"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00Y No

24500 SYMONS S/P 10"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00Y No

24510 SYMONS S/P 12"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00Y No

24520 SYMONS S/P 14"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00Y No

24540 SYMONS S/P 18"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24550 SYMONS S/P 20"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24560 SYMONS S/P 22"X 6' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00Y No

24570 SYMONS S/P 1"X 8' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

24580 SYMONS S/P 1-1/2"X 8'FILLER FM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

24590 SYMONS S/P 2"X 8' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

24600 SYMONS S/P 4"X 8' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24610 SYMONS S/P 6"X 8' FILLER FORM $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24620 SYMONS S/P 8"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24630 SYMONS S/P 10"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24640 SYMONS S/P 12"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

24660 SYMONS S/P 16"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

24670 SYMONS S/P 18"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00Y No

58



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
30 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

24680 SYMONS S/P 20"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00Y No

24690 SYMONS S/P 22"X 8' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00 $ 27.00Y No

24700 SYMONS S/P 3 FT INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24710 SYMONS S/P 4 FT INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

24720 SYMONS S/P 5 FT INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00Y No

24730 SYMONS S/P 6 FT INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

24740 SYMONS S/P 8 FT INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

24750 SYMONS S/P 3 FT OUTSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

24760 SYMONS S/P 4 FT OUTSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24770 SYMONS S/P 5 FT OUTSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24780 SYMONS S/P 6 FT OUTSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24790 SYMONS S/P 8 FT OUTSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

24800 SYMONS S/P 3 FT FILLER ANGLE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

24810 SYMONS S/P 4 FT FILLER ANGLE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

24820 SYMONS S/P 5 FT FILLER ANGLE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

24830 SYMONS S/P 6 FT FILLER ANGLE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

24840 SYMONS S/P 8 FT FILLER ANGLE $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00Y No

24850 SYMONS S/P CORNER BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

24860 FOOTING CORNER BRACKETS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

24880 SYMONS S/P 4"X3' INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

24890 SYMONS S/P 4"X4' INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

24900 SYMONS S/P 4"X5' INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 15.00Y No

24910 SYMONS S/P 4"X6' INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00Y No

24920 SYMONS S/P 4"X8' INSIDE CORNER $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

24940 SYMONS S/P 30"X8' AFC $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00Y No

24960 SYMONS S/P 3' ADJ.COLUMN FORM $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

24970 SYMONS 22" S/P END RAIL $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

24980 SYMONS 24" S/P END RAIL $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

25000 SYMONS S/P 28"X8' PAN $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

25010 SYMONS S/P 28" X 4' PAN $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00Y No

25050 SYMONS S/P 30" X 4' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 39.00Y No

25060 SYMONS S/P 30" X 5' FORM PANEL $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00Y No

25070 SYMONS S/P 30" X 6' FORM PANEL $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00 $ 50.00Y No

25080 SYMONS S/P 30" X 8' FORM PANEL $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00Y No

25200 SYMONS S/P 33" SCAFFOLD BRACKT $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

25220 SYMONS D/DTY GANG LIFT BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

25230 SYMONS S/P-V/F TRANS/FORM- 4FT $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 35.00Y No

25240 SYMONS S/P SHEAR-WALL BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

25250 SYMONS FRM ALGN TRNBCKL-WALLBR $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

25260 SYMONS CANTILEVER BRACKET $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

25270 SYMONS S/P BULKHEAD BAR $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

25300 SYMONS S/P 3' PILASTER FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00Y No

25310 SYMONS S/P 4' PILASTER FORM $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 20.00Y No

25320 SYMONS S/P 5' PILASTER FORM $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00Y No

25330 SYMONS S/P 6' PILASTER FORM $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

25340 SYMONS S/P 8' PILASTER FORM $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 36.00Y No

25360 SYMONS MAXI WALL BRACE(21-36') $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 42.00Y No

25370 M-B PRE CAST BRACE $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 29.00Y No

25890 SYMONS S/P 3' INSIDE HGD CORNR $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00Y No

25900 SYMONS S/P 4' INSIDE HGD CORNR $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

25910 SYMONS S/P 5' INSIDE HGD CORNR $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00 $ 28.00Y No

25920 SYMONS S/P 6' INSIDE HGD CORNR $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y No

25930 SYMONS S/P 8' INSIDE HGD CORNR $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00 $ 38.00Y No

25950 SYMONS S/P 3' OUTSIDE HGD CORN $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

59



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
31 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

25960 SYMONS S/P 4' OUTSIDE HGD CORN $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

25970 SYMONS S/P 5' OUTSIDE HGD CORN $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 13.00Y No

25980 SYMONS S/P 6' OUTSIDE HGD CORN $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

25990 SYMONS S/P 8' OUTSIDE HGD CORN $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00 $ 19.00Y No

26550 24" COLUMN CLAMP - XXXXXXX $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

26560 36" COLUMN CLAMP - $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 11.00Y No

26570 10"X10" SIDEWALK/SLAB FORMS $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

26580 10" CORNER FORM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

26590 SYMON 1/2 BRACING COLLARS(24") $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

26600 4"X10' SIDEWALK FORMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

26610 6"X10' SIDEWALK FORMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

26620 4" X 10' RADIUS SIDEWALK FORM $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 17.00Y No

26630 METALFORM 10' STRAIGHT SYSTEM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

26640 METALFORM 10' RADIUS SYSTEM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 7.00Y No

26650 METALFORM 6"X10' CURB FORMS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

26660 METALFORM 12"X10"CURB FORMS $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00Y No

26670 METALFORM 6"X10'FLEX RAD RL CB $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 10.00Y No

26680 METALFORM 12"X10'FLX RAD RL CB $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

26690 METALFORM 6"X10'STR FC RLS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

26700 6"X10' FLEXI FACE BANK-CURB FM $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 9.00Y No

26710 6"X10' STR. HINGED FACE CURB $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

26720 6"X10' RAD. HUNGED FACE CURB $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00Y No

27900 DAYTON HD WALL BRACE (14'-23') $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00Y No

27920 RICHMND LITE WALL BRACE 12-20 $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 22.00 $ 66.00Y No

27980 GATES SCAFFOLD BRACKETS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

27990 GATES SCAFFOLD SAFETY POSTS $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00Y No

28310 SYMONS 19"-24"X9'-12'11" FORMS $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 55.00 $ 163.00Y No

28320 SYMONS 19"-24"X13'-16'11"FORMS $ 5.00 $ 25.00 $ 75.00 $ 225.00Y No

28400 SYMONS 25"-30"X1'-8'11" FORMS $ 4.00 $ 19.00 $ 55.00 $ 164.00Y No

28420 SYMONS 25"-30"X13'-16'11" FORM $ 7.00 $ 35.00 $ 103.00 $ 307.00Y No

Versiforms - 2520

27290 4' VERSIFORM WHALER $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00Y No

Miscellaneous - 2550

24990 4'X4' CONCRETE DEAD HEAD $ 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00Y No

28000 ALUMA FORM SYS. PER 100 SQ.FT. $ 4.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00 $ 139.00Y No

49450 MILW. XC406 LI-ION BATTERY PAC $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00Y Yes

49460 MILW. CP203 LI-ION BATTERY PAC $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00 $ 53.00Y Yes

51030 BUTTON PUNCH-MIRAMAR#747 $ 3.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00Y No

68900 SHRINKFAST LP SHRINK WRAP SYST $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 44.00 $ 130.00Y No

87140 GRABO SUCTION LIFTERS $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00Y No

87150 DECAL/PRINTER MACHINE $ 36.00 $ 180.00 $ 538.00 $ 1,612.00N No

87500 4' X 4' H/M SIGN BASE $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00Y No

99998 36"X50' ROLLER CONVEYOR $ 27.00 $ 132.00 $ 396.00 $ 1,186.00N No

COMEALONGS & CHAIN FALLS - 26
Chain Falls - 1220

38120 1/2 TON BABY CHAINFALL - (20') $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00N No

38140 BABY 1T CHAIN FALL - (20') $ 3.00 $ 13.00 $ 37.00 $ 111.00N No

38150 1 TON CHAIN FALL-(20'/30') $ 3.00 $ 11.00 $ 32.00 $ 95.00N No

38160 2 TON CHAIN FALL-(20'/30') $ 3.00 $ 15.00 $ 43.00 $ 129.00N No

38170 3 TON CHAIN FALL - (20') $ 5.00 $ 21.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00N No

38180 5 TON CHAIN FALL-(20'/30') $ 7.00 $ 33.00 $ 98.00 $ 294.00N No

38190 6 TON CHAIN FALL - (30') $ 8.00 $ 37.00 $ 109.00 $ 326.00N No

38210 10T CHAIN FALL -(20'/50') $ 18.00 $ 86.00 $ 258.00 $ 772.00N No

38510 12 TON CHAIN FALL- (10') $ 18.00 $ 86.00 $ 258.00 $ 772.00N No

60



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
32 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

38560 1 TON AIR CHAINFALL $ 16.00 $ 78.00 $ 232.00 $ 696.00N No

VEHICLES, SEMIS & STAKE TRUCKS - 27
Cube Van - 2200

65180 GAS 15' CUBE VAN - 10,000# $ 23.00 $ 111.00 $ 331.00 $ 993.00N No

Pickups / Vans / Pool Vehicle - 2230

65100 3/4 T UTILITY TRUCK $ 33.00 $ 164.00 $ 490.00 $ 1,470.00N No

65110 VANS / BUSES / SUBURBANS $ 21.00 $ 103.00 $ 308.00 $ 924.00N No

65170 PICKUP TRUCK 2WD / 4WD $ 23.00 $ 112.00 $ 336.00 $ 1,008.00N No

65290 COMPANY VEHICLES $ 25.00 $ 122.00 $ 364.00 $ 1,092.00N No

Semi Tractors - 2240

65130 SEMI TRACTOR $ 53.00 $ 263.00 $ 788.00 $ 2,363.00N No

Stake Trucks - 2250

65070 SINGLE AXLE STAKE TRUCK-13 TON $ 45.00 $ 221.00 $ 662.00 $ 1,985.00N No

65080 TANDEM AXLE STAKE TRUCK-25 TON $ 71.00 $ 354.00 $ 1,061.00 $ 3,181.00N No

65150 WATER TRUCK $ 40.00 $ 200.00 $ 599.00 $ 1,795.00N No

LEASE VEHICLES - 27A
Leased Vehicles - 1000

65200 LEASED 3/4 T UTILITY TRUCK $ 11.00 $ 90.00 $ 450.00 $ 1,800.00N No

65210 LEASED PASSENGER VANS $ 6.00 $ 47.50 $ 237.50 $ 950.00N No

65220 LEASED 3/4T DBL CAB  W/ PLOW $ 8.00 $ 67.00 $ 336.00 $ 1,344.00N No

65240 LEASED 3/4T PICKUP TRUCKS $ 10.00 $ 82.00 $ 410.00 $ 1,640.00N No

65250 LEASED 1/2T CREW CAB PICKUP TR $ 8.00 $ 70.00 $ 350.00 $ 1,400.00N No

65260 LEASED 1 TON STAKE TRUCK $ 15.00 $ 125.00 $ 625.00 $ 2,500.00N No

65270 LEASED 1/2T PICKUP TRUCKS $ 7.00 $ 60.00 $ 300.00 $ 1,200.00N No

65280 LEASED CUBE VANS $ 6.00 $ 50.00 $ 250.00 $ 1,000.00N No

65390 LEASED COMPANY VEHICLES $ 7.00 $ 55.00 $ 275.00 $ 1,100.00N No

TRAILERS - 28
Trailers - 2260

08500 H/M SEA CAN DOLLY SET $ 10.00 $ 48.00 $ 144.00 $ 431.00Y No

62000 DROP DECK TRAILER, (40'-45') $ 27.00 $ 132.00 $ 394.00 $ 1,182.00N No

62010 FLATBED TRAILER (40'-48') $ 20.00 $ 98.00 $ 293.00 $ 878.00N No

62020 TRAIL-KING 22' LOW-BOY 60 TON $ 53.00 $ 263.00 $ 788.00 $ 2,363.00N No

62110 LANDOLL TRAILER 53'X102" 40T $ 27.00 $ 132.00 $ 394.00 $ 1,182.00N No

62120 UTILITY TRAILER, 14' 3 TON $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

62121 PRESSURE WASHER TRAILER 12' $ 21.00 $ 105.00 $ 313.00 $ 938.00N No

62140 UTILITY TRAILER, 26' 10 TON $ 14.00 $ 67.00 $ 199.00 $ 596.00N No

62160 UTILITY TRAILER 16' 6 TON $ 14.00 $ 69.00 $ 206.00 $ 618.00N No

62170 UTILITY TRAILER 10' - 1.5 TON $ 9.00 $ 45.00 $ 133.00 $ 397.00N No

62180 UTILITY TRAILER - 10' - 3 TON $ 7.00 $ 34.00 $ 100.00 $ 299.00N No

62200 LANDOLL TRAILER 50'X102" 55T $ 53.00 $ 263.00 $ 788.00 $ 2,363.00N No

62220 16' AIR TOW TRAILER - 6T $ 32.00 $ 160.00 $ 478.00 $ 1,434.00N No

62230 16' AIR TOW TRAILER - 7T $ 27.00 $ 132.00 $ 394.00 $ 1,182.00N No

Storage Trailers - 2270

06000 GAS DOUBLE-WALLED STORAGE TANK $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00Y No

06010 DIESEL DBL-WALLED STORAGE TANK $ 13.00 $ 62.00 $ 184.00 $ 552.00Y No

08070 BOILERMAKER ENCLOSED TRAILER $ 129.00 $ 645.00 $ 1,933.00 $ 5,799.00N No

08170 TOOL TRAILER 6'X16' ENCLOSED $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

08190 CONCRETE FINISHING TRAILERS $ 66.00 $ 327.00 $ 980.00 $ 2,940.00N No

08200 TOOL TRAILER 7'X14' ENCLOSED $ 10.00 $ 49.00 $ 147.00 $ 441.00N No

08210 TOOL TRAILER 6'X12' ENCLOSED $ 10.00 $ 46.00 $ 138.00 $ 414.00N No

08250 8.5' X 2O' ENCLOSED TRAILER $ 11.00 $ 53.00 $ 157.00 $ 470.00N No

08270 8.5' X 24' ENCLOSED TRAILER $ 13.00 $ 61.00 $ 182.00 $ 546.00N No

08300 VAN TRAILER - ALL $ 11.00 $ 53.00 $ 157.00 $ 470.00N No

08320 45' WELD CERT./TRAINING UNIT $ 111.00 $ 552.00 $ 1,654.00 $ 4,962.00N No
61



WEEK MONTHDAYHOUR

Page 33

Equipment Rental Rates
33 of

Small
Tool

Bulk

Office Trailers - 2280

08020 10' X 35' OFFICE TRAILER $ 5.00 $ 24.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00N No

08030 10' X 40' OFFICE TRAILER $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00N No

08050 12' X 50' OFFICE TRAILER $ 8.00 $ 36.00 $ 107.00 $ 319.00N No

08080 12' X 64' OFFICE TRAILER $ 10.00 $ 50.00 $ 149.00 $ 446.00N No

STORAGE CONTAINERS - 28A
Containers - 2271

08230 20' STORAGE SEA CAN $ 8.00 $ 36.00 $ 108.00 $ 322.00N No

08231 20'  OFFICE SEA CAN $ 16.00 $ 79.00 $ 235.00 $ 704.00N No

08232 20' PRECAST SEA CAN $ 49.00 $ 245.00 $ 735.00 $ 2,205.00N No

08280 10' STORAGE CONTAINER $ 8.00 $ 39.00 $ 116.00 $ 348.00N No

08290 10' HYDROSTATIC TEST SEA CAN $ 49.00 $ 245.00 $ 735.00 $ 2,205.00N No

08310 40'/45' STORAGE SEA CAN $ 15.00 $ 72.00 $ 215.00 $ 644.00N No

08311  40'/45' OFFICE SEA CAN $ 34.00 $ 168.00 $ 502.00 $ 1,506.00N No

UTILITY VEHICLES (UTVs) - 29
Personnel Carrier - 2220

64990 2-SEAT GAS UTV W/ CAB $ 38.00 $ 188.00 $ 563.00 $ 1,688.00N No

65000 UTILITY CARTS, GAS & ELECTRIC $ 11.00 $ 54.00 $ 162.00 $ 486.00N No

65010 4WD DIESEL 2-SEAT UTILITY CART $ 17.00 $ 81.00 $ 243.00 $ 728.00N No

65020 KUBOTA 4 SEAT UTILITY VEHICLE $ 23.00 $ 112.00 $ 336.00 $ 1,008.00N No

65040 DIESEL 2-SEAT UTV W/ ENCL. CAB $ 19.00 $ 91.00 $ 273.00 $ 819.00N No

65050 GAS 4-SEAT UTV W/ ENCLOSED CAB $ 38.00 $ 188.00 $ 563.00 $ 1,688.00N No

RIGGING EQUIPMENT - 30
SHACKLES - 3000

30001 30T WIDE BODY SHACKLES $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 16.00 $ 47.00Y No

30002 40T WIDE BODY SHACKLES $ 2.00 $ 8.00 $ 24.00 $ 70.00Y No

30003 55T WIDE BODY SHACKLES $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 41.00 $ 121.00Y No

30004 75T WIDE BODY SHACKLES $ 4.00 $ 20.00 $ 59.00 $ 176.00Y No

30005 85T WIDE BODY SHACKLES $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 118.00Y No

30051 17T SHACKLES $ 1.00 $ 2.00 $ 6.00 $ 18.00Y No

30052 20T SHACKLES $ 1.00 $ 3.00 $ 8.00 $ 23.00Y No

30053 24T SHACKLES $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 25.00 $ 73.00Y No

30054 25T SHACKLES $ 1.00 $ 5.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00Y No

30055 35T SHACKLES $ 1.00 $ 4.00 $ 12.00 $ 34.00Y No

30056 40T SHACKLES $ 2.00 $ 7.00 $ 21.00 $ 63.00Y No

30057 50T SHACKLES $ 2.00 $ 9.00 $ 26.00 $ 77.00Y No

30058 55T SHACKLES $ 3.00 $ 14.00 $ 40.00 $ 120.00Y No

30059 80T SHACKLES $ 5.00 $ 23.00 $ 68.00 $ 204.00Y No

30060 120T SHACKLES $ 6.00 $ 26.00 $ 78.00 $ 233.00Y No

30061 150T SHACKLES $ 7.00 $ 31.00 $ 93.00 $ 279.00Y No

nullAmount1:

nullAmount2:

Bulk Flag:

YShow ALL: Show Replacement Value: N

Report Parameters

3:22 PM CDT

06/07/2023Date:

Time:

Report Code: TBC_EM_001_ADiscount %: null

Form/Scaff: I Small Tool: I As of Date: 06/07/202362



R&E BOARD MEETING DATE: March 28, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: VI.c

SUBJECT: Food Scrap Bag Sortation Services Agreement 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☐ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☒ ACTION ☐ CONSENT 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

R&E BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

1. Approve the Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sortation agreement with Walter’s Recycling and
Refuse, Inc.

2. Authorize the Joint Leadership Team to execute a Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sortation
Agreement with Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. following approval as to form by the County
Attorney.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

Transload agreements create a business relationship between R&E and private-sector transfer stations 
serving the Ramsey and Washington county service area. By making these transfer stations available to 
Ramsey and Washington county waste haulers, haulers can minimize the distance between their routes 
and the delivery location. R&E then manages the transportation of the waste from the transfer station 
to the R&E Center to process waste into refuse-derived fuel. 

On December 31, 2022, R&E’s previous five-year transload agreements with five transfer stations 
expired. At this same time, staff knew that as the Food Scraps Pickup Program rolled out to all Ramsey 
and Washington county communities, R&E would need to procure capacity for sorting FSBs at locations 
beyond the R&E Center. R&E staff determined it would be best to enter into “bridge” transload 
agreements with R&E’s current transfer station partners starting in 2023 to ensure no disruption for 
haulers that use transfer stations to deliver Ramsey/Washington county waste. The R&E Board approved 
this approach at its December 15, 2022, meeting. Since then, R&E staff has worked toward developing 
partnerships with transfer stations to sort FSBs. To achieve this, R&E issued a request for proposals (RFP) 
for transload sortation of food scraps. 

The proposed transload and sortation agreement with Walters Recycling and Refuse, Inc. will replace 
the existing transload agreements in the northern service areas for Ramsey and Washington Counties. 
The proposed agreement will allow Ramsey and Washington Counties to expand the Food Scraps Pickup 
Program to communities that deliver waste to transfer stations located in Blaine, MN. Upon execution of 
the proposed transload and sortation agreement, permitting, design, construction and installation of 
FSB sortation equipment, R&E will terminate transload agreements with transfer stations in the Blaine 
area that do not offer FSB sortation services.  

This agreement is a result of the RFP issued on November 7, 2022. Extended time was needed to 
evaluate FSB sortation service proposals covering all of Ramsey and Washington Counties to support the 
Food Scraps Pickup Program. It is anticipated that construction and installation of FSB sortation 

63



SUBJECT: Food Scrap Bag Sortation Services Agreement 

equipment at Walters’ existing transfer station will take an estimated 18 - 24 months from the time the 
proposed transload and sortation agreement is executed.  

Transload Services 

The transload agreement component of the proposed contract with Walters Recycling and Refuse 
covers the following services: 

• Allows the contracted transfer station to receive Ramsey/Washington waste from haulers that
have entered into a waste delivery agreement with R&E.

• Offers an alternative for haulers, allowing them to avoid direct hauling waste to the R&E Center.
• Provides the process for Ramsey/Washington waste to be transported from contracted transfer

stations to the R&E Center using R&E contracted transfer vehicles and trailers.
• Describes the process for reporting, invoicing and payment between R&E and contracted

transfer stations.

Sortation Services 

The sortation agreement component of the proposed contract with Walters Recycling and Refuse covers 
the following services: 

• Requires the operator to install equipment that physically identifies and separates the FSBs from
Acceptable Waste.

• Requires the operator to be capable of processing at least 50,000 tons of Acceptable Waste
containing FSBs annually.

• Outlines R&E’s financial put or pay obligation for sorting 50,000 tons of Acceptable Waste
containing FSBs annually.

• Ensures all efficiency and purity rates of FSB removal are met as established by the contract.
• Describes operator responsibility for all labor, as well as purchasing, maintaining and

troubleshooting any equipment necessary for the FSB sorting.
• Ensures that incoming acceptable loads containing FSBs are not inadvertently sent to landfill,

once this agreement is executed, and that sorting non-Ramsey/Washington loads using the FSB
sortation line or delivering “like tons” to R&E is not allowed.

• Outlines early termination charges if either Walter’s or R&E is the defaulting party to this
agreement.

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Draft Resolution
2. Draft Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Services agreement

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Estimated annual sortation expenses at Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. transfer station is $2,300,000 
per year starting when construction and installation of sortation equipment is finished, estimated to be in 
Q4 2025. The R&E Board may need to amend the current 2025 approved budget to include sortation 
expenses. This agreement also includes transload services that are already included in the approved 2024-
2025 budget, which is estimated at $725,000.  

64



SUBJECT: Food Scrap Bag Sortation Services Agreement 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/22/24 

RAMSEY COUNTY ATTORNEY 3/21/24 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ATTORNEY 3/21/24 

65



Draft Resolution: Food Scrap Bag Sortation Services Agreement 

RESOLUTION R&EB-2024-06 
Food Scrap Bag Sortation Services Agreement 

WHEREAS, The Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board (“R&E Board”) is governed by the Amended 
and Restated Joint Powers Agreement by and between Ramsey County and Washington County dated July 18, 2023 
(“Joint Powers Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, Ramsey and Washington Counties have committed to continue to protect and ensure the public 
health, safety, welfare and environment of each county’s residents and businesses through sound management of 
solid and hazardous waste generated in each county; and 

WHEREAS, Transload agreements create a voluntary business relationship between R&E and five private-
sector transfer stations serving the Ramsey and Washington County service area that allows waste haulers who have 
signed Waste Delivery Agreements to minimize the distance between their routes and the waste delivery location, 
provides the process for R&E designated waste to be transported from transfer stations to the Ramsey/Washington 
Recycling & Energy Center (“R&E Center”) using R&E contracted transfer vehicles and trailers, and describes the 
process for reporting, invoicing and making payment between R&E and contracted transfer stations; and 

WHEREAS, the Food Scraps Pickup Program provides food scraps recycling service to all residents of Ramsey 
and Washington counties by providing food scrap bags to households, which are co-collected with trash and sorted 
upon being delivered to the R&E Center or a transfer station; and 

WHEREAS, The current five-year transload agreements with contracted transfer stations do not include 
sortation services for the Food Scraps Pickup Program; and 

WHEREAS, New transload agreements with sortation services will replace agreements without sortation 
services in designated service areas; and  

WHEREAS, R&E issued a request for proposals to enter into partnerships for food scrap bags to be sorted at 
transfer stations; and 

WHEREAS, R&E staff evaluated proposals for food scrap bag sortation services and recommends entering 
into a transload and sortation agreement with Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc., with a ten-year duration starting 
from the date of execution. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, The R&E Board hereby approves the Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sortation agreement with 
Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, The R&E Board authorizes the Joint Leadership Team to execute the Transload and Food Scrap 
Bag Sortation Agreement with Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. following approval as to form by the County 
Attorney. 

_______________________________ 
Fran Miron, Board Chair 
March 28, 2024  

_______________________________ 
Attest 
March 28, 2024  

66



Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Board 

Contract Number: RESFA001950 

Contractor Name: Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. 
Vendor ID: 0000079600 
CERT SBE SVN:  

Department: Facility 

Contract Authority/Resolution: Resolution 
Resolution #: R&EB 2024-XX 

Good/Service Type: Transload Services 

Contract Description: Transload Station Services 

Contract Type: Rate Setting  
Estimated Annual Expense: $2,300,000 

Funding Notes:  TBD 

Original Contract Begin Date: Upon Execution 
Contract End Date: At the end of the ten-year operational period, which will commence as mutually agreed 
upon after the start-up construction/permitting period.  

Comments:  

Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. will provide transload and sortation services to R&E.  Minimum 
payment obligation of 50,000 tons sorted per year.     

67



RESFA-001950 

TRANSLOAD AND FOOD SCRAP BAG SORTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ____ day of 
___________, 2024 (the “Effective Date”) , by and between the Ramsey/Washington Recycling 
& Energy Board hereinafter referred to as (“R&E”), a joint powers board comprised of Ramsey 
and Washington Counties (collectively, the “Counties”), and Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, 
Inc., with its principal place of business at 2830 101st Ave NE, Blaine, MN 55449  
(“Operator”), each a “Party” and together the “Parties”. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the State of Minnesota by the enactment of the Minnesota Waste 
Management Act, Minn. Stat. Chapter 115A and Minn. Stat. Chapter 473, has declared that it 
is the State’s policy to improve MSW (as defined below) management through the separation 
and recovery of energy and materials from MSW and through the reduction of disposal of 
such waste; and 

WHEREAS, R&E desires to promote the State’s MSW policy, in part, through 
recovery of resources from MSW at the Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy Center (the 
“R&E Center”), located at 100 Red Rock Road, Newport, Minnesota; and 

WHEREAS, the Counties have implemented Waste Designation Ordinances as 
provided for in Minnesota law, i.e., Minn. Stat. 115A.80 (collectively, “Solid Waste 
Ordinances”); and 

WHEREAS, the Counties have also implemented an organic food scrap collection 
program under which Food Scrap Bags (as defined below) are used by residents of the 
Counties (collectively, “Residents”) to separate their organic food scraps from their other 
MSW. Such Food Scrap Bags are then placed by Residents in the same collection cart as 
MSW for collection by waste haulers and delivery to the R&E Center or transfer stations 
under contract with R&E; and 

WHEREAS, Operator operates a transfer station for MSW, called the Walter’s 
Recycling and Refuse Transfer Station, located at 10191 Xylite Street NE, Blaine, MN 55449 
(the “Transfer Station”);  

WHEREAS, R&E has also negotiated voluntary waste delivery agreements with 
certain waste haulers (“Contract Haulers”) that allow waste haulers under contract with R&E 
to use transfer stations under contract with R&E at no additional charge and in addition, has 
agreed to provide Operator a current list of such Contract Haulers (“Approved Hauler List”); 
and 

68



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that certain Contract Haulers will deliver Acceptable 
Waste (as defined below) to the Transfer Station; and 

WHEREAS, R&E desires for Operator to provide transload and FSB (as defined 
below) sortation services for all Acceptable Waste generated in the Counties delivered to the 
Transfer Station by Contract Haulers pursuant to the terms and conditions as provided herein; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions 
contained herein, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. RECITALS. Each of the Parties hereto agrees that the Recitals set forth above are true
and correct and are incorporated into this Agreement.

2. DEFINITIONS. As used herein, the following terms shall have the following
definitions:

2.1 “Acceptable Waste” means Solid Waste (as defined below) generated in the Counties 
that is acceptable at the R&E Center, which is not otherwise Unacceptable Waste (as defined 
below). Acceptable Waste shall also include Incidental Waste (as defined below). Acceptable 
Waste may also include “like tons” received at the Transfer Station that were collected outside 
of the Counties to replace tons generated in the Counties and are acceptable at the R&E Center. 
During the Operational Period (as defined below), “like tons” shall not replace tons of 
Acceptable Waste generated in the Counties that may contain Food Scrap Bags (as defined 
below). 

2.2 The Parties acknowledge that there will be times when small amounts of Solid Waste 
generated in other counties, referred to as “Incidental Waste,” is collected by the Contract 
Haulers along with Acceptable Waste for operational and routing efficiency. The Parties agree 
that the related delivery of small amounts of Incidental Waste to the Transfer Station is allowed 
under this Agreement and the agreement R&E have with their Contract Haulers. 

2.3 “Mixed Municipal Solid Waste” or “MSW” means garbage, refuse, and other Solid 
Waste from residential, commercial, industrial, and community activities that the generator of 
the waste aggregates for collection. It does not include auto hulks, street sweepings, ash, 
construction debris, demolition waste, mining waste, sludges, tree and agricultural wastes, tires, 
lead acid batteries, used oil, and other materials collected, processed, and disposed of as separate 
waste streams.  

2.4 “Recyclable Materials” means materials that are separated from MSW for the purpose 
of recycling or composting, including paper, glass, plastics, metals, automobile oil, batteries, 
source-separated compostable materials, and sole source food waste streams that are managed 
through biodegradative processes. Refuse-derived fuel or other material that is destroyed by 
incineration is not Recyclable Material.  

2.5 “Solid Waste” has the meaning provided in the Counties’ Solid Waste Ordinances. 

69



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

2.6 “Unacceptable Waste” means waste that is not acceptable at the R&E Center as further 
defined in the Counties’ Solid Waste Ordinances. The R&E Center shall have available a current 
list of Unacceptable Waste. 

2.7 “Food Scrap Bag” or “FSB” means the heavy-duty compostable bag used by Residents 
for source separation of organic food scraps that are then secured by Residents and placed in the 
same collection cart with their other MSW. 

2.8 “Food Scrap Bag Program” means the FSB collection program undertaken by R&E. 

2.9 “Start-up Period” means that period of time necessary for Operator, working 
cooperatively with R&E, to: (a) get the Transfer Station properly permitted so that Operator may 
provide the services as required hereunder, (b) order, receive and install the necessary Separation 
Equipment (as defined below) to be installed at the Transfer Station for the purposes of 
separating and removing FSBs from all other MSW, and (c) to ensure such Separation 
Equipment, as installed, functions in the manner as required of it under the terms of this 
Agreement. The Start-up Period begins on the Effective Date and shall end on the last day of 
third complete calendar month next following the day the Parties mutually agree in a writing 
signed and dated by the Parties, that the Separation Equipment is fully functional. 

2.10 “Operational Period” means that period of time beginning on the first day of the month 
following end of the Start-up Period and continuing thereafter for a period of ten (10) years. The 
Parties shall document the beginning of the Operational Period in writing signed and dated by 
the Parties. The obligation of Operator to provide the separation and transload services for FSBs 
as more fully described herein shall begin on the first day of the Operational Period. 

2.11 “Separation Equipment” means the equipment and operating system Operator will 
acquire, install and employ at the Transfer Station to enable Operator to efficiently and 
effectively separate FSBs from all other MSW.  

2.12 “Feedstock” means the FSBs and the contents thereof that are separated from all other 
MSW and delivered to R&E pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

3. OPERATOR TO PROVIDE TRANSLOAD SERVICES. R&E hereby engages
Operator to provide transload services (“Transload Services”) for all Acceptable Waste
delivered to the Transfer Station as follows:

3.1 Operator shall receive, weigh and manage Acceptable Waste delivered to the Transfer 
Station by Contract Haulers in accordance with all operating permits, laws and regulations, as 
well as non-licensed self-haulers that deliver Acceptable Waste generated in R&E. Operator 
shall deny access to any licensed hauler not on the Approved Hauler List and shall notify these 
haulers that they must deliver waste directly to the R&E Center. The weight as determined by 
Operator’s scales at the Transfer Station, with such scales being certified by the State of 
Minnesota, shall be conclusive for billing purposes.  

70



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

3.2 Any Contract Hauler that desires to utilize the Transfer Station shall have access to the 
Transfer Station during the Transfer Station’s operating hours unless the Transfer Station has 
reached its maximum storage capacity for the day under its state or local permits. Failure to 
provide such access by Operator shall be a material breach of this Agreement unless the Contract 
Hauler has violated, or is in violation of, the Transfer Station’s reasonable rules and regulations. 
R&E shall provide Operator with the Approved Hauler List and notify Operator in writing at 
least ten (10) days of any changes to the list, providing Operator, at such time, with the revised 
Approved Hauler List. 

3.3 Acceptable Waste generated in the Counties delivered by non-licensed self-haulers shall 
be charged at the same rate charged for self-haulers at the R&E Center and R&E shall be 
responsible for transporting such Acceptable Waste to the R&E Center.  

3.4 Operator shall load the Acceptable Waste into transfer vehicles provided by R&E. R&E 
shall take title to the Acceptable Waste upon delivery of the Acceptable Wate to the Transfer 
Station and R&E shall be solely responsible for all costs of transportation to the R&E Center. 
R&E shall provide a sufficient number of trailers to handle the Acceptable Waste. Should R&E 
fail to do so, Operator shall make reasonable arrangements for additional trailers to transport the 
Acceptable Waste at R&E’s sole expense and may charge R&E for the cost of such 
arrangements.  

3.5 Operator shall provide to R&E a computer file on a weekly basis that includes the total 
amount, measured in tons, of Acceptable Waste transloaded by Operator to the R&E Center,  
ticket and tonnage information for Contract Haulers and non-licensed self-haulers, as well as 
county of origin and dates and approximate times of delivery, in a form that can be uploaded by 
R&E for invoicing and other purposes. Inbound and outbound volumes of Acceptable Waste 
shall be substantially equivalent as determined on a monthly basis.  

3.6 Operator agrees to provide, at its expense, all necessary personnel and equipment (and all 
costs related thereto) to properly perform the Transload Services.  

3.7 Operator may, in its sole discretion, refuse any Acceptable Waste generated in the 
Counties if it has reason to suspect that the waste contains hazardous waste, Unacceptable Waste 
or otherwise presents safety concerns. Should Operator reject a load of waste, it shall notify 
R&E in writing about the rejection, including the basis of the rejection, the name of the hauler, 
the date, time and weight of the rejected load. In addition, Operator may, in its sole discretion, 
refuse any Acceptable Waste generated in the Counties if the Contract Hauler has violated, or is 
in violation of, the Transfer Station’s reasonable rules and regulations. 

3.8 For the avoidance of doubt, Operator acknowledges that the Transload Services applies 
only to the Acceptable Waste and Incidental Waste delivered by Contract Haulers. 

4. OPERATOR TO PROVIDE FSB SEPARATION SERVICES. R&E hereby engages
Operator to provide services to separate FSBs from Acceptable Waste (the “Separation
Services”) as follows:

71



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

4.1 The Parties shall work together to develop a mutually acceptable implementation plan 
outlining when and how Operator will move forward towards the Operational Period, including a 
project schedule (the “Implementation Plan”). During the Startup Period, on a monthly basis, 
Operator agrees to provide R&E with written Implementation Plan progress reports. 

4.2 Throughout the Operational Period, Operator, at its sole cost and expense, shall: 

4.2.1 Process all Acceptable Waste it receives at the Transfer Station through the 
Separation Equipment; 

4.2.2 Load the accumulated FSBs into R&E trailers for transportation to a destination 
facility as determined by R&E. R&E, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide transportation of 
FSB trailers to the destination facility;  

4.2.3 Manage all Acceptable Waste remaining after the removal of FSBs to Section 3 
above; and 

4.2.4 Provide weekly reports to R&E, identifying the number of tons of MSW that went 
through processing at the Transfer Station and the outbound weights, measured in tons, of FSBs 
loaded into R&E’s trailers. In addition, if the Separation Equipment has the capacity to collect 
the following data, it shall also be reported to R&E on a weekly basis: the number of FSBs 
targeted in the number of FSBs picked. 

4.3 During the Operational Period: 

4.3.1 Operator shall, at its sole cost and expense, undertake commercially reasonable 
efforts, including training its staff and maintaining the Separation Equipment, to ensure that the 
efficiency of FSB removal and purity specifications as detailed in Exhibit A are satisfied. Upon 
R&E’s written request but no more frequently than semiannually, Operator shall conduct testing 
to demonstrate such compliance with the Operational Standards. Results of such testing shall be 
provided to R&E. 

4.3.2 On no more frequently than a semi-annual basis, upon R&E’s reasonable advance 
written request and subject to all safety rules and regulations, R&E may, at its sole cost and 
expense, conduct audits of the Separation Equipment’s removal efficiency and purity. Audit 
methodology for determining removal efficiency and purity shall be to process a minimum of ten 
(10) tons of Acceptable Waste delivered to the Transfer Station, sort through remaining 
Acceptable Waste after the FSB removal process to determine if FSBs were missed, and 
determine rate and purity based on the FSBs removed compared to the FSBs missed.

4.3.3 Upon reasonable advance notice and subject to all safety rules and regulations, 
R&E or its designee shall be allowed to visit and inspect the Transfer Station periodically to 
review the process and discuss any operational issues. 

4.4 If, during the term of this Agreement, new technology or equipment is developed that 
would significantly improve the efficiency and/or effectiveness of the FSB sorting and separation 

72



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

process, the Parties agree to discuss such new technology and/or equipment and if so desired, 
negotiate appropriate amendments to this Agreement in good faith. 

5. RULES AND REGULATIONS AT THE TRANSFER STATION. Operator may
implement and enforce reasonable rules and regulations concerning utilization of the Transfer
Station, for the safe, legal and efficient operation of the facility. R&E agrees to conform to all
reasonable rules and regulations as they may be implemented and amended from time to time
and require all Contract Haulers to do the same. If an R&E vehicle becomes incapacitated or
unable to move while at the Transfer Station, Operator may, but is not obligated to, provide
assistance in moving the vehicle. R&E’s driver or agent shall make any necessary equipment
connections to R&E’s vehicle and R&E expressly agrees that Operator, its employees and agents
shall have no liability for any damage while providing such assistance. Operator may charge,
and R&E shall pay, a reasonable fee for providing such assistance.

6. TERM. The term of the Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and shall end at the
expiration of the Operational Period. Upon the mutual agreement of the Parties, this Agreement
can be renewed for up to five additional years or as otherwise agreed in writing between the
Parties.

7. COMPENSATION.

7.1 On or about the first of each month, Operator shall email R&E a detailed invoice for the 
amount due and owing by R&E to Operator for the prior month’s Transload Fee and FSB Fee 
(as such terms are defined below). Such invoice shall be due and payable by R&E within thirty-
five (35) calendar days after the date such invoice is emailed to R&E. The invoice shall be 
emailed to invoices@recyclingandenergy.org and R&E agrees to notify Operator in writing as to 
any change in its account payable email address. Operator may not submit invoices to R&E 
more than once a month. Payment of interest and disputes regarding payment shall be governed 
by the provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 471.425. 

7.2 The “Transload Fee” due Operator shall be calculated as follows: Total number of tons 
of Acceptable Waste received from Contract Haulers and non-licensed self-haulers that are 
transloaded by Operator pursuant to this Agreement during such calendar month multiplied by 
Eleven Dollars and Nine Cents ($11.09) per ton (the “Transload Processing Rate”). 

7.3 The “FSB Fee” due Operator shall be calculated as follows: Total number of tons of 
Acceptable Waste received from Contract Haulers and non-licensed self-haulers during such 
calendar month multiplied by FSB processing fee of Thirty-four Dollars and Thirty-eight Cents 
($34.38) per ton (the “FSB Processing Rate”). Notwithstanding anything set forth herein to the 
contrary, the FSB Fee due and payable to Operator at the end of each calendar quarter (March 
31, June 30, September 30 and December 31) during the Operational Period shall be based on 
the greater of: (a) the actual number of tons of Acceptable Waste received in the quarter or (b) 
twelve thousand five hundred (12,500) tons. If the cumulative tons of Acceptable Waste 
received from Contract Haulers and non-licensed self-haulers during any such calendar quarter is 
less than 12,500 tons, at the end of each calendar quarter Operator shall invoice R&E an amount 
equal to 12,500 tons less the tons previously billed R&E for the two first two months of that 

73

mailto:invoices@recyclingandenergy.org


SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

calendar quarter multiplied by the then applicable FSB Processing Rate. For example, if 
Operator receives 4,000 tons of Acceptable Waste in both January and February and invoices 
R&E accordingly and then receives another 4,000 tons of Acceptable Waste in March, Operator 
shall invoice R&E for 4,500 tons in March even though it only received 4,000 actual tons in 
March (12,500 – 8,000 = 4,500). Similarly, if Operator receives 7,000 tons of Acceptable Waste 
in both January and February and invoices R&E accordingly and then receives another 1,000 of 
Acceptable Waste in March, Operator shall only invoice R&E for the 1,000 tons it actually 
received in March since the cumulative total of tons in that quarter (7,000 + 7,000 + 1,000 = 
15,000 tons) exceeded the 12,500-ton minimum. The FSB Fee shall be in addition to the 
Transload Fee described above. 

7.4 Beginning on January 1, 2025, and continuing on the 1st of January each and every year 
thereafter, the Transload Processing Rate and the FSB Processing Rate shall be adjusted by the 
percentage change in the Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers (CPI-U), Midwest 
Region, for the immediately preceding year. 

8. INDEMNIFICATION. Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, each Party
shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the other, its officers, employees and agents for any
and all claims which the indemnified Party, its officials, agents, or employees may hereafter
sustain, incur or be required to pay, to the extent caused by any negligent act or omission of the
indemnifying Party, or its subcontractors, and their officers, agents or employees, in the
execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform the indemnifying Party’s obligations
pursuant to this Agreement.

9. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS. Operator agrees that in order to protect itself as well
as R&E, under the indemnity provisions set forth above, it will at all times during the term of this
Agreement keep in force policies of insurance covering the following liabilities, in an amount at
least that of R&E's liability limits set forth in Minn. Stat. Chapter 466 or greater as set forth
below.

9.1 Commercial General Liability with contractual liability coverage in the amount of 
$2,000,000 per occurrence, $4,000,000 general aggregate. The R&E Board, its officials, 
employees, and agents shall be added to the policy as an additional insured on a primary and 
non-contributory basis with respect to the ongoing and completed operations of Operator, using 
ISO endorsement form CG 20 26 and CG 20 37 or the equivalent. R&E may accept a blanket 
ISO endorsement (forms CG2038 and CG2039 or the equivalent) at its discretion. The policy 
endorsement must be provided with the Certificate of Insurance for review and approval by 
R&E. Primary and non-contributory language must be so noted on the Certificate of Insurance. 
Operator must provide a copy of the Primary and Noncontributory-Other Insurance Condition 
Endorsement upon request by R&E Board. Waiver of Subrogation is required and must be so 
noted on the Certificate of Insurance. R&E may accept a blanket form waiver of subrogation 
endorsement at its discretion. The policy endorsement must be provided with the Certificate of 
Insurance and the certificate must note the endorsement form is attached (and its corresponding 
endorsement number). An umbrella or excess policy over the primary liability insurance 
coverages is an acceptable method to provide the required insurance limits; however, the 

74



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

umbrella/excess policy must follow form with no change in terms or conditions from the primary 
(underlying) policy and the Certificate of Insurance must state accordingly. 

9.2 Workers' Compensation in the minimum amount of statutory limits as set forth at Minn. 
Stat. Chapter 176. Employer’s Liability with limits of $500,000/500,000/500,000. Waiver of 
Subrogation is required and must be noted on the Certificate of Insurance. R&E may accept a 
blanket form waiver of subrogation endorsement. The policy endorsement must be provided with 
the Certificate of Insurance and the certificate must note the endorsement form is attached (and 
its corresponding endorsement number). 

9.3 Pollution Liability Insurance for liability arising out of property damage or bodily injury 
to third parties as a result of sudden and accidental pollution in an amount not less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. For claims arising from the discharge, dispersal 
release or escape or any irritant or contaminant into or upon land, any structure, the atmosphere, 
watercourse or body of water, including groundwater. This shall include on and off-site clean up 
and emergency response costs and claims arising from any disposal sites. If this policy is 
provided on a “claims made” basis, coverage shall be maintained for two (2) years after the term 
of this Agreement. 

9.4 Operator agrees as a condition subsequent to increase the required insurance coverage in 
the event that the liability limits in Minn. Stat. § 466.04 increase. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall constitute a waiver by R&E of any statutory limits of liability. If, at any time during the 
insurance policy period applicable to each line of coverage above, the Operator’s insurance 
limits have been exhausted, the Operator agrees to procure new coverage limits at specified 
limits of this Agreement. 

9.5 Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of this Agreement, Operator will furnish 
R&E with a current and valid proof of insurance certificate indicating insurance coverage in the 
amounts required by this Agreement. As a condition subsequent to this Agreement, Operator 
shall insure that the certificate of insurance provided to R&E will at all times be current. The 
Parties agree that failure by Operator to maintain a current certificate of insurance with R&E 
shall be a material breach of this Agreement and payments on the Agreement shall be withheld 
by R&E until a certificate of insurance showing current insurance coverage in amounts required 
by the Agreement is provided to R&E. Any policy obtained and maintained under this clause 
(other than workers’ compensation) shall provide that it shall not be cancelled, or not renewed, 
without thirty (30) days’ written notice thereof to R&E and ten (10) days written notice shall be 
provided for non-payment of premium. 

10. DATA PRIVACY. All data collected, created, received, maintained or disseminated by
Operator in performing this Agreement shall be governed by the Minnesota Government Data
Practices Act (Act), Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as amended and Rules implementing the Act. When
performing under this Agreement, Operator is subject to the requirements of the Act and Rules
and must comply as if it is a governmental entity subject to the Act and Rules. The remedies
contained in section 13.08 of the Act shall apply to Operator under Subd. 11(a).

75



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

11. RECORD DISCLOSURES/MONITORING. Pursuant to Minn. Statute 16C.05, subd.
5, the books, records, documents and accounting procedures and practices of Operator relevant to
the Agreement are subject to examination by R&E, and either the legislative auditor or the state
auditor, as appropriate. Operator agrees to maintain and make available these records for a period
of six years from the date of termination of this Agreement.

12. NONDISCRIMINATION. Operator shall comply with and be subject to the
requirements and conditions contained in Minn. Stat. Chapter 364 and Minn. Stat. section
181.59.

13. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW. Operator shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws,
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted insofar as they
relate to Operator’s performance of the provisions of this Agreement. Failure to meet the
requirements of this Section may be cause for cancellation of the Agreement effective the date of
receipt of the notice of cancellation. Operator, at its own expense, shall secure and pay for all
permits, fees, charges, duties, licenses, certifications, inspections, and other requirements and
approvals as necessary for the execution and completion of this Agreement.

14. FIREARMS PROHIBITED. Unless specifically required by the terms of this
Agreement, no provider of services pursuant to this Agreement, including but not limited to
employees, agents, or subcontractors of Operator shall carry or possess a firearm on R&E Board
premises or while acting on behalf of R&E pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Violation of
this provision shall be considered a substantial breach of the Agreement; and, in addition to any
other remedy available to R&E under law or equity. Violation of this provision is ground for
immediate suspension or termination of this Agreement.

15. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. The Parties agree that Operator is acting as an
independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Operator nor its employees shall at any
time be construed to be employees of R&E. Operator is responsible for its employees'
compensation, fringe benefits and all insurance coverage.

16. SUCCESSORS, SUBCONTRACTING AND ASSIGNMENT.

16.1 Operator binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives to R&E 
in respect to all covenants, contracts and obligations contained in this Agreement.  

16.2 Operator shall not enter into any subcontract for performance of any services 
contemplated under this Agreement nor novate or assign any interest in the Agreement without 
the prior written approval of R&E, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, delayed 
or conditioned. Any assignment or novation may be made subject to such reasonable conditions 
and provisions as R&E may impose. Operator is responsible for the performance of all 
subcontractors. Notwithstanding the foregoing to the contrary, in the event Operator sells it 
business, whether through a sale of its assets, the sale of its stock, a merger or some 
combination of thereof: (a) the failure of R&E to respond in writing within thirty (30) days of  
Operator’s written request for such consent, shall conclusively be deemed R&E’s consent to the 

76



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

assignment of this Agreement to the acquiring party; and (b) if R&E denies its consent, it must 
also provide, in writing, the specific reasons for such denial. 

17. NON-CONFORMING SERVICES. The acceptance of any non-conforming services
under the terms of this Agreement by R&E or Operator shall not constitute a waiver of the
accepting Party’s right to conforming services or any rights and/or remedies in respect to any
subsequent breach or default of the terms of this Agreement. The rights and remedies of R&E
and Operator provided or referred to under the terms of this Agreement are cumulative and not
mutually exclusive.

18. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Party shall be liable for any loss or damage incurred by
the other Party as a result of events outside the control of the Party (“Force Majeure Events”)
including, but not limited to: war, storms, flooding, fires, strikes, legal acts of public authorities,
or acts of government in times of war, pandemic, epidemics, and national emergency that
prevent local performance of this Agreement. The COVID-19 pandemic shall not be considered
a Force Majeure Event unless government emergency orders related to the COVID-19 pandemic
prevent or substantially hinder performance of this Agreement.

19. EARLY TERMINATION.

19.1 R&E may immediately terminate this Agreement if any proceeding or other action is 
filed by or against Operator seeking reorganization, liquidation, dissolution, or insolvency of 
Operator under any law relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or relief of debtors. Operator shall 
notify R&E upon the commencement of such proceedings or other action.  

19.2 If either Party violates any material terms or conditions of this Agreement the other Party 
may, without prejudice to any right or remedy, give the offending Party, and its surety, if any, 
twenty-one (21) calendar days written notice of its intent to terminate this Agreement, specifying 
the asserted breach. If the offending Party fails to cure the deficiency within the twenty-one (21) 
day cure period, this Agreement shall terminate upon expiration of the cure period. If R&E is the 
defaulting party, it agrees to pay Operator the Early Termination Fee (as defined below). If 
Operator is the defaulting party, it agrees to pay R&E the damages according to 19.4. 

19.3 Either Party may terminate this Agreement for repeated failure of the other Party to 
comply with material terms upon giving at least sixty (60) calendar days written notice thereof to 
the other Party. In such event, Operator shall be entitled to receive compensation for services 
provided in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, up to and including the effective 
date of termination. In addition, if R&E is the defaulting party, it agrees to pay Operator the 
Early Termination Fee. If Operator is the defaulting party, it agrees to pay R&E the damages 
according to 19.4. 

19.4 If R&E terminates this Agreement pursuant to Paragraphs 19.1 - 19.3 above, Operator 
shall be liable to R&E for R&E’s actual damages incurred in retaining a third-party to provide 
the Transload and/or Separation Services as described herein for the remainder of the Term. 

77



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

19.5 R&E may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving at least ninety (90) calendar 
days written notice thereof to Operator. In such event, Operator shall be entitled to receive 
compensation for services provided in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, up to 
and including the effective date of termination. In addition, due to the significant and unique 
capital investment Operator has made in acquiring the Separation Equipment and in undertaking 
physical improvements to its premises designed to facilitate the performance of the Separation 
Services required of it hereunder, if R&E elects to terminate this Agreement without cause, R&E 
agrees to pay Operator the early termination fee as set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof (the “Early Termination Fee”). 

20. INTERPRETATION OF AGREEMENT; VENUE.

20.1 The Agreement shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of 
Minnesota. All litigation regarding this Agreement shall be venued in the appropriate State or 
Federal District Court in Ramsey County, Minnesota.  

20.2 The provisions of this Agreement are severable. If any part of this Agreement is rendered 
void, invalid or unenforceable, such rendering shall not affect the validity and enforceability of 
the remainder of this Agreement.  

21. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. The written Agreement represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the Parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or
contracts, either written or oral. No subsequent agreement between R&E and Operator to waive
or alter any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in the form of a
written Amendment signed by authorized representatives of the Parties.

22. COUNTERSIGN AND ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. This Agreement may be
executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together
shall constitute one and the same instrument. Both Parties agree that the electronic signatures,
whether digital or encrypted, of the Parties are intended to authenticate the writing and to have
the same force and effect as manual signatures and the Parties hereby waive any requirement
that original signatures be produced as a condition of proving the validity of, or otherwise
enforcing this Amendment. Electronic signatures mean any electronic symbol or process
attached to or logically associated with a record and executed and adopted by a Party with the
intent to sign such record, including, without limitation, Adobe e-signature, DocuSign, E-sign, or
the Party’s signature transmitted to any Party via facsimile or Portable Document Format (PDF).

[Signature page to follow.] 

78



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set 
forth below. 

Walter’s Recycling and Refuse, Inc. 

By: ___________________________

Title: _________________________

Date: _________________________ 

RAMSEY/WASHINGTON RECYCLING 
& ENERGY BOARD: 

By: __________________________________ 
Michael Reed, Joint Leadership Team 

Date: __________________________ 

By: ___________________________________ 
 David Brummel, Joint Leadership Team 

Date: __________________________ 

Approved As To Form: 

By: ___________________________________Assistant County Attorney 

Date: ___________________________ 

79



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

EXHIBIT A 
R&E’s Performance Metrics 

1. Weight - The Separation Equipment must physically identify and separate the FSBs from Acceptable 
Waste and must be capable of handling FSBs with a weight of up to eight (8) pounds per FSB without 
breaking or tearing the FSBs.  FSBs up to twenty (20) pounds are allowable, but FSBs that are torn or 
broken due to higher-than- eight pound weight will be excluded from any performance metrics.

2. Capacity - The Separation Equipment must be capable of processing at least twenty-five (25) tons per 
hour of Acceptable Waste containing FSBs. (per 2 robot processing line) The burden depth of material 
shall be singulated so the FSBs can be seen by the Visual Identification System.

3. Recovery Efficiency - The Separation Equipment must ensure a recovery efficiency for FSBs of 
ninety-four (94%) by count.

4. Recovery Purity - The Separation Equipment must ensure a minimum purity of recovered FSBs of 
ninety-two (92%) by weight.

5. Conditions – The infeed system is designed to process up to 25 tons of material per hour per line. The 
material needs to be fed to the infeed chain belts in a consistent manner to allow the in-feed system 
to properly separate the material into a single layer feed through the picking robots.

6. Exclusions/Other Requirements–
• FSBs that are more than 50% obstructed by other objects in the stream will be excluded from 

performance metrics.  Material coating the FSB itself such that it is less than 50% visible as an FSB 
will be excluded from performance metrics beyond a commercially reasonable process of FSBs 
being co-collected in the trash stream.

• Material that is attached/conjoined to an FSB in such a way that it is carried with an FSB when 
recovered will be excluded from the purity results in a performance test. Conjoined is any 
instance where material combines or links with other objects.

• The Separation Equipment must differentiate from other materials similar to FSBs that are 
unacceptable (e.g., diaper bags), and must be adaptable to potential changes in the targeted 
FSBs.  Other materials must have differentiating features from the FSB for proper detection to be 
made.  Materials with similar features (color, markings, etc.), agreed upon with Owner, will be 
excluded from performance metrics. Changes in targeted FSBs can be accommodated through 
updates to the neural network, provided equipment provider is notified of the change and 
allowed sufficient visual data of the new FSBs in the material stream.  Updates to neural network 
to improve identification of existing targeted materials at stated recovery and purity rates will be 
at no additional cost. Updates to the neural network to target additional items or changes to the 
FSB design may be at additional cost.

80



SUBJECT: Transload and Food Scrap Bag Sorting Agreement – Draft 3-25-24 

EXHIBIT B 
Early Termination Fee 

The Early Termination Fee shall equal the following: 

If termination occurs in the: Early Termination Fee 

Start-up Period (but only after Operator Six Million Six Hundred Ninety-one Thousand Five 
acquires the Separation Equipment)  Hundred Sixty-seven and 10/100 ($6,691,567.10) 

Dollars 

1st year of the Operational Period Six Million Six Hundred Ninety-one Thousand Five 
Hundred Sixty-seven and 10/100 ($6,691,567.10) 
Dollars 

2nd year of the Operational Period Five Million Eight Hundred Fifty-five Thousand 
One Hundred Twenty-one and 21/100 
($5,855,121.21) Dollars 

3rd year of the Operational Period Five Million Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred 
Seventy-five and 33/100 ($5,018,675.33) Dollars 

4th year of the Operational Period Four Million One Hundred Eighty-two Thousand 
Two Hundred Twenty-nine and 44/100 
($4,182,229.44) Dollars 

5th year of the Operational Period Three Million Three Hundred Forty-five Thousand 
Seven Hundred Eighty-three and 55/100 
($3,345,783.55) Dollars 

6th year of the Operational Period Two Million Five Hundred Nine Thousand Three 
Hundred Thirty-seven and 66/100 ($2,509,337.66) 
Dollars 

7th year of the Operational Period One Million Six Hundred Seventy-two Thousand 
Eight Hundred Ninety-one and 78/100 
 ($1,672,891.78) Dollars 

8th year of the Operational Period Eight Hundred Thirty-six Thousand Four Hundred 
Forty-five and 89/100 ($836,445.89) Dollars 

Any time after the 8th year No Early Termination Fee 

81



R&E BOARD MEETING DATE: March 28, 2024 AGENDA ITEM: VIII 

SUBJECT: Updates and Reports 

TYPE OF ITEM: ☒ INFORMATION ☐ POLICY DISCUSSION ☐ ACTION ☐ CONSENT 

SUBMITTED BY: Joint Leadership Team (JLT) 

R&E BOARD ACTION REQUESTED: 

For information only.  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

a. Joint Activities Updates
Staff will provide updates on Joint Activities work.

b. Facility Updates
Staff will provide updates on R&E Center projects and operations.

c. Procurement Report
Staff will provide a written report of new contracts and amendments executed under the authority
of R&E’s procurement guidelines during the period of February 1, 2024, through February 29, 2024.
Funding for the contracts is available in the approved Joint Activities, Facility and EM&R Budgets,
following approval as to form by the Ramsey County or Washington County attorney’s office.

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. List of R&E Center Tours
2. Procurement Report

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

None. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES DATE 

JOINT LEADERSHIP TEAM 3/20/24 

3/20/24 

82



R&E Center Tours 

Completed between 2/28/24 – 3/18/24 

Group Group Type Date 
# of 

visitors 

Hamline Group Educational 2/29/2024 25 

Higher Ground Academy 5th grade #1 Educational 3/5/2024 30 

MN Solid Waste Administrators Association Governmental 3/5/2024 30 

Community Tour Community 3/5/2024 7 

New Studio Architecture Firm Business 3/6/2024 12 

Higher Ground Academy 5th grade #2 Educational 3/6/2024 30 

Higher Ground Academy 5th grade #3 Educational 3/7/2024 30 

Total Number of Tours Completed: 7 
Total Number of Tour Attendees: 164 

83



 

Report of all professional service and supplies, equipment, material and labor (SEML) contracts, amendments and 
solicitations issued and executed under authority of Ramsey/Washington Recycling & Energy’s procurement 
guidelines (Resolution R&EB 2022-06) between February 1, 2024, and February 29, 2024. 

Vendor Effective Date Description 
NTE/Budgeted 

Amount 
Procurement Type 

Cottage Grove Area Chamber 
of Commerce 

1/1/24 
Joint Activities – Outreach and 
promotional services for 
BizRecycling. 

$15,000 
Professional 
Services 

Greater Stillwater Chamber 
of Commerce 

1/1/24 
Joint Activities – Outreach and 
promotional services for 
BizRecycling. 

$10,000 
Professional 
Services 

Food Recovery Network, Inc. 1/1/24 
Joint Activities – Pilot project 
related to food recovery. 

$30,000 
Professional 
Services 

Emerge Enterprises, Inc dba 
Second Chance Coalition 

3/1/24 
Joint Activities – Agreement to 
provide mattress recycling 
services. 

$175,000 
Professional 
Services 

Latino Chamber of Commerce 
of Minnesota 

1/1/24 
Joint Activities – Outreach and 
promotional services for 
BizRecycling. 

$15,000 
Professional 
Services 

84


	Agenda
	Minutes
	F&F Committee Report
	Specialized Labor Services Vendor Selection
	FSB Sortation Services Agreement
	Updates & Reports
	R&E Center Tours Report
	Procurement Report




